
X:\Scott\Development\STANDARD SPECS\BOD MEMO Update Stds 10182018.docx 

HERITAGE RANCH COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 
 
TO:  Board of Directors 
 
FROM: Scott Duffield, General Manager 
  Operations and Engineering Committee (Barker, Cousineau) 
  Steve Tanaka, District Engineer 
 
DATE: October 18, 2018 
 
SUBJECT: Request to adopt updated Heritage Ranch Community Services District 

Standard Specifications and Drawings. 
 
 
Recommendation 
 
It is recommended that the Board of Directors adopt updated Heritage Ranch Community 
Services District Standard Specifications and Drawings (Standards). 
  
Background 
 
The current Standards were developed by the District Engineer and adopted by the Board 
of Directors in November 2004.  The Standards are policy for anyone who may want or 
need to build, repair, or work on or near our infrastructure, including developers, land 
owners, utility companies, etc.  They are also used for in-house improvements and 
repairs. 
 
Discussion 
 
The Standards provide specifications and drawings for all water and sewer related items.  
It should be noted the document does not provide specifications for any items that are not 
under the authority of the District.  For example, there are no specifications for street 
lighting or road design.  The specifications for those items are under the authority of other 
agencies; however, consideration for the authority of SLO County and Heritage Ranch 
Owners Assosication are noted throughout the Standards where applicable. 
 
At the September meeting, your Board received the draft updates and provided 
comments.  Staff also provided comments.  All comments have been addressed in the 
final draft now presented for adoption. 
 
 
 
 



2 
 

Fiscal Considerations 
 
There are no direct fiscal considerations for this item.  The cost for this item is included in 
the FY 2018/19 Budget. 
 
Results 
 
Approval of the recommended action will provide the District, developers, and the 
community with the most up-to-date standard specifications and drawings. 
 
 
Attachment: Heritage Ranch Community Services District Standard Specifications and 

Drawings, October 18, 2018 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

HERITAGE RANCH 

COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS AND 

DRAWINGS 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Adopted by the  

Heritage Ranch Community Services District  

October 18, 2018 

 

 





Table of Contents 

 

STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS 
  

CHAPTER 1 GENERAL REQUIREMENTS 
1.1 PURPOSE ...................................................................................................................................... 1-1 
1.2 DEFINITIONS ............................................................................................................................... 1-1 
1.3 ALTERNATE STANDARDS ....................................................................................................... 1-3 
1.4 PERMITS ....................................................................................................................................... 1-3 
1.5 SAFETY ........................................................................................................................................ 1-3 
1.6 CONSTRUCTION PROGRESS ................................................................................................... 1-5 
1.7 FINAL ACCEPTANCE................................................................................................................. 1-6 

 2 CONSTRUCTION PLANS 
2.1 PLANS REQUIRED ...................................................................................................................... 2-1 
2.2 RESPONSIBILITY........................................................................................................................ 2-1 
2.3 STANDARD IMPROVEMENT PLAN FORMAT ...................................................................... 2-1 
2.4 PLAN APPROVAL ....................................................................................................................... 2-2 
2.5 PLAN CHANGES ......................................................................................................................... 2-2 
2.6 RECORD DRAWINGS ................................................................................................................. 2-3 

 3 SEWER IMPROVEMENTS 
3.1 DESIGN STANDARDS ................................................................................................................ 3-1 
3.2 LOCATION AND ALIGNMENT ................................................................................................. 3-2 
3.3 PRE-TREATMENT ....................................................................................................................... 3-3 
3.4 GRAVITY SEWERS ..................................................................................................................... 3-3 
3.5 SEWAGE PUMP STATIONS ....................................................................................................... 3-4 
3.6 SEWER LATERALS..................................................................................................................... 3-4 
3.7 SEWER MANHOLES ................................................................................................................... 3-6 
3.8 LAYING SEWER PIPE ................................................................................................................ 3-8 
3.9 DISCHARGE INTO SEWERS ..................................................................................................... 3-8 
3.10 TESTING OF SEWER MAINS .................................................................................................... 3-9 

 4 WATER IMPROVEMENTS 
 DESIGN STANDARDS ................................................................................................................ 4-1 
 LOCATION AND ALIGNMENT ................................................................................................. 4-2 

4.3 SEPARATION FROM SEWER OR STORM DRAIN ................................................................. 4-3 
4.4 CROSS CONNECTIONS .............................................................................................................. 4-5 
4.5 WATER MAIN .............................................................................................................................. 4-6 
4.6 TRENCHING AND BACKFILL .................................................................................................. 4-8 
4.7 LAYING WATER PIPE .............................................................................................................. 4-11 
4.8 VALVES ...................................................................................................................................... 4-11 

 FIRE HYDRANT ASSEMBLIES ............................................................................................... 4-12 
 BLOW-OFFS ............................................................................................................................... 4-12 
 AIR AND VACUUM RELEASE VALVES ............................................................................... 4-12 
 SAMPLING STATIONS ............................................................................................................. 4-12 

4.13 WATER SERVICES ................................................................................................................... 4-12 
4.14 TESTING ..................................................................................................................................... 4-13 
 

 
APPENDIX A - GUIDANCE MEMO NO. 2003-02, GUIDANCE CRITERIA FOR THE SEPARATION 

OF WATER MAINS AND NON-POTABLE PIPELINES  



STANDARD DRAWINGS 
 

N-01  STANDARD CONSTRUCTION 

N-02  STANDARD CONSTRUCTION NOTES (CONTINUED) 

N-03  ENGINEER’S CERTIFICATION 

N-04  WATER VALVE AND SEWER MANHOLE ABOVE COVER CONCRETE  

  COLLAR 

S-01  STANDARD SEWER MANHOLE 

S-02  STANDARD SEWER MANHOLE BASE 

S-03.1  SEWER LATERAL LOCATION SINGLE SERVICE 

S-03.2  SEWER LATERAL LOCATION SINGLE SERVICE (CONTINUED) 

S-04  STEEP SEWER SERVICE LATERALS 

W-01  FIRE HYDRANT ASSEMBLY 

W-02  FIRE HYDRANT LOCATION 

W-03  WATER VALVE 

W-04  WATER SERVICE CONNECTION 

W-05  WATER SERVICE MANIFOLD [5 OR MORE ¾” OR 1” SERVICES] 

W-06  WATER SERVICE LOCATION – NO CURB OR SIDEWALK 

W-07  WATER AND SEWER TRENCH 

W-08  WATER AND SEWER SEPARATION NOTES 

W-09  WATER AND SEWER SEPARATION DIAGRAM 

W-10  1” COMBINATION AIR VALVE ASSEMBLY ABOVE GROUND 

W-11  1” COMBINATION AIR VALVE ASSEMBLY UNDERGROUND 

  SEWAGE A&V  

W-12  WATER SAMPLING STATION 

W-13  DOUBLE CHECK VALVE ASSEMBLY 

W-14  REDUCED PRESSURE VALVE ASSEMBLY 

W-15  BLOW-OFF ASSEMBLY 

W-16.1 THRUST BLOCK REQUIREMENTS (COUNTY OF SLO DPW STD. W-1) 

W-16.2 THRUST BLOCK REQUIREMENTS (COUNTY OF SLO DPW STD. W-1) 

W-17.1 HRCSD APPROVED MATERIALS LIST 

W-17.2 HRCSD APPROVED MATERIALS LIST (CONTINUED)



 
Heritage Ranch Community Services District October 2018 

Standard Specifications and Drawings Page 1-1 
 

 

  

GENERAL REQUIREMENTS 

1.1 PURPOSE 

 

The purpose of these Standard Specifications and Drawings (Standards) is to provide 

minimum requirements for the design, methods of construction, types and uses of 

materials, and the preparation of plans for new construction, repair/replacement, or 

alteration of District facilities for sewer and water utilities, within the Heritage Ranch 

Community Services District (HRCSD). 

 

Any items which are not included in these Standards shall be constructed in accordance 

with the latest edition of San Luis Obispo County Department of Public Works 

Standards, or other HRCSD-approved standards. 

 

Where water or sewer systems are being constructed, operated and maintained in County 

road right-of-way, plans and specifications must be approved by both HRCSD and 

County.  Where discrepancies or conflict exist between agencies' standards, HRCSD 

standards shall prevail.   

 

1.2 DEFINITIONS 

 

In these Standard Specifications and Drawings, the intent and meaning of the terms that 

are used shall be as defined in Section 1 of the State Standards, except as noted below. 

 

A. Applicant - Shall mean the owner of land where any improvements are proposed 

to be constructed for eventual acceptance by HRCSD.  The applicant may also be 

referred to as the Developer or Owner. 

 

B. ASTM - Shall mean the industry standards and the society known as the 

American Society of Testing Materials, the latest revision thereof. 

 

C. AWWA - Shall mean the industry standards and the society known as the 

American Water Works Association, the latest revision thereof. 

 

 

D. Contractor - Shall mean any person or persons, firm, partnership, corporation or 

combination thereof who has/have entered into a contract with any person, 

corporation, company, or the HRCSD as party or parties of the second part, or 

their legal representatives, for the construction of any improvement or portion of 

any improvement within the HRCSD. 

 

E. County - Shall mean the County of San Luis Obispo. 

 



 
Heritage Ranch Community Services District October 2018 

Standard Specifications and Drawings Page 1-2 

F. County Standards - The Standards and Specifications for the County of San Luis 

Obispo Department of Public Works & Transportation, latest edition. 

 

G. District - Shall mean the Heritage Ranch Community Services District. 

 

H. District Engineer - Shall mean the authorized registered civil engineer acting on 

behalf of the District for general engineering matters.  The current District 

Engineer is Wallace Group, a California Corporation, San Luis Obispo, California 

 

I. Engineer - Shall mean the General Manager for HRCSD acting directly or 

through his authorized representative, or District Engineer. 

 

J. Engineer-of-Record - Shall mean any person or persons, firm, partnership or 

corporation legally authorized to practice civil engineering in the State of 

California designated by an Applicant who prepares and submits improvement 

plans and specifications on behalf of the Applicant, and who certifies the Record 

Drawings of the final construction.   

 

K. HRCSD - Heritage Ranch Community Services District. 

 

L. HRCSD Inspector – HRCSD or designated Inspector directed to provide 

inspection services on behalf of HRCSD.   

 

M. Improvements - Any or all work submitted, or expected to be submitted to 

HRCSD for acceptance into the HRCSD water and/or sewr system.  

 

N. State - When State Standards are applicable, the word “State” as used in the State 

Standards shall mean HRCSD. 

 

O. State Standards - Shall mean the latest edition of the Standard Specifications of 

the State of California, Department of Transportation (Caltrans). 

 

P. UBC - Shall mean Uniform Building Code, latest edition. 

 

Q. UFC - Shall mean Uniform Fire Code, latest edition. 

 

R. UPC - Shall mean Uniform Plumbing Code, latest edition. 

  



 
Heritage Ranch Community Services District October 2018 

Standard Specifications and Drawings Page 1-3 

1.3 ALTERNATE STANDARDS 

 

Alternate materials or methods of construction may be accepted by HRCSD on a case-by-

case basis in lieu of these Standards; provided the proposed alternate is of equal or 

greater utility and quality, provided that it does not pose a threat to public health or 

safety, and provided that such alternate materials or methods are in conformance with 

County Standards when within the public right-of-way.  Alternates shall not be used until 

first approved in writing by the Engineer. All costs associated with approved alternate 

standards shall borne by the Applicant. 

 

1.4 PERMITS 

 

A. HRCSD Permits.  Any Contractor and/or Applicant wishing to do work under 

these Standards shall first obtain a permit or approved plans from the District.  If 

such permit or approved plans has not been obtained, the work shall be stopped at 

the direction of the Engineer, who may cause the work already completed to be 

removed and the site restored to its original condition. For new buildings and 

dwellings, HRCSD shall receive approved building permits from the County of 

San Luis Obispo Planning Department, prior to the HRCSD issuing permits for 

such new work. 

 

B. County Permits.  Any Contractor performing work within the County right-of-

way shall also obtain a County encroachment permit, which includes 

requirements beyond those contained in these Standards. 

 

C. CAL/OSHA.  Any Contractor doing excavations of 5 feet or more in depth shall 

possess a current CAL/OSHA permit.  A copy of such permit shall be presented 

to the District upon request. 

 

D. State License.  Any Contractor performing work under these Standards shall 

possess an appropriate, valid license to perform such work, from the California 

State License Board.  The Contractor or his duly authorized representative must 

be available on the job site during the time when any work is in progress.  If such 

is not the case, work shall be stopped at the direction of the Engineer. For water 

and sewer utility work at HRCSD, Contractors shall possess an "A" General 

Engineering license, unless otherwise specified or approved in the construction 

documents.  Other specialty licensing may be required at the discretion of the 

HRCSD, for specific types of work.   

 

1.5 SAFETY  

 

The Contractor shall assume all responsibility for job site safety during construction and 

shall agree to hold HRCSD harmless in conformance with OSHA and CAL/OSHA 

construction safety requirements. OSHA and CAL/OSHA requirements must be met at 

all times.  Additionally, all work performed shall conform to the requirements of either 



 
Heritage Ranch Community Services District October 2018 

Standard Specifications and Drawings Page 1-4 

the State of California Construction Safety Orders, or the Federal Safety Codes, 

whichever are more stringent.  

 

A. Excavations.  All excavations shall be performed, protected and supported as 

required for safety and in the manner set forth in the operations rules, orders and 

regulations set forth by the Division of Industrial Safety of the State of California. 

 

Shoring Plan.  Any excavation for a trench 5-feet or more in depth may require a 

shoring plan.  When necessary, the Contractor shall prepare a shoring plan in 

accordance with OSHA and CAL/OSHA requirements.  If required by the 

District, the shoring plan shall be submitted to the District for their files; however, 

the District will not review and approve such plans related to Contractor's safety.  

When requested by the HRCSD, such plan shall be submitted at least 5 working 

days before the Contractor intends to begin work on the trench.  The plan shall be 

prepared by a California Registered Civil or Structural Engineer. 

 

Nothing herein shall be deemed to allow the use of any shoring, sloping or 

protective system less effective than that required by the Construction Safety 

Orders. 

 

B. Confined Spaces.  All work being performed on HRCSD facilities that constitutes 

work in a confined space as defined by CAL/OSHA, shall meet the regulations 

and safety requirements, including permits where necessary. 

 

C. Traffic Plans.  Applicant shall prepare Traffic Control Plans for approval by the 

HROA and HRCSD, and the County of San Luis Obispo Department of Public 

Works when Work is in County right-of-way.  All signs, signals, flares, 

barricades, flagmen, or other warning devices necessary for the protection and 

convenience of the public during the construction phase shall be furnished, 

installed and maintained by the Contractor in accordance with the latest edition of 

the State of California “Manual of Traffic Control.”  Signs and other traffic 

warning devices must be in accordance with the latest edition of the State of 

California “Manual of Warning Signs, Lights, and Devices For Use in 

Performance of Work Upon Highways.” 

 

D. Stockpiles and Trenches.  Excavated material shall be stockpiled in such a 

manner that it will not endanger the work or public at any time.  Temporary 

stockpiles within the right-of-way will be allowed by HRCSD on a case-by-case 

basis; however, no stockpiles shall remain in the right-of-way during non-work 

hours at any time.  Open trenches and waste piles shall be adequately barricaded.  

Trenches in or adjacent to roadways shall be backfilled at the close of each 

working day, or adequately trench plated using non-skid traffic plates conforming 

to State requirements. 

  



 
Heritage Ranch Community Services District October 2018 

Standard Specifications and Drawings Page 1-5 

 

1.6 CONSTRUCTION PROGRESS 

 

A. Prior to Construction.  No construction shall be allowed without improvement 

plans approved by the District.  Construction started without approved plans is at 

the Contractor’s own risk and the Engineer may require that the improvements be 

removed as well as the area restored to its original condition.  In addition, the 

following are required prior to the start of construction. 

 

1. Three sets of approved plans shall be provided to HRCSD. 

2. An Engineers cost estimate of the improvements which are subject to 

HRCSD inspection. 

3. An executed inspection agreement shall be provided. 

4. A minimum two working day notice for inspection shall be provided to 

HRCSD. 

5. Upon request by the Engineer, a pre-construction conference shall be held. 

The preconstruction conference shall be attended by the Applicant, EOR, 

Contractor, and other involved agencies or utilities. 

 

B. During Construction. All work being performed under these Standards, or 

subject to District approval, shall be inspected by the HRCSD Inspector, and/or 

all required testing shall be performed by Contractor in the presence of the 

HRCSD Inspector.  The Contractor shall fully cooperate with and provide full 

access to the HRCSD Inspector at all times during construction in progress for the 

purposes of inspection.  The inspection of the work shall not relieve the 

Applicant, Developer, EOR or Contractor of their obligations to construct the 

improvements in accordance with these Standards and the approved plans. 

 

1. Underground Utilities.  Prior to beginning any excavation work, the 

Contractor shall call "USA" line locators in order to locate any 

underground facilities at 811.  Such notation shall appear on the front 

sheet of all approved plans.  Work shall not commence until such time 

member utility agencies have been afforded the opportunity to mark 

utilities in the field in accordance with the timeline stated in the USAlert 

ticket, a minimum of two working days but no longer than 14 calendar 

days from the time of notification.  If Contractor elects to begin work after 

the legal minimum two working days notice, Contractor shall take all 

reasonable measures to ensure that all utility agencies that may have 

utilities in the area of the work, have been notified.  Contractor shall be 

responsible for protection of underground utilities in the area of work, 

regardless of whether underground utilities have been marked or not. 

 

2. Engineer-of-Record.  The Applicant, at its sole expense, shall retain the 

services of a registered civil engineer for overseeing the construction of 

improvements.  At a minimum the Engineer-of-Record shall perform the 

following: 



 
Heritage Ranch Community Services District October 2018 

Standard Specifications and Drawings Page 1-6 

 

(1) Arrange for and conduct the preconstruction meeting. 

(2) Provide interpretation of the approved plans for the Contractor, as 

required. 

(3) Perform shop drawing review of materials and equipment supplied 

for the improvements. 

(4) Provide construction oversight for the Contractor. 

(5) Maintain and complete Record Drawings of the improvements. 

(6) Obtain HRCSD approval prior to the release of any revised 

drawings or specifications.  Provide copies of revised drawings or 

specifications to HRCSD. 

(7) Provide certification (see HRCSD Standard Dwg. N-03) that the 

Contractor's work conforms to the approved plans, specifications, 

and submittals. 

 

3. Work Schedule.  No work shall be performed on Saturday, Sunday, or any 

legal holiday unless prior arrangements are made with the District.  If 

work is arranged with the District on Saturdays, Sundays, or legal 

holidays, the Applicant will be responsible for overtime payment of all 

District employees involved.  A two working day advance notice will be 

required prior to beginning construction on any work subject to HRCSD 

inspection. 

 

4. Construction Water.  All water drawn from HRCSD facilities shall be 

metered and shall be subject to current HRCSD regulation and water rates. 

Construction water shall only be drawn from facilities designated by 

HRCSD. Construction water service may be terminated by HRCSD if 

such action is necessary to maintain public health and safety of the water 

supply (including maintaining adequate minimum pressure in the system). 

Furthermore, during severe drought conditions, the District reserves the 

right to temporarily deny construction water metered service. 

 

5. Theft of Water.  Any unauthorized drawing of water from the HRCSD 

system constitutes a misdemeanor and is in violation of State Penal Code 

498.  Violators will be prosecuted.  

 

1.7 FINAL ACCEPTANCE 

 

Except as specifically authorized by the Engineer, facilities constructed which are to be 

operated or maintained by HRCSD may not be placed into service or otherwise utilized 

until the improvements have been accepted by HRCSD. 

 

A. Final Inspection.  At the completion of construction the Contractor may request a 

final inspection.  Within 5 working days of the request, the Engineer will inspect 

the improvements constructed under these specifications and note any defects or 

deficiencies.  The Contractor will be notified in writing (punchlist) of any 



 
Heritage Ranch Community Services District October 2018 

Standard Specifications and Drawings Page 1-7 

deficiencies which require correction.  After correction of the defects or 

deficiencies, a second final inspection will be scheduled. 

 

Prior to requesting final inspection, the Contractor shall complete all required 

improvements, and shall thoroughly clean the site of all rubbish, excess material 

and equipment.  All portions of the site shall be left in a neat and orderly 

condition satisfactory to the Engineer. 

 

In addition, the following are required prior to the final inspection: 

 

1. Engineer’s Improvement Certification (Standard Dwg. N-03). 

2. Soil testing reports. 

3. Material Compliance reports. 

4. A reproducible mylar set of the Record Drawings approved by the District. 

5. All applicable Operating and Maintenance Manuals and warranties. 

6. An electronic copy of improvement plans with record drawing changes, in 

AutoCAD and PDF format. 

7. All necessary easements and right-of-way dedications. 

8. All fees shall be paid. 

 

B. Acceptance Notice.  When the Contractor has completed construction to the 

satisfaction of the Engineer, and has submitted all required information necessary 

to obtain a successful final inspection, the Engineer will so notify the Applicant 

and will recommend acceptance of the improvements by the District Board of 

Directors 

. 



 
Heritage Ranch Community Services District October 2018 

Standard Specifications and Drawings Page 2-1 

 

 

  

CONSTRUCTION PLANS 

 

2.1 PLANS REQUIRED 

 

Complete plans and specifications for all proposed facilities, including any necessary 

dedications and easements, and an Engineer’s Opinion of Probable Construction Cost of 

the improvements subject to HRCSD inspection shall be submitted to the Engineer for 

approval and must receive the required approval prior to the beginning of construction of 

any such improvements. 

 

2.2 RESPONSIBILITY 

 

Responsibility for the design of improvements is the sole obligation of the Applicant and 

EOR.  Notwithstanding the requirements of these specifications, the Applicant/EOR shall 

comply with all Federal and State Laws, Local Ordinances or Resolutions, and generally 

accepted engineering practice.  This responsibility shall apply even though errors, 

omissions or conflicts may have been overlooked in the review of the plans. 

 

The District approval of the EOR’s plans does not relieve the Applicant of this 

obligation. 

 

2.3 STANDARD IMPROVEMENT PLAN FORMAT 

 

Improvement plans shall be prepared in accordance with the following standard format: 

 

A. Plans shall be prepared on 24" x 36" sheets, properly scaled with North Arrows 

on all plan views. 

B. Lettering shall be Inked, clearly legible, and a minimum of 0.08" high. All text 

and drawing information shall be clearly legible when reduced to half-size. 

C. “Stickyback” adhesive line work shall not be allowed under any circumstances. 

PDF images used on drawings shall be clear and legible. 

D. Minimum scales used on the plans shall be: 

1"=40' for plan views 

1"=4' vertical for profile views. 

E. A composite utility plan shall be included for all Tract projects.  For smaller 

projects such as Parcel Maps, the composite utility plan requirement may be 

waived by the Engineer. 

F. All rights-of-way and easements shall be shown on the plans. 

G. Existing topography shall be shown which indicates all pertinent topographic 

features which may affect the design.  This shall include existing underground 

and overhead utilities. 

H. On the first sheet of the plans, the following shall be shown: 



 
Heritage Ranch Community Services District October 2018 

Standard Specifications and Drawings Page 2-2 

1. A vicinity map. 

2. HRCSD Standard notes. 

3. A signature block for each utility. 

4. A signature block for the HRCSD General Manager and District Engineer 

(provide a signature or initial block for the HRCSD General Manager and 

District Engineer on each sheet showing HRCSD utilities). 

5. A signature block for the County Fire Chief, where applicable. 

6. USA Notification (Dig Alert). 

7. Plans which exceed 2 sheets shall have a title sheet with a drawing index. 

 

I. Plan and Profile plan sheets shall be drawn to scale, and shall show all facilities to 

be constructed, and their relationship to existing and future facilities within the 

construction area.  Plan and Profile sheets shall show all existing or proposed: 

1. Sewer manholes, cleanouts, pipes, laterals, etc. 

2. Water valves, air releases, blow offs, fire hydrants, thrust block location and 

size, restrained joint interval and corresponding calculations, pipes, services, 

sampling stations etc. 

3. Storm drain system (County approval required). 

4. Public utilities. 

5. Street or surface improvements. 

6. Profile sheets shall show water, sewer and storm drain pipes to scale, and 

shall clearly show all utility crossings. 

 

J. The EOR shall sign and seal all sheets of the plans. 

 

2.4 PLAN APPROVAL 

 

Plans submitted to HRCSD for review shall include an approved reimbursement 

agreement for all HRCSD costs incurred during plan check process.  Upon receipt of the 

executive agreement, HRCSD will review the plans for conformance to these Standards 

and District requirements.  Prior to the start of Construction, the Applicant/EOR shall 

provide HRCSD with 3 copies of the improvement plans as approved by HRCSD.  

 

HRCSD may require water and sewer modeling, capacity analyses, and other efforts 

deemed necessary to review plans and proposed projects.  Costs for such services will be 

borne by the Applicant and included as part of the reimbursement agreement.   

 

2.5 PLAN CHANGES 

 

Any changes made to the plans after HRCSD approval shall be approved by the Engineer-of-

Record and HRCSD by means of: 

 

A. Prior to award of contract to Contractor, by addendum with revisions clouded; 

 

B. After award of contract to Contractor, by written change order accompanied by 

drawing modifications noted as a revision with corresponding date(s) noted.  



 
Heritage Ranch Community Services District October 2018 

Standard Specifications and Drawings Page 2-3 

 

2.6 RECORD DRAWINGS 

 

During the progress of the work, the EOR and Contractor shall maintain one set of prints 

of the improvement plans showing all constructed changes from the original approved 

plans.  Each change shall be approved by the Engineer before being made.  Upon 

completion of the work, the Applicant/EOR shall revise the original tracings of the 

improvement plans to reflect all construction changes.  The Applicant/EOR shall submit 

check prints of the Record Drawings to the Engineer for review prior to requesting final 

inspection.  After any required revisions are made and the District Engineer has approved 

the Drawings, the Applicant/EOR shall furnish the District with one reproducible Mylar 

set, two full-size bond copies, and the AutoCAD and PDF electronic files of the 

completed Drawings.  



 
Heritage Ranch Community Services District October 2018 

Standard Specifications and Drawings Page 3-1 

  

SEWER IMPROVEMENTS 

 

 DESIGN STANDARDS 

 

 Design Flow.   Developer shall provide sewage flow calculations for approval by 

HRCSD and Engineer.  Such flow calculations shall provide average flow 

expressed per equivalent dwelling unit (EDU).  Peak flow shall be considered to 

be 2.5 times the average flow.  Sewer pipes up to 12-inch diameter shall be sized 

to handle the peak flow when the pipe is flowing half full (d/D=0.5) and for 15 

inch diameter sewers and larger, sized to handle peak flow when the pipe is 

flowing 3/4 full (d/D=0.75). 

 

 Grades.  Sanitary sewer grades shall be designed to provide a minimum velocity 

of 2 feet per second when flowing at peak flow.  The following table indicates the 

slopes which will provide that velocity when flowing half full, and these shall be 

used as the minimum standard for design.  Lesser slopes may be approved by the 

Engineer only when topography conditions preclude the use of these values. 

 

 
 

MINIMUM SEWER GRADES 
 

Diameter 
 

Slope in Feet/Foot 

Minimum Acceptable Slope 
 

6" 
 

.0050 
 

8" 
 

.0050 
 

10" 
 

.0025 
 

12" 
 

.0020 
 

15" 
 

.0015 
 

18" 
 

.0012 
 

House Lateral 
 

.0208 

 

Unless special provisions for erosion protection have been provided, and 

approved by the Engineer, design velocities for sanitary sewers shall not exceed 

10 feet per second.  The maximum design discharge shall not exceed the flow at 

critical slope and velocity.  Sanitary sewers should not be designed for flow 

conditions at critical slope and velocity. 

 



 
Heritage Ranch Community Services District October 2018 

Standard Specifications and Drawings Page 3-2 

 

  LOCATION AND ALIGNMENT 

 

All sewer facilities designed for operation or maintenance by HRCSD shall be 

constructed within a right of way dedicated for a public street or road, unless such 

location is deemed impractical by the Engineer.  Any sewer facilities not constructed in a 

public right of way shall be constructed within a recorded easement dedicated to the 

District.  Easements shall be a minimum of 20 feet wide, and shall be in a form 

acceptable to the District. 

 

A. Access.  Access for maintenance shall be provided for all sewer facilities.  At a 

minimum, this shall require an all-weather access road to each manhole and 

cleanout.  All weather access roads shall be within a public right of way or 

dedicated easement. 

 

 Curved Sewers.  Whenever possible, sewer lines shall be straight from manhole to 

manhole.  In special circumstances, and with approval from the Engineer, sewers 

may be curved horizontally in accordance with the manufacturer's 

recommendations for maximum joint deflection.  Bending of the pipe shall not be 

allowed under any circumstances.   When designing a curved sewer, the EOR 

shall include the manufacturer's name and recommended practice for joint 

deflection as a part of the construction documents.  Sewers shall maintain uniform 

slope between sewer manholes at all times.   

 

When a sewer main is deflected in a horizontal curve, the construction shall 

include a 12 gauge insulated tracer wire in the trench.  The wire shall be 

terminated in a manner acceptable to the Engineer. 

 

 Separation from Water Mains.  All new sewer mains, force mains, house service 

laterals and appurtenant items shall be installed in conformance with standards for 

separation from water facilities described in Section 4.3 and as shown on the 

Standard Drawings. 

 

 Depth.  The normal design depth of a sanitary sewer system shall be such as to 

obtain a minimum cover of 36 inches for the house service lateral at the property 

line, and a minimum cover of 60 inches for sewer main, trunk, and interceptor 

sewer lines.  Under certain topographic conditions lesser depths may be allowed 

by the Engineer on a case-by-case basis.   

 

Sewer mains and laterals shall be designed so as to function by gravity flow from 

each lot without the need for an ejector pump.  Exceptions may be granted by the 

Engineer on a case-by-case basis, when there is no other means of conveying 

sewage flows from the dwelling or structure. 

 

 

 



 
Heritage Ranch Community Services District October 2018 

Standard Specifications and Drawings Page 3-3 

 

 PRE-TREATMENT   

 

The State Water Resources Control Board (SWRCB) Sanitary Sewer System (SSS) Order 

No. 2006-0003-DWQ and WQ 2008-0002-EXEC require the HRCSD to prepare a Sewer 

System Management Plan (SSMP) conforming to these Orders, to prevent sewer system 

overflows (SSOs) in the sewer collection system.  These SSMP requirements may 

warrant the need for the District to require pretreatment devices (interceptors, grease 

traps, monitoring manholes, etc.) to prevent the discharge of sand, oil, grease, or other 

deleterious substances from entering the sewer system. On a case-by-case basis, the 

HRCSD may require certain facilities such as restaurants or other facilities that may 

generate such substances, to provide such measures to prevent and minimize the 

discharge of fats, oils and grease (FOG) into the sewer collection system.  In such cases, 

the District will require the Applicant/EOR to submit plans for the proper management of 

FOG, subject to the approval of the HRCSD and District Engineer.   

 

3.4 GRAVITY SEWERS  

 

Normally, all new gravity sewer lines and fittings shall be PVC pipe.  In special 

circumstances, the Engineer may require that sewer pipe and fittings be Ductile Iron, 

particularly in the case of shallow bury conditions (less than 3 feet cover). 

 

A. PVC Sewer Lines.  Polyvinyl Chloride (PVC) Sewer lines up to 15-inches in 

diameter shall conform to ASTM D-3034 (SDR 35).  PVC pipe 18 to 36 inches 

shall conform to ASTM F-794 (Vylon). 

 

1. Joints.   All pipe joints for PVC Sewer Lines shall be with elastomeric 

gaskets conforming to ASTM F-477. Wherever possible, PVC pipe shall 

have integral bell and spigots.  Solvent weld joints and caulder type 

couplings shall not be used. 

 

 DIP Sewer Lines.  Ductile Iron (DIP) pipe and fittings for sewer mains shall 

conform to AWWA C-151, Class 350.  Joints shall be an approved type 

mechanical joint. On a case-by-case basis, HRCSD may require special interior 

lining (Protecto 401 ceramic epoxy lining or equal) in lieu of cement mortar 

lining, for corrosive sewer applications.  Exterior coating shall be as specified in 

Section 4.5.C.  

 

 Sewer Main Size.  The minimum size for a sewer main shall be 8 inches inside 

diameter unless otherwise approved by the Engineer. 

 

 Connection to Existing Main.  Whenever possible, the tie-in of a new sewer main 

or lateral to an existing sewer shall be the last phase of a new installation.  A tie-in 

shall not be performed without notification to the HRCSD inspector.  At the time 

of the tie-in, an inflatable plug shall be installed in the inlet of the nearest manhole 

upstream of the tie-in.  If necessary to maintain service, the Contractor shall 



 
Heritage Ranch Community Services District October 2018 

Standard Specifications and Drawings Page 3-4 

provide temporary pumping facilities.   

 

Connections (tie in) to existing sewer mains shall be constructed with the use of 

either a PVC double bell stop coupling (ring-tite), or a PVC adapter (ring-tite), 

depending on the type of pipe being connected to. 

 

 Repairs.  For new sewer construction, any damaged pipe shall be removed and 

replaced with new materials of current HRCSD standards, such that only new 

material in good condition and proper installation is provided.  Replacement 

materials shall be of equal or better quality than the damaged materials being 

replaced.  For existing HRCSD sewer mains, repairs to damaged sewer mains 

shall be completed with the use of a new section of PVC pipe, ½ inch shorter than 

the section removed and two PVC double bell couplings. 

 

 Trenching and Backfill.  Trenching and backfill for sewer main trenches shall be 

the same as for water mains (Section 4.6). Refer to Detail W-07 for other trench 

requirements, including warning tape and tracer wire.   

 

3.5 SEWAGE PUMP STATIONS 

 

Sewer systems shall be designed to avoid the need for sewage pump stations wherever 

possible. Whenever the design of a sewer system requires the design of a sewage pump 

station, the design shall be given special consideration by the Engineer.  The 

Applicant/EOR shall submit a preliminary design report (PDR) including supporting 

calculations, for consideration prior to submitting completed design drawings. 

 

A. Force Mains.  Sewer force mains shall be Class 200 (DR 21) PVC pipe 

conforming to AWWA C-900, and shall be a minimum diameter of 4 inches. To 

maintain cleansing velocities in the force main, the lift station pumps shall be 

sized to pump at a minimum of 100 gpm. Exceptions to this requirement may be 

allowed by the Engineer on a case by case basis. Construction and testing of the 

force main shall be in accordance with the requirements for water main 

construction, including warning tape and tracer wire requirements. Standard Dwg. 

W-09 shall be followed for adequate separation from potable water mains, and/or 

special construction requirements should separation criteria not be capable of 

being met due to existing utility constraints. Force mains shall be provided with 

minimum 4 feet of cover, top of pipe to finished grade/surface.  Thrust restraint 

requirements in Section 4.5E shall apply to sewer force mains.  

 

 SEWER LATERALS  

 

Separate service laterals shall be provided for each parcel of land.  Homes (including 

secondary homes) or buildings under separate ownership, or occupied by separate tenants 

shall also be provided with separate laterals.  Sewer laterals and cleanouts shall conform 

to the latest edition of the Uniform Plumbing Code, unless otherwise specified. 

 



 
Heritage Ranch Community Services District October 2018 

Standard Specifications and Drawings Page 3-5 

Exception: Guest houses (as defined by the County Building Code) shall not be required 

to have a separate lateral. 

 

 

A. Maintenance.  In accordance with the adopted District code of ordinances, sewer 

laterals are owned and maintained by the Property Owner.  This maintenance 

responsibility includes the entire lateral from the wye connection at the main to 

the house connection. 

 

 Size of Lateral.  The minimum size of sewer lateral to serve individual residences 

or commercial uses shall be 4 inches diameter.  The actual size of sewer laterals 

larger than 4 inches shall be determined by fixture unit calculations in accordance 

with the current edition of the UPC.  Upon request by the Engineer, the EOR shall 

supply fixture unit calculations for a proposed sewer service. 

 

 Large Laterals.  Laterals required to be larger than 4 inches based on fixture unit 

calculations (lateral flowing one half full) shall be connected to the sewer main at 

a manhole.  All joints shall use elastomeric gasketed (ring-tite) joints. 

 

 Existing Sewer Main.  All sewer laterals connected to existing sewer mains shall 

be constructed in accordance with the Standard Drawings.  When connecting to 

an existing sewer main, the main shall be saddled and tapped.  Laterals shall be 

constructed in accordance with Drawing S-03.  All joints shall use elastomeric 

gasketed (ring-tite) joints. 

 

 New Sewer Main and Lateral.  When a new main is being installed, all new 

laterals shall be installed at the same time.  The new sewer laterals shall be 

connected to the main with a wye connection.  Laterals shall be constructed in 

accordance with Drawing S-03.  All joints shall use elastomeric gasketed (ring-

tite) joints. New sewer laterals shall be per HRCSD Standard Drawing S-03, and 

minimum 4" diameter SDR 35 PVC pipe.   

 

 Sewer Lateral Clean-outs.  A one-way clean-out shall be installed at the property 

line. 

 

 Future Laterals.  On laterals left for future connection, the clean-out shall be 

plugged on the inlet side and a four-inch PVC riser shall extend to at least three 

inches above grade as shown on Standard Dwg. S-03.1.  The riser shall be 

covered with a PVC cap.  This riser may be lowered to grade once the building is 

occupied and/or the lateral is placed in service. 

 

 Curb Marking.  In areas with curbs, the location of sewer lateral shall be marked 

with an “S”' on the face of the curb, as shown on Drawing S-03.1. For asphalt 

berms where no concrete sidewalk or curb is available, or in unsurfaced dirt areas, 

Contractor shall install tracer wire on the sewer lateral the entire length of the 

lateral.   



 
Heritage Ranch Community Services District October 2018 

Standard Specifications and Drawings Page 3-6 

 

 Sewer Lateral Testing and Inspection.  All sewer laterals shall be inspected and 

approved by the District before sewer service will be provided.  Up to the time of 

inspection, all work shall remain uncovered and convenient for the HRCSD's 

examination; Contractor shall be responsible for ensuring safe conditions and to 

safeguard the public from any open trenches.  The inspection shall be made within 

two working days of receipt of the notice by the HRCSD Inspector.  The new 

sewer lateral connection work shall be completed within sixty (60) calendar days 

of the date the application was received by the HRCSD; if connection work is not 

completed within this specified time frame, then the Applicant shall submit a new 

fee for such connection work that will be documented by the HRCSD by 

Customer Service Order.   

 

 New sewer laterals shall be tested in accordance with Section 3.10, Testing of 

Sewer Mains.  No private sewer lateral shall be covered or put into use until it has 

been tested and approved as prescribed herein.  The Contractor shall supply all 

equipment and materials to complete the test.  

 

 The Customer shall comply with the provisions of the San Luis Obispo County 

Code of Building Regulations, the San Luis Obispo County Plumbing Code and 

the HRCSD Code of Ordinances pertaining to the design and construction and use 

of private sewer lines.  The Customer shall at all times keep such private laterals 

in good operating condition.   

 

 SEWER MANHOLES  

 

Sewer manhole construction shall be watertight and shall conform to Drawing S-01. 

 

 Ladders.  Ladder rungs shall not be installed in manholes. 

 

 Manhole Spacing.  The normal maximum spacing for manholes on conventional 

straight-aligned sewers shall be 400'.  A sewer on a curved alignment with a 

radius of less than 400' shall have manholes spaced at a maximum of 300' or 

adjusted to fit the individual case.  The maximum spacing of manholes on trunk 

sewer lines shall be as follows: 

 

• 6" to 10" diameter 400' 

• 12" to 24" diameter 500' 

• 27" to 36" diameter 600' 

 

 Future Stub Outs.  A stub out for future mains shall be installed where the main 

can be expected to be extended, particularly at intersections.  Short stub outs shall 

be a minimum of 5 feet, and when approved by the Engineer, may be constructed 

without a clean out.  Where a stub line on a sewer main exceeds 200 feet in 

length, a manhole shall be installed at the end.  Where a stub line on a sewer main 

is less than 200 feet in length, a clean-out may be installed with District approval. 



 
Heritage Ranch Community Services District October 2018 

Standard Specifications and Drawings Page 3-7 

All stub-outs shall be capped/terminated in a manner approved by HRCSD. 

 

 Manhole Elevations.  Whenever a change in the size of the pipe, or an angle of 

20 degrees or greater in alignment occurs, the flowline of the pipe flowing into 

the manhole shall be a minimum of 0.15 feet above the flowline of the pipe 

flowing from the manhole, or an amount necessary to match the inside crowns of 

the pipes, whichever is greater. The minimum elevation drop across each manhole 

shall be 0.1 feet, unless otherwise approved by HRCSD. 

 

 Cast in Place Bases.  Cast in place concrete manhole bases shall be constructed in 

accordance with Drawing S-01 and the following: 

 

1. Straight runs.   Where manholes are constructed on straight runs, the 

manholes may be constructed with the pipe laid through.  The portion of 

the pipe within the manhole shall be cut out and removed once the 

manhole base is cured. 

 

2. Waterstops.  PVC adaptor rings (waterstops) shall be installed on all PVC 

pipe within manholes.  If the pipe is laid through, these gaskets shall be 

protected until the manhole base is poured. 

 

 Precast Manhole Base.  When approved by the Engineer, a precast manhole base 

may be used for sewer manholes.  Precast manhole bases shall be constructed in 

accordance with Drawing S-01. 

 

 Drop Manholes.  The need for the construction of drop manholes should be 

avoided, whenever possible, by the adjustment of sewer pipe gradients during 

design.  When avoidance is not possible, the District may allow, on a case-by-case 

basis, a standard drop manhole to be constructed in conformance with the County 

of San Luis Obispo Standard Drawings, Drawing S-1a or as otherwise approved 

by the District. 

 

 Connection to Existing Manholes.  Connections to existing manholes shall be 

made by coring the manhole.  The core shall be of the proper size to allow the use 

of a flexible pipe-to-manhole connector.  The flexible connector shall be 

manufactured by Kor-N-Seal or approved equal.  A flow channel shall be 

provided within the existing manhole and shall be shaped to provide a smooth 

flow condition. 

 

The Contractor shall provide at least a two working day notice to HRCSD and the 

District Engineer prior to any connection to existing manholes. 

  



 
Heritage Ranch Community Services District October 2018 

Standard Specifications and Drawings Page 3-8 

 LAYING SEWER PIPE 

 

 Verification of Grades.  Sewer pipe shall be constructed to the lines and grades 

shown on the approved plans.  Each pipe length shall be checked to verify the 

grade line.  

 

 Handling.  Sewer pipe shall be handled with care to avoid damage.  The interior 

and machined ends of the pipe and fittings shall be kept free of dirt and foreign 

matter at all times.  Pipe or fittings which have been damaged in such a way that 

they cannot be repaired to the Engineer’s satisfaction shall be replaced at the 

Contractor’s expense. 

 

 Placement.  Sewer pipe shall be laid continuously upgrade with the bell of the 

pipe facing forward (upstream).  Each length of pipe shall be laid on a firm bed 

and shall have a true bearing for the entire length, except for coupling holes.  

Prior to lowering the pipe in the trench, coupling holes shall be dug of sufficient 

size to allow assembly and provide a 2 inch minimum clearance around the 

coupling. 

 

 Joining.  Both bell and spigot shall be clean before the joint is made, and care 

shall be taken that nothing but the joint-making material enters the joints.  Sewer 

pipe shall not be deflected horizontally at joints more than 50% of the 

manufacturers’ recommended maximum joint deflection. 

 

 Temporary Plug.  Whenever pipe laying is not in progress, the open ends of the 

pipe shall be closed by an appropriate means to prevent the entry of trench water 

or other foreign matter into the pipe.  

 

 Wet Conditions.  Whenever water is present in the trench, enough backfill shall 

be placed over the pipe to prevent floating.  Any pipe that has floated shall be 

removed and relaid as directed by the Engineer.  No pipe shall be laid in wet 

trench conditions that preclude proper bedding, or when in the opinion of the 

Engineer, the trench conditions or the weather are unsuitable for proper 

installation. 

 

 DISCHARGE INTO SEWERS 

 

Except for potable water used for testing or cleaning, nothing shall be discharged into the 

HRCSD sewer system until all of the requirements for new work have been met.  Special 

care shall be taken to prevent entry of surface run-off into the sewer laterals, manholes, 

exposed ends of pipe, and any other potential point of entry. 

 

 Flushing Water Lines.  At no time shall chlorinated water used for flushing 

newly constructed water mains be discharged into the HRCSD sewer system. 

Dechlorinated water may be discharged to the sewer, with advanced approval by 

the District. 



 
Heritage Ranch Community Services District October 2018 

Standard Specifications and Drawings Page 3-9 

TESTING OF SEWER MAINS 

 

Prior to acceptance by HRCSD, newly constructed sewer mains shall be tested for 

leakage by a low pressure air test, and deflection by a mandrel test.  In addition, the sewer 

shall be inspected by video. 

 

 Sewer Cleaning.  Prior to video inspection, and after leakage testing, new sewer 

shall be cleaned by hydro-jetting and vacuuming the sewer line.   

 

 Leakage Testing.  The leakage test shall be performed by the Contractor under 

the observation of a HRCSD inspector.  The inspector shall be provided at least 

two working day notice prior to the test.  The leakage test shall be performed by a 

low pressure air test as follows: 

 

The Contractor shall furnish all labor, air test equipment, and all other materials 

for making the required air test at his own expense.   

 

After the sewer lines have been properly backfilled to a depth where additional 

backfilling will not disturb the position of the pipe, all or any sections that the 

Engineer may select may be tested.  In no case shall the required minimum 

backfill be less than four feet above the top of the pipe before subjecting the line 

to the test.  

 

Each section of sanitary sewer between two successive manholes shall be tested 

by plugging all pipe outlets with suitable test plugs.  Air shall be slowly added 

until the internal pressure is raised to 4.0 pounds per square inch (psi).   

 

The compressor used to add air to the pipe shall have a blow-off valve set at 5 psi 

to assure that the internal pressure of the pipe does not exceed 5 psi.   

 

The internal pressure of 4 psi shall be maintained for at least two minutes to allow 

the air temperature to stabilize after which the air supply shall be disconnected 

and the pressure allowed to decrease to 3.5 psi.  The time in minutes that is 

required for the internal air pressure to drop from 3.5 psi to 2.5 psi shall be 

measured and the results compared with the values tabulate below. 

 

If the pressure drop from 3.5 psig to 2.5 psig occurs in less time than the above 

tabulated or calculated values, the pipe shall be repaired and, if necessary, 

replaced and re-laid at the Contractor’s expense until the joints and pipe hold air 

pressure satisfactorily under this test.   

 

 

 

 

  



 
Heritage Ranch Community Services District October 2018 

Standard Specifications and Drawings Page 3-10 

 
 

SEWER PIPE PRESSURE TEST 
 
Pipe Diameter Inches 

 
Minimum time (minutes) for pressure 

to drop from 3.5 psi to 2.5 psi, per 100 

feet of pipe: 
 

4 
 

0.3 
 

6 
 

0.7 
 

8 
 

1.2 
 

10 
 

1.5 
 

12 
 

1.8 
 

15 
 

2.1 
 

18 
 

2.4 
 

21 
 

3.0 
 

24 
 

3.6 

 

 Deflection Test.  Mandrel test (deflection test) shall be performed by the 

Contractor in order to verify the roundness and proper backfilling/installation of 

the pipeline. 

 

1. Mandrel type.  Mandrels shall be approved by the Engineer prior to use 

and shall meet the following requirements: 

 

(a) When requested, the Contractor shall make the mandrels available 

to the Engineer for verification of size and suitability. 

 

(b) Mandrels shall be sized to indicate a maximum allowable 7% 

deflection, and shall be the nine-fin type.  

 

2. Test procedure.  The deflection test shall consist of testing pipe for proper 

installation as follows: 

 

After the pipeline has been installed and backfill materials have been 

compacted to their required standard densities, the mandrel shall be pulled 

by hand through the pipeline with a suitable rope or cable that is 

connected to an eyebolt at one end of the gauge.   

 

A similar rope or cable shall be attached to the eyebolt at the opposite end 

of the mandrel and tension shall be applied to it.  This will ensure that the 



 
Heritage Ranch Community Services District October 2018 

Standard Specifications and Drawings Page 3-11 

mandrel maintains its correct position during testing and also to remove 

the mandrel if it should become lodged in an excessively deflected 

pipeline.  Winching or other means of forcing the mandrel through the 

pipeline are unacceptable. After completion of the mandrel test, 

Contractor shall clean the tested sewer reach by hydro-jetting and 

vacuuming.  This cleaning shall be performed prior to the video 

inspection. 

 

 Video Inspection.  Prior to acceptance by HRCSD, newly constructed sewer 

mains shall be video inspected.  The video inspection shall be made on a new, 

high quality digital video in color and have a continuous display of date, time, and 

footage.  The digital video inspection shall document the main being inspected 

(i.e. street and reach), existence of and lateral locations of wyes, laterals, 

manholes, and any unusual features such as misaligned joints, breaks, infiltration, 

standing water and the like. 

 

Video inspection shall be performed prior to acceptance but after the main is 

completely installed, the trench is backfilled and compacted, and the main has 

been balled and flushed.  Any section of main that is replaced or altered after the 

video inspection shall be re-inspected by video upon completion. 

 

1. Acceptance.  In general, sewer mains shall be constructed to a continuous 

grade, and the video shall indicate this by showing an absence of ponded 

water.  In unusual circumstances, the Engineer may accept a sewer main 

when the video indicates isolated instances of ponding up to 1/4 inch deep, 

extending for no more than 10 feet. 

 

In no case will a sewer main be accepted which ponds in excess of this 

amount, or which otherwise is constructed to a non-uniform grade, in the 

opinion of the Engineer. 

 

2. Submittal.  Electronic copies of the video inspections along with a written 

log containing all of the features and distances shall be submitted to 

HRCSD for review.  The video and written log shall become property of 

HRCSD upon submittal. 

 

 

 



 

 
Heritage Ranch Community Services District October 2018 

Standard Specifications and Drawings Page 4-1 

  

WATER IMPROVEMENTS 

 

 DESIGN STANDARDS 

 

The distribution system, wherever possible, shall be laid out in a grid system with no 

dead ends. Where dead ends cannot be avoided the dead end main shall be constructed 

with a fire hydrant assembly or blow-off, refer to Section 4.5.   

 

 Design Flow.  The distribution system shall be designed to provide for the 

maximum required fire flow, concurrent with the maximum day demand.  Fire 

flow shall be as shown in the current HRCSD Water Master Plan, or as designated 

by SLO County Fire, whichever is greater.  Minimum supply requirements shall 

be 1,000 gpm at 20 psi residual pressure (during fire flow conditions).  Maximum 

day demand factors shall be as designated in the HRCSD Water Master Plan for 

the months of July-August. All water system criteria and demands will be 

confirmed and approved by the Engineer as part of the plan check process.   

 

 Design Pressure.  The distribution system shall be designed to provide minimum 

residual pressure during a fire, of 20 psi, and minimum water service pressure of 

40 psi (meeting State Division of Drinking Water standards) anywhere in the 

distribution system.  These pressures shall be obtained with the HRCSD storage 

tanks at ½ full. In special cases where the proposed building pad elevation is such 

that the minimum 40 psi pressure cannot reasonably be achieved, the Engineer 

will consider on a case-by-case basis, the use of individual booster pumps to serve 

an individual customer (Such individual booster pump will be the responsibility 

of the Property Owner to operate and maintain) or creation of a separate boosted 

water pressure zone at the expense of the Applicant.   Where system pressures 

exceed 80 psi, Applicant may be required to create a separate pressure zone 

separted with a pressure reducing valve (PRV) to maintain pressure at or below 

80 psi.  On a case-by-case basis, individual PRVs to homes may be allowed in 

lieu of creation of new pressure zone, at the discretion of HRCSD.   

 

 Design Velocity.  The system shall be designed, where possible, with a maximum 

velocity of 10 feet per second under maximum day demand plus fire demand 

conditions.  Where the maximum velocity exceeds 10 fps, when warranted, the 

Engineer may require the preparation of surge calculations demonstrating that 

allowable pipe pressures will not be exceeded under surge conditions, and/or the 

provision for surge relief improvements such as pressure relief valves or other 

devices to control and prevent water system damage from excessive surge 

pressures. 

  



 

 
Heritage Ranch Community Services District October 2018 

Standard Specifications and Drawings Page 4-2 

 

 Planned System.  Water Distribution System improvements shall be designed to 

show the planned buildout of the area.  Facilities shown on future improvement in 

the HRCSD Water Master Plan shall be considered as minimum size 

improvements for this purpose. 

 

In general, the size of new water mains shall be 8-inch minimum.  With prior 

approval of the Engineer, smaller mains may be used, for instance, for short (400 

ft) dead end lines not serving a fire hydrant. 

 

 LOCATION AND ALIGNMENT 

 

All water facilities designed for operation and maintenance by HRCSD shall be 

constructed within a right of way dedicated for a public street or road, unless such 

location is deemed impractical by the Engineer.  Any water facilities not constructed in a 

public right of way shall be constructed within a recorded easement dedicated to the 

District.  Easements shall be a minimum of 20 feet wide, and shall be in a form 

acceptable to the District. 

 

A. Access.  Access for maintenance shall be provided for all water facilities.  At a 

minimum, this shall require an all-weather access road to each fire hydrant and 

valve.  All weather access roads shall be within public rights of way or dedicated 

easements. 

 

B. Alignment Transitions.  Water mains may transition horizontally and vertically 

by use of standard fittings, joint deflection (no bending of pipe shall be allowed), 

and approved pipe couplings.  Joint deflection shall not exceed more than 50% of 

manufacturers' recommendations.  When designing such water mains, the EOR 

shall include the manufacturers' name and recommended maximum joint 

deflection as a part of the construction documents.  

 

C. Depth. Except as noted on the improvement plans, water mains shall be set at a 

profile which provides at least three feet of cover over the top of the pipe. Depths 

shallower than three feet of cover will be considered and approved on a case-by-

case basis.  It shall be the EOR’s responsibility to design and propose pipe 

concrete encasement when minimum depth of cover cannot be achieved, subject 

to approval by the Engineer.  When pipe cover is shallow, Class 350 ductile iron 

pipe shall be used in lieu of C900 PVC pipe.   

 

D. Valving.  The distribution system shall be equipped with a sufficient number of 

valves so that no single shut down will result in a removal from service of a 

length of main greater than 500 feet in commercial or residential areas; 800 feet 

when the area is zoned for 1 acre or larger lots.  Valves shall be provided where 

required by the Engineer for system isolation and general water system 

operations. 

 



 

 
Heritage Ranch Community Services District October 2018 

Standard Specifications and Drawings Page 4-3 

All water main intersections (crosses or tees) shall have a valve on each run. 

Engineer may grant exceptions to this where a new valve on a run may be 

redundant to an already existing valve on the water main.  

 

E. Fire Hydrant Locations.  Where possible, fire hydrants shall be placed at street 

intersection at intervals not exceeding 300 feet in commercial or industrial areas 

and 400 feet in other areas.  The location of the hydrants shall be approved by 

SLO County Fire, and HRCSD.  Fire hydrants shall be constructed in accordance 

with Drawing W-01, also shall be located in accordance with Drawing W-02, 

including the requirement for blue retroreflective markers in the roadway to 

delineate hydrant locations during night-time hours, and providing vehicle impact 

protection (bollards) where warranted. Protective bollards shall meet the 

requirements of California Fire Code, Section 312 Vehicle Impact Protection, 

which have been incorporated into Drawing W-02.   

 

4.3 SEPARATION FROM SEWER OR STORM DRAIN 

 

All new water mains, house services and appurtenant items shall be installed in 

conformance with the State of California Division of Drinking Water (DDW, formerly 

Department of Health Services) requirements for separation and special construction.  

Additionally, all new sewer and water installation shall conform to Standard Drawings. 

 

 Special Construction in Areas of Conflict Between Water and Sewer Lines 

 

1. Notes and Definitions. 

 

(a) Health Agency - The Division of Drinking Water. 

(b) Water Supplier - “Person operating a public water system” or 

“supplier of water” means any person who owns or operates a 

public water system. 

(c) Low Head Water Main - Any water main which has a pressure of 

five psi or less at any time at any point in the main. 

(d) Compression Joint - A push-on joint that seals by means of 

compression or a rubber ring or gasket between the pipe and a bell 

or coupling. 

(e) Mechanical Joints - Bolted joints. 

(f) Rated Working Water Pressure or Pressure Class - A pipe 

classification system based upon internal working pressure of the 

fluid in the pipe, type of pipe material, and the thickness of the 

pipe wall. 

(g) Fused Joint - The jointing of sections of pipe using thermal or 

chemical bonding processes. 

(h) Sleeve - A protective tube of steel with a wall thickness of not less 

than 1/4-inch into which pipe is inserted. 

(i) Ground Water - Subsurface water found in the saturation zone. 



 

 
Heritage Ranch Community Services District October 2018 

Standard Specifications and Drawings Page 4-4 

(j) House Lateral - A sewer connecting the building drain and the 

main sewer line. 

 

 Basic Separation Standards.  The “California Waterworks Standards” sets forth 

the minimum separation requirements between water mains and sewer lines.  

These Standards, contained in Section 64630, Title 22, California Administrative 

Code, specify: 

 

1. Parallel Construction.  Parallel construction is the horizontal distance 

between pressure water and sewer lines shall be at least 10 feet, and 

between pressure water main and storm drain the horizontal separation 

shall be 4 feet. 

 

2. Perpendicular Construction (Crossing).  Pressure water mains shall be at 

least one foot above sanitary sewer and storm drain lines where these lines 

must cross. 

 

(a) Separation distances shall be measured from the nearest edges of 

the utilities. 

 

(b) Common Trench: Water mains and sewer lines must not be 

installed in the same trench. 

 

When water mains and sanitary sewers or storm drains are not 

adequately separated, the potential for contamination of the water 

supply increases.  Therefore, when adequate physical separation 

cannot be obtained, an increase in the factor of safety shall be 

provided by increasing the structural integrity of both the pipe 

materials and joints. Such special construction standards are shown 

on Drawing W-08 and W-09. 

 

 Exceptions to Basic Separation Standards.  Local conditions, such as available 

space, limited slope, existing structures, etc., may create a situation where there is 

no alternative but to install water mains or sewer lines at a distance less than that 

required by the Basic Separation Standards.  In such cases, alternative 

construction criteria as specified below should be followed, subject to the special 

provisions. The DDW has also issued supplemental guidance for sanitary 

separation between potable water mains and non-potable water mains such as 

recycled water or raw water pipelines.  Engineer will consider on a case-by-case 

basis, exceptions to the basic separation standards if such conditions arise.  A 

copy of the DDW Guidance Memorandum, dated October 16, 2003, is included as 

Appendix A to these specifications.  As of the date of issuance of these HRCSD 

standards, the Engineer has confirmed that the 2003 Guidance Memorandum is 

still valid and that DDW has not issued updated separation criteria since the date 

of the 2003 Guidance Memorandum.   

 



 

 
Heritage Ranch Community Services District October 2018 

Standard Specifications and Drawings Page 4-5 

Installations of water mains and sewer lines 24 inches diameter or larger should 

be reviewed and approved by the health agency prior to construction. 

 

 Special Provisions. 

 

1. The Basic Separation Standards are applicable under normal conditions 

for sewerage collection lines and water distribution mains.  More stringent 

requirements may be necessary if conditions, such as high groundwater, 

exist. 

 

2. Sewer lines shall not be installed within 25 feet horizontally of a low head 

(5 psi or less) water main. 

 

 Alternate Criteria for Construction.  The construction criteria for sewer lines or 

water mains where the Basic Separation Standards cannot be met are shown in 

Drawings W-9 and W-10.  There are two situations encountered: 

 

Case 1--New sewer line--new existing water main. 

Case 2--New water main--existing sewer line. 

 

For Case 1, the alternate construction criteria apply to the sewer line. 

For Case 2, the alternate construction criteria apply to either or both the water 

main and sewer line. 

 

The construction criteria also apply to the sewer laterals that cross above a 

pressure water main but not to those sewer laterals that cross below a pressure 

water main. 

 

4.4 CROSS CONNECTIONS 

 

 Backflow Prevention.  Backflow prevention devices shall be installed on all 

service connections determined by the Engineer to pose a potential threat to the 

health and safety of the HRCSD water system.  At a minimum the following 

services connections shall require backflow prevention. 

1. All landscape irrigation services, unless otherwise approved by District 

2. Medical and health care facilities 

3. Areas served by private wells 

4. Restaurants and other food preparation facilities 

5. Private fire protection lines 

6. Laboratories 

7. Commercial and Industrial facilities. 

 

 Backflow Device.  The type of backflow device shall be in accordance with the 

California DDW regulations relating to cross-connections (California 

Administrative Code - Title 17 - Article 2,7604).  The type of device and the 

method of installation shall also be subject to review and approval of the County 



 

 
Heritage Ranch Community Services District October 2018 

Standard Specifications and Drawings Page 4-6 

Environmental Health Department.   

 

 Location of Backflow Devices.  Backflow devices shall be constructed according 

to Drawings W-14 and W-15.  Backflow devices shall be located as close as 

practical to the point of connection, and on the "customer side" or on private 

property.  In addition, backflow devices shall be located in accordance with 

Section 7603, Article 2 of the California Administrative Code, Title 17. 

 

 Ownership and Maintenance.  Ownership and maintenance of backflow 

preventers shall remain with the property owner/customer and not with HRCSD. 

Customer shall be responsible for retaining the services of a qualified backflow 

tester, to comply with annual backflow device testing and reporting.  Customer 

shall be responsible for ensuring required annual testing results and paperwork is 

filed with the County each year.  Failure to do so may result in temporary shutoff 

of water service until such time Customer complies with this requirement.  

 

4.5 WATER MAIN 

 

All new buried water mains shall be Polyvinyl chloride (PVC) C900 pipe, except that 

where required by the Engineer, new water main shall be ductile iron pipe (DIP).  All 

above ground water main shall be DIP. If requested by the Engineer, the supplier shall 

furnish a certificate that all pipe, valves, fittings, protective coatings, and all other 

materials meet the requirements of these Standards.  The minimum size of new water 

main shall be 8 inches diameter, except that on a short (400 ft) dead end not serving a fire 

hydrant, the minimum shall be 6 inches.  All dead-end mains shall be provided with a 

standard blow-off, hydrant or other acceptable means of flushing, at the discretion of the 

HRCSD. 

 

A. PVC Water Main.  PVC water pipes shall be a minimum of Class 160 (DR 26) 

and shall conform to AWWA C-900. 

 

B. Joints.  Wherever possible, PVC pipes shall have integral bell and spigots.  All 

PVC pipe joints shall have elastomeric gaskets conforming to ASTM F477.  

Solvent cement joints shall not be used. 

 

C. DIP Water Main.  Buried DIP shall be coated with standard bituminous coal tar 

coating of 1 mil thick and polyethylene encased, and cement mortar lined in 

accordance with AWWA C-104 and C-151.  Joints shall be approved mechanical 

joints. 

 

1. Above ground DIP shall be thickness class 350 minimum, shall be cement 

mortar lined, shall have flanged joints, and shall conform to AWWA C-

104, and C-151.  Above ground pipe and fittings shall be coated with 

standard asphaltic coating as specified above, or epoxy painted blue, at the 

direction of the Engineer.  If painting of DIP is specified, such pipe shall 



 

 
Heritage Ranch Community Services District October 2018 

Standard Specifications and Drawings Page 4-7 

be ordered/delivered without the standard asphaltic coating, and factory-

coated (epoxy) prior to shipping.    

 

D. Fittings for Water Main.  Bends, elbows, tees, crosses, and special fittings shall 

be cast iron or ductile iron conforming to AWWA C-110, or compact ductile iron 

fittings per C-153, or approved equal.  Eccentric reducers shall be installed when 

required to minimize air pockets. 

 

1. Fittings shall be cement mortar lined in accordance with AWWA C-104.  

Fittings lined in the field will not be considered as conforming to AWWA 

C-104 and will not be accepted. 

 

2. The outside of cast iron fittings for general use shall have a bituminous 

coating of coal tar approximately 1 mil thick, unless otherwise specified, 

and shall be wrapped in polyethlene per AWWA C105 unless otherwise 

specified.  The finishing coat shall be continuous and smooth.  It shall be 

neither brittle when cold nor sticky when exposed to the sun, and shall 

adhere strongly to the pipe. 

3. Special coatings and/or tape wrap for buried fittings and flanges may be 

required by the District Engineer on a case-by-case basis.  Contractor 

and/or Applicant shall receive such approval on the plans and/or 

specifications prior to commencement of construction.  

 

E. Tracer Wire.  Twelve gauge insulated copper tracer wire shall be laid in the 

trench above the pipe and branched to all water service laterals, fire hydrants, air 

relief valves and blowoffs.  The tracer wire shall be brought to finish grade 

through all meter boxes and valve access boxes.  At fire hydrants, the tracer wire 

shall be brought to six inches above finish grade and secured to the hydrant bolt 

flange. 

 

F. Thrust Restraint.  Thrust restraint shall be accomplished through the use of thrust 

blocks or restrained joints. Thrust blocks shall be constructed at all pipe bends 

greater than 5 degrees, at tees, at valves, at dead ends, and at other locations 

where there is the potential for thrust.  Thrust block sizing shall conform to 

Standard Drawing W-16.  Concrete for thrust blocks shall conform to State 

Standard Class A (5-1/2-sack) minimum.  Vertical thrust restraint shall be 

accomplished by restrained joints of adequate length to counter-act the thrust 

force; Engineer may also approve gravity thrust blocks in lieu of restrained joints.  

If restrained joints are used, thrust blocks shall still be required at all horizontal 

and vertical fittings of 22-1/2 degrees and greater.  With prior approval of the 

Engineer, alternate thrust restraints to thrust blocks may be provided. At a 

minimum, EOR shall submit restrained joint calculations for review and approval 

by Engineer, that supports the design plans and thrust restraint proposed.   

 



 

 
Heritage Ranch Community Services District October 2018 

Standard Specifications and Drawings Page 4-8 

Before any thrust block is poured against a waterline or fitting, the fitting shall be 

wrapped in polyethylene plastic sheets.  No concrete shall be poured against bare 

pipe or fittings.  

 

Regardless of type of thrust restraint used, at all pipe dead ends, thrust blocks 

shall be required.  This includes at future tie-in points at crosses and tees.   

 

4.6 TRENCHING AND BACKFILL 

 

A. Safety.  All trenching and backfill shall comply with Section 1.5 regarding safety 

precautions. 

 

B. Trench Excavation.  Unless otherwise specified, the excavation for water pipe 

shall be an open trench, excavated to 6 inches below the bottom of the pipe.  This 

undercutting shall be refilled with suitable bedding material as described in these 

Specifications.  

 

C. Existing Paving.  When the trench is in an existing paved area, the pavement 

shall be sawcut and removed ahead of the trenching operations.  Grinding will be 

considered an acceptable alternative method of removal provided that a clean 

sawcut pavement edge shall be provided prior to final paving.  The proper tools 

and equipment shall be used in marking and breaking so that the pavement will be 

cut accurately on neat and parallel lines.  When the trench is in an existing paved 

area, HROA/County requirements for removal and restoration of the paving shall 

be followed. When in the opinion of the Engineer the remaining paving has been 

damaged during construction, additional pavement restoration may be required, as 

required by the Engineer, at no additional cost to HRCSD. 

 

D. Unsuitable Material.  Whenever the bottom of the trench is soft, yielding, or 

unsuitable as a foundation for the pipe, the unsuitable material shall be removed 

to a depth determined by the Engineer, and replaced with compacted bedding 

material.  It is the intention of these specifications, that a firm uniform bedding be 

provided for the pipe. 

 

E. Dewatering.  When water is encountered, the trench shall be kept dewatered until 

the laying and jointing of the pipe, and placing of the bedding material has been 

completed, inspected, and approved.  The groundwater removed from the trench 

shall be disposed of in such a manner that it will not cause any damage to public 

or private property, and that it will not be a menace or inconvenience to the public 

or the environment. 

 

F. Bedding.  Bedding material, approved by the Engineer and meeting the minimum 

standards listed below, shall be deposited and compacted to 90% relative 

compaction in the trench.  The compacted bedding material shall extend to a 

minimum of 6 inches below and to the sides of the pipe, and 12 inches above the 



 

 
Heritage Ranch Community Services District October 2018 

Standard Specifications and Drawings Page 4-9 

top of the pipe in conformance with standard drawing W-7. Bedding material 

shall be non plastic sand meeting the following specifications: 

 

 
 

TRENCH BEDDING MATERIAL 
 

Sieve Size 
 

Percentage Passing Sieve 
 

1/2 inch 
 

100 
 

No. 4 
 

80 - 100 
 

No. 200 
 

0 - 15 
 

Sand Equivalent 
 

20 

 

G. Subsequent Backfill.  All trenches shall be backfilled to the full width of the 

trench, after pipe, fittings, appurtenances and bedding material have been 

installed, and before the required pressure and leakage tests are performed.  The 

backfill under and around the pipe shall be thoroughly consolidated before any 

additional material is placed. 

 

Subject to the provisions herein, and where deemed acceptable by a qualified 

Soils Engineer and supporting Soils Report, native material or material from the 

project excavations may be used as backfill, provided that all organic material, 

rubbish, debris, and other objectionable material are first removed.  Broken 

concrete and pavement from the project excavations will be subject to the same 

limitations as rocks. 

 

Rocks larger than 3 inches in any dimension will not be permitted in backfill 

placed between 1 foot above the top of the pipe and 12 inches below pavement 

subgrade.  Where rocks are included in the backfill, they shall be mixed with 

suitable excavated materials so as to eliminate voids. 

 

Controlled low strength material (CLSM) or sand cement slurry backfill may be 

required under certain conditions, such as beneath areas of utility congestion 

where conventional backfill and compaction is difficult.  Such requirement will be 

at the discretion of the Engineer on a case-by-case basis.   

 

H. Compaction.  Compaction shall be as shown on the plans and Standard Drawings.  

Compaction methods must be carried out so no damage or displacement of the 

pipe results. 

 

Any trenches improperly backfilled, or where settlement occurs, shall be reopened 

to the depth required for proper compaction, then refilled and compacted, with the 

surface restored to the required grade and compacted and smoothed off. 

 



 

 
Heritage Ranch Community Services District October 2018 

Standard Specifications and Drawings Page 4-10 

I. Pavement Replacement.  Replacement of roadway paving shall be in 

conformance with Heritage Ranch Owners Association specifications.  However, 

for County roadways, the pavement replacement shall meet County requirements.  

In addition, roadway replacement shall meet the following minimum standards: 

 

Paving replacement shall not proceed until the all backfilling and compaction 

requirements have been met. 

 

The replacement of roadway structural section over all cuts in existing bituminous 

pavement shall be 6 inches minimum of Class 2 aggregate base and 3 inches 

minimum of Type B asphalt concrete.  However, in no case shall the structural 

section be less than the existing adjacent pavement section. 

 

1. Temporary Surfacing.  Until the permanent pavement is placed, the 

material at the surface of the trench shall be maintained at all times at a 

grade level with the street, suitable for the safe passage of traffic.  

Temporary surfacing shall be cold patch asphalt unless otherwise 

approved by the Engineer.  When ready for resurfacing, the upper portion 

of the trench shall be excavated to a depth sufficient for installation of the 

required structural section.  

 

In any case where a trench is cut across a main thoroughfare, or if noted 

on the drawings, a temporary asphalt plant-mix-cutback surface shall be 

placed immediately after the backfill has been completed and removed just 

prior to placing the permanent surfacing material. 

 

2. Aggregate base shall be placed, compacted and graded.  Edges of the 

existing asphalt concrete shall be trimmed to provide a neat and straight 

vertical joint.  The joint face shall then be cleaned and tacked with 

asphaltic emulsion.  Type B asphalt concrete shall be placed in accordance 

with Section 39 of the State Standard Specifications. 

 

J. Asphaltic Emulsion (Paint Binder).  Asphaltic emulsion shall be applied to the 

pavement edges, free of loose material, in accordance with the provisions of 

Section 94 of the State Standard Specifications. 

 

Asphaltic emulsion shall be Type SS-1h and shall be applied as directed by the 

Engineer. 

 

K. Asphaltic Concrete.  Asphaltic concrete shall be type B and shall conform to the 

provisions in Section 39 of the State Standard Specifications, and the following: 

 

1. The amount of asphalt binder to be mixed with the aggregate shall be 

between 6.1 percent and 6.2 percent by weight of the dry aggregate as 

determined by the Engineer. 

 



 

 
Heritage Ranch Community Services District October 2018 

Standard Specifications and Drawings Page 4-11 

2. Spreading and compacting shall be performed by methods that will 

produce surfaces of uniform smoothness, texture, and density. 

 

L. Restoration.  All restoration and cleanup work shall follow closely the completed 

trench paving operation. All traffic striping and markings, including hydrant 

reflectors and other delineators, shall be restored to pre-construction condition or 

better.   

 

4.7 LAYING WATER PIPE 

 

A. Lines and Grades.  Water pipe shall be laid to the lines and grades shown on the 

approved plans. 

 

B. Handling.  Water pipe shall be handled with care to avoid damage.  The interior 

and machined ends of the pipe and fittings shall be kept free of dirt and foreign 

matter at all times.  Pipe stored overnight shall remain covered in in tarps or 

plastic, or ends of pipe shall be plugged to minimize entry of foreign matter and 

animals/vermin.  Pipe or fittings which have been damaged in such a way that 

they cannot be repaired to the Engineer’s satisfaction shall be replaced at the 

Contractor’s expense. 

 

C. Placement.  Each length of pipe shall be laid on a firm bed and shall have a true 

bearing for the entire length, except for coupling holes.  Prior to lowering the pipe 

in the trench, coupling holes shall be dug of sufficient size to allow assembly and 

provide a 2-inch minimum clearance around the coupling. 

 

D. Joining.  Both bell and spigot shall be clean before the joint is made, and care 

shall be taken that nothing but the joint-making material enters the joints.  Water 

pipe shall not be deflected either vertically or horizontally, more than the 

manufacturers' recommendation. 

 

E. Temporary Plug.  Whenever pipe laying is not in progress, the open ends of the 

pipe shall be closed by an appropriate means to prevent the entry of trench water, 

other foreign matter and animals/vermin into the pipe.  

 

F. Wet Conditions.  Whenever water is present in the trench, enough backfill shall 

be placed over the pipe to prevent floating.  Any pipe that has floated shall be 

removed and relaid as directed by the Engineer.  No pipe shall be laid in wet 

trench conditions that preclude proper bedding, or when in the opinion of the 

Engineer, the trench conditions or the weather are unsuitable for proper 

installation. 

 

4.8 VALVES 

 

All water valves shall be epoxy lined, resilient seated gate valves conforming to AWWA 

C-509 and these specifications.  Valves 6 inch through 16 inches shall be Mueller, Clow, 



 

 
Heritage Ranch Community Services District October 2018 

Standard Specifications and Drawings Page 4-12 

or approved equal.  Valves larger than 16-inch shall be butterfly valves as approved by 

HRCSD.  Valve installations shall conform to Standard Drawing W-03.  Concrete valve 

anchors shall be required for all in-line valves as shown on the Standard Drawing.  All 

fittings shall be wrapped in plastic to protect bolts from being covered in concrete.   

 

 FIRE HYDRANT ASSEMBLIES 

 

Fire Hydrants shall be approved by SLO County Fire and HRCSD, and shall be of the 

wet-barrel type unless otherwise specified.  The main body, shall be painted safety 

yellow.  Fire hydrant installations shall conform to Standard Drawing W-01 and W-02, 

including providing blue reflector in street delineating location of hydrant. 

 

 BLOW-OFFS 

 

Water line blow-offs shall be installed at all dead ends, at low points, or other places 

where sediments may collect, and where required by the Engineer.  Where possible, fire 

hydrants shall be used as blow-offs.  Blow-off assembly installations shall conform to 

Standard Drawing W-15. 

 

 AIR AND VACUUM RELEASE VALVES 

 

Unless otherwise specified, all air release valves shall be combination air and vacuum 

release valves, to expel air pockets that may form, and to allow introduction of air when 

internal pipe pressures create pressure conditions below atmospheric pressure.  Air and 

vacuum release valves (air/vacs) shall be installed at high points and where air pockets 

may form, and at locations required by the Engineer.  Air/vac installations shall conform 

to Standard Drawing W-10. 

 

 

 SAMPLING STATIONS 

 

 Sampling stations shall be installed at locations specified by HRCSD.  Sampling stations 

shall comply with County Department of Public Works Standard W-07, unless otherwise 

specified by HRCSD.  At a minimum, the following shall apply: 

 

1. Provide a minimum of one sampling station in each discrete pressure zone. 

2. Sampling stations shall be located a minimum of 100 feet from a fire hydrant. 

3. Sampling stations shall not be placed past the last service connection on a dead-

end main. 

4. If a system has more than one service loop, there shall be at least one sampling 

station in each service loop.   

 

4.13 WATER SERVICES 

 

Separate water service laterals shall be provided for each parcel of land, unless otherwise 

approved by HRCSD.  Multiple service laterals to an individual parcel may be approved 



 

 
Heritage Ranch Community Services District October 2018 

Standard Specifications and Drawings Page 4-13 

by HRCSD on a case-by-case basis.  Homes (including secondary homes) or buildings 

under separate ownership or occupied by separate tenants shall also be provided with 

separate service connections.  Exception: Guest houses (as defined by the County 

Building Code) shall not be required to have a separate service lateral. 

 

Water service connections shall conform to Standard Drawing W-04, W-05 and W-06. 

 

A. Size of Meter and Service.  The size of the water meter and service shall conform 

to the District’s policies. Minimum water service size shall be 1" unless otherwise 

approved by the Engineer.  The HRCSD's approved rate structure and policies 

define appropriate capital charges for service based on actual meter size required, 

for those services less than 1" size.     

B. Connection to Existing Main (Tie-in).  HRCSD and affected customers shall be 

given written notice a minimum of at least 3 working days prior to any prepared 

shut down.  HRCSD will perform all water main shutdowns.  Scheduling of 

shutdown times will be at the discretion of HRCSD.  Prior to any shutdown for a 

tie-in the following must be performed: 

 

1. All encroachment permits and rights-of-entry must be obtained; 

2. 3 working days prior notice shall be given to HRCSD and the affected 

customers; 

3. All necessary materials must be on-site and fully assembled; 

4. The point of tie-in shall be fully exposed. 

 

C. New Water Main.  When a new water main is being installed, all new water 

services shall be installed at the same time. 

 

4.14 TESTING 

 

All new water system installations shall be tested for leakage and disinfection.  The 

Contractor shall provide at least two working day notice to HRCSD prior to performing 

any tests. 

 

A. Pressure (Leakage) Test.  The Contractor shall perform a pressure test, which 

shall be observed by the Engineer.  The test shall be performed as follows: 

 

1. A pressure test will only be made after all backfilling is completed, and 

not before all concrete thrust blocks have reached full strength. 

 

2. The test pressure will be equal to the pressure class of the pipe, plus 50 psi 

(at the lowest point in the reach of water pipe to be tested), unless 

otherwise approved by the Engineer.  The duration of the test will be 2 

hours unless specified otherwise by the Engineer. 

 



 

 
Heritage Ranch Community Services District October 2018 

Standard Specifications and Drawings Page 4-14 

3. The water system shall first be slowly filled with water and all air 

expelled.  All valves controlling the section shall be closed and allowed to 

set for at least 24 hours. 

 

4. The pipe shall be raised to test pressure by a method acceptable to the 

Engineer.  All pressure gauges shall be acceptable to the Engineer. 

 

5. During the test, all air shall be expelled from the piping.  If necessary, a 

temporary service saddle shall be installed to permit air to escape.  After 

the testing is completed this saddle shall be plugged and backfilled.  The 

Contractor shall also install all such temporary valves as necessary for 

isolating the test section. 

 

6. Any cracked or defective pipe, fittings, valves or hydrants discovered 

during the test shall be removed and replaced with sound material and the 

test repeated until the system is proved satisfactory. 

 

7. The allowable leakage in the test section shall not exceed the following 

rates: 

 
 

WATER SYSTEM LEAKAGE TEST 
 

Allowable leakage (gph) 

per 1000 feet of pipe or 50 joints: 
 

Pipe Size, Inches 
 

160 psi 
 

210 psi 
 

4 
 

0.33 
 

0.41 
 

6 
 

0.50 
 

0.61 
 

8 
 

0.66 
 

0.81 
 

10 
 

0.83 
 

1.02 
 

12 
 

0.99 
 

1.22 

 

8. After completion of the pressure testing, the mains, hydrants, blow-offs, 

and service connections shall be flushed until the water is free of all pipe 

lubricant, foreign material, and excess chlorine. 

 

B. Disinfection.  New water mains shall be disinfected in accordance with AWWA 

C-651 using the HTH tablet (calcium hypochlorite) method; except that the initial 

dosage shall be 50 mg/L with a residual of at least 10 mg/L after a 24-hour period.  

Disinfection of the main shall be performed in conjunction with the pressure 

testing.  

  



 

 
Heritage Ranch Community Services District October 2018 

Standard Specifications and Drawings Page 4-15 

Following successful pressure testing and disinfection, bacteriological testing and 

standard plate counts shall be performed by HRCSD personnel.  The cost of the 

first bacti test shall be borne by HRCSD.  Subsequent costs incurred for failed 

testing shall be reimbursed by the Applicant prior to final acceptance. 

 

The new mains shall remain shut-off and isolated from the existing system until 

cleared by HRCSD.  A tie-in to the HRCSD system does not constitute 

acceptance of the mains by HRCSD. 

 

For all new construction, where new water mains tie-in to the existing HRCSD 

water system, Contractor shall provide a written plan that describes how the new 

water main will be adequately isolated from the existing system, and how the new 

water utilities will be hydrostatically tested and disinfected.  This plan shall be 

approved by the Engineer prior to such Work taking place.   

 

C. Discharge into Sewers.  At no time shall the water used for flushing newly 

constructed water mains be discharged into the HRCSD sewer system, without 

prior approval of HRCSD. Dechlorination of such water may be required prior to 

discharge. 



 

 

 

APPENDIX A 

 

GUIDANCE MEMO NO. 2003-02 

GUIDANCE CRITERIA FOR THE SEPARATION 

OF WATER MAINS AND NON-POTABLE 

PIPELINES 

























HERITAGE RANCH COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
STANDARD CONSTRUCTION NOTES

1.  Approved Plans - No construction shall be started without plans approved by the Heritage Ranch Community
     Services District (HRCSD), and where applicable, by San Luis Obispo County.  The HRCSD Inspector shall be

notified at least two working days prior to starting of construction and any inspection.  Any construction done
without approved plans and prior to notification to the HRCSD Inspector may be rejected and will be at the
Contractor's and/or Owner's risk.

     The Contractor shall have copies of the approved plans for this project on the site at all times and shall be familiar
     with all applicable standards and specifications.

2.  Standard Specifications - All construction work and installations shall conform to the HRCSD Standard
     Specifications and Drawings, and all work shall be subject to the approval of the HRCSD Engineer.

3.  Inspection Agreement - An executed inspection agreement is required prior to the start of construction.

4.  Inspection - The HRCSD Inspector, acting on behalf of the HRCSD Engineer, may require revisions to the
     approved Plans and Specifications to solve unforeseen problems that may arise in the field.

5.  Encroachment Permits - No work within a County or Caltrans right-of-way shall be performed without an executed
     encroachment permit.

6.  Utility Notification - Prior to beginning any earthwork, the Contractor shall be responsible for contacting all
     agencies involved and shall locate all facilities prior to excavation in any area.  The Contractor shall call
     Underground Service Alert (USA), toll free at 811 at least two working days prior to the start of
     construction.

7.  Existing Utilities - The locations and elevations of existing utilities where shown on the plans are based on
     available records, and are approximate only.  The Contractor agrees to assume sole and complete
     responsibility for locating or having located all underground utilities and other facilities and for protecting the same
     during the course of constructing the project.  Any deviations from the plan location of any existing facilities shall
     be immediately brought to the attention of the HRCSD Inspector.

8.  Safety - Neither the Heritage Ranch Community Services District or the Engineer of Record will be responsible
     for compliance with safety measures or regulations.  The Contractor (including the Owner/Builder) shall design,
     construct, and maintain all safety devices, and shall be solely responsible for conforming to all Local, State, and
     Federal, Safety and Health Standards, Laws, and Regulations.

9.  Indemnification - The Applicant agrees that in accordance with generally accepted construction practices,
    Applicant shall assume sole and complete responsibility for the condition of the job site during the course of the
    project, including the safety of persons and property; that this requirement shall apply continuously and not be
    limited to normal working hours; and the Applicant shall defend, indemnify, and hold the District and District's
    agents, employees and consultants harmless from any and all claims, demands, damages, costs, expenses (including
    attorney's fees), judgements or liabilities arising out of the performance or attempted performance of the work on
    this project; except those claims, demands, damages, costs, expenses (including attorney's fees), judgements or
    liabilities resulting from the negligence or willful misconduct of the District.

HERITAGE RANCH
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

STANDARD DRAWING

STANDARD

CONSTRUCTIONS NOTES

N-01

AutoCAD SHX Text
Revisions

AutoCAD SHX Text
Dates

AutoCAD SHX Text
Appd.

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROVED BY THE DISTRICT ENGINEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRD

AutoCAD SHX Text
NONE



10. Protection of Property - The Contractor shall be responsible for the protection of Public and Private property
      adjacent to his work, and shall exercise due caution to avoid damage to such property.  The Contractor shall
      replace or repair to their original condition, all improvements within or adjacent to the work area which are not
      designated for removal, and which are damaged or removed as a result of his operations.

11. Site Conditions - The Contractor shall continually review job site conditions.  Conditions requiring construction
      different from that shown on the plans shall be reported to the Engineer, and HRCSD prior to proceeding with the
      affected construction.  All deviations from approved plans shall be approved by HRCSD prior to the start of such

changed work.

12. Contractors Record of Changes - The Contractor shall maintain a current, complete, and accurate record of all
      changes which deviate from the construction as shown on these Plans and Specifications for the purpose of
      providing the Engineer of Record with a basis for the preparation of Record Drawings.

13. Record Drawings - The Engineer of Record shall prepare drawings based on Contractor's Record of changes,
following final inspection of the work by HRCSD.  Record Drawings ("As-Builts") shall be prepared by the
Engineer of Record and approved by HRCSD prior to Final Acceptance of the work by the HRCSD.  Final
acceptance will only be granted after receiving Record Drawings which include one full-size mylar copy, one
electronic copy (PDF), and AutoCAD Drawings which inclkude the documented "As-Built" changes.

14. Plan Corrections - The Plan Check and Approval of these plans by the HRCSD does not relieve the Engineer of
Record from any discrepancies, errors, or omissions, which may become apparent prior to the completion of
construction.  The Engineer of Record shall be responsible for correcting any design deficiencies, errors, or
omissions to the approval of the HRCSD Engineer in accordance with the HRCSD Standard Plans and
Specifications.

HERITAGE RANCH
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

STANDARD DRAWING

STANDARD 

CONSTRUCTION NOTES

N-02

AutoCAD SHX Text
Revisions

AutoCAD SHX Text
Dates

AutoCAD SHX Text
Appd.

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROVED BY THE DISTRICT ENGINEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRD

AutoCAD SHX Text
NONE



HERITAGE RANCH COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

ENGINEER OF WORK/ENGINEER OF RECORD

CERTIFICATION

I, _______________________________ R.C.E No. _____________, hereby state that I

have inspected the improvements required for the approval of:

______________________________________________________________________

(Project Name)

and shown on the improvement plans thereof prepared by:

______________________________________________________________________

(Engineer of Record)

and approved on:_______________, 20___, and that said improvements were

constructed in substantial conformance with the horizontal and vertical alignment in

accordance with those plans and specifications approved by HRCSD, including

approved changes shown on the record drawings prepared by me and

dated:____________, 20___.

I have taken, or have had provided to me by other qualified engineers, sufficient quality

control tests to assure that the specifications have been met. Copies of inspection logs,

record drawings and appropriate quality control tests are attached.

________________________________________________    ___________

RCE Signature                             Date

_______________________________

RCE License No.

HERITAGE RANCH
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

STANDARD DRAWING

ENGINEER'S CERTIFICATION

N-03

AutoCAD SHX Text
Revisions

AutoCAD SHX Text
Dates

AutoCAD SHX Text
Appd.

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROVED BY THE DISTRICT ENGINEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRD

AutoCAD SHX Text
NONE



Sewer

Water

HERITAGE RANCH
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

STANDARD DRAWING

WATER VALVE AND SEWER MANHOLE

COVER CONCRETE COLLAR

N-04

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%U SEWER MANHOLE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%U WATER VALVE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEWER MANHOLE COVER

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER VALVE COVER

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES: 1. CONCRETE SHALL BE 520-C-2500 (5   SACK,  " AGGREGATE MIN.) CLASS A CONCRETE. CONCRETE SHALL BE 520-C-2500 (5   SACK,  " AGGREGATE MIN.) CLASS A CONCRETE. 12 SACK,  " AGGREGATE MIN.) CLASS A CONCRETE. 34" AGGREGATE MIN.) CLASS A CONCRETE. 2. ALLOW CONCRETE TO CURE 48 HOURS PRIOR TO TRAFFIC USE. IN AREAS OF HIGH TRAFFIC, ALLOW CONCRETE TO CURE 48 HOURS PRIOR TO TRAFFIC USE. IN AREAS OF HIGH TRAFFIC, SUBMIT TO HRCSD FOR APPROVAL, HIGH EARLY STRENGTH CONCRETE THAT CAN ALLOW TRAFFIC USE IN 12 HOURS. 3. TROWEL TO STREET GRADE WITH A  " LIP.  IN UNPAVED AREAS, TROWEL TO  " ABOVE TROWEL TO STREET GRADE WITH A  " LIP.  IN UNPAVED AREAS, TROWEL TO  " ABOVE 14" LIP.  IN UNPAVED AREAS, TROWEL TO  " ABOVE 12" ABOVE FINISHED GROUND, INSTALL LEVEL. 4. ALL COVERS AND LIDS SHALL BE RATTLE FREE WITHOUT USE OF SEALANT. ALL COVERS AND LIDS SHALL BE RATTLE FREE WITHOUT USE OF SEALANT. 5. ALL CAST IRON TO BE HEAVY DUTY FOR TRAFFIC SERVICES. ALL CAST IRON TO BE HEAVY DUTY FOR TRAFFIC SERVICES. 6. UNLESS OTHERWISE SHOWN, CONCRETE COLLAR THICKNESS SHALL BE 10". UNLESS OTHERWISE SHOWN, CONCRETE COLLAR THICKNESS SHALL BE 10". 7. COLLARS SHALL BE CIRCULAR UNLESS OTHERWISE SHOWN AND APPROVED BY HRCSD.COLLARS SHALL BE CIRCULAR UNLESS OTHERWISE SHOWN AND APPROVED BY HRCSD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Revisions

AutoCAD SHX Text
Dates

AutoCAD SHX Text
Appd.

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROVED BY THE DISTRICT ENGINEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRD

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" = 2'



HERITAGE RANCH
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

STANDARD DRAWING

STANDARD SEWER MANHOLE

S-01

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UPLAN VIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO DRAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPE SHELVES

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USECTION A-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
GROUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
30"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHELF

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHELF

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHELF

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
R. 1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
Revisions

AutoCAD SHX Text
Dates

AutoCAD SHX Text
Appd.

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROVED BY THE DISTRICT ENGINEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRD

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES: 1. COVER - MANHOLE FRAMES AND COVER SHALL CONFORM TO COVER - MANHOLE FRAMES AND COVER SHALL CONFORM TO HS20 TRAFFIC LOADING, AND SHALL HAVE A 24" CLEAR OPENING AND A SEALED BLIND PICKHOLE.  THE COVER SHALL BE LETTERED "SANITARY SEWER".  THE INSIDE OF THE FRAME SHALL BE GROUTED WITH NON- SHRINK GROUT.  LID SHALL BE RATTLE FREE WITHOUT THE USE OF A SEALANT.  SEE DETAIL N-04 FOR CONCRETE COLLAR. 2. ADJUSTMENTS - RINGS SHALL BE 3" OR 6".  TOP OF CONE TO ADJUSTMENTS - RINGS SHALL BE 3" OR 6".  TOP OF CONE TO TOP OF FRAME SHALL NOT EXCEED 15".  GRADE RINGS AND MANHOLE FRAME SHALL BE SEALED AT EVERY JOINT WITH BUTYL RUBBER (CONSEAL CS-102 OR EQUAL) AND GROUTED ON THE INSIDE. 3. INTERIOR MANHOLE PROTECTIVE LINING SHALL BE REQUIRED WHEN INTERIOR MANHOLE PROTECTIVE LINING SHALL BE REQUIRED WHEN INDICATED ON PROJECT PLANS AND/OR SPECIFICATIONS. 4. CONE - CONE SHALL BE ECCENTRIC AND CONFORM TO THE CONE - CONE SHALL BE ECCENTRIC AND CONFORM TO THE REQUIREMENTS FOR RISERS.  THE STRAIGHT SIDE OF THE CONE SHALL BE POSITIONED OVER THE MANHOLE OUTLET.  CONCENTRIC CONES MAY BE USED ONLY IN SPECIAL CASES WITH THE PRIOR WRITTEN CONSENT OF THE ENGINEER. 5. MANHOLE RISERS SHALL BE 48" IN DIAMETER, PRECAST MANHOLE RISERS SHALL BE 48" IN DIAMETER, PRECAST CONCRETE CONFORMING TO ASTM C478-61T CLASS 2 REINFORCED CONCRETE PIPE, OR AS APPROVED BY DISTRICT. 6. JOINTS - JOINTS SHALL BE SET WITH BUTYL RUBBER SEALANT JOINTS - JOINTS SHALL BE SET WITH BUTYL RUBBER SEALANT (CONSEAL CS-102).  INSIDE OF JOINTS SHALL BE GROUTED WITH NON-SHRINK GROUT. 7. WATER STOPS - WHEN PVC USED, I.E. ADAPTER RINGS WATER STOPS - WHEN PVC USED, I.E. ADAPTER RINGS [KOR-N-SEAL] 8. BASE - MANHOLE BASE SHALL CONFORM TO STANDARD PLANS BASE - MANHOLE BASE SHALL CONFORM TO STANDARD PLANS S-02.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1



HERITAGE RANCH
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

STANDARD DRAWING

STANDARD SEWER

MANHOLE BASE

S-02

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%U PLAN VIEW 

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
INLET

AutoCAD SHX Text
INLET

AutoCAD SHX Text
INLET

AutoCAD SHX Text
OUTLET

AutoCAD SHX Text
OUTLET

AutoCAD SHX Text
INLET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%U SECTION A-A 

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES: 1. MANHOLE BASE MAY BE CONSTRUCTED IN FIELD OR PRECAST MANHOLE BASE MAY BE CONSTRUCTED IN FIELD OR PRECAST BASE CONFORMING TO ASTM C478 MAY BE USED. 2. CONCRETE SHALL BE PER NOTE 1, DWG. N-03. CONCRETE SHALL BE PER NOTE 1, DWG. N-03. 3. REINFORCING STEEL SHALL HAVE A 2" COVER (MIN.) OVER THE  REINFORCING STEEL SHALL HAVE A 2" COVER (MIN.) OVER THE  STEEL ON THE INSIDE FACE.  USE #5 @ 9" O.C. EACH WAY (MIN.) 4. INVERT CHANNELS AND SHELF MAY BE CONSTRUCTED AT A INVERT CHANNELS AND SHELF MAY BE CONSTRUCTED AT A FACTORY OR IN THE FIELD.  DEPTH OF CHANNEL SHALL EQUAL THE PIPE DIAMETER FOR ALL SIZES OF PIPE.  CHANNEL SHALL RECEIVE A STEEL TROWEL FINISH. 5. SLOPE SHELF TOWARDS CHANNEL.  SHELF AREAS SHALL SLOPE SHELF TOWARDS CHANNEL.  SHELF AREAS SHALL RECEIVE A BROOM FINISH. 6. CEMENT MORTAR JOINTS SHALL NOT EXCEED 3/8" IN CEMENT MORTAR JOINTS SHALL NOT EXCEED 3/8" IN THICKNESS.  DO NOT MORTAR EXTERIOR PERIMETER OF PIPE OPENING OR TOP HALF OF PIPE. 7. MANHOLE BASE SHALL BE PLACED OVER 6" CLEAN SAND OR MANHOLE BASE SHALL BE PLACED OVER 6" CLEAN SAND OR GRAVEL (MIN.).  IF GRAVEL IS USED, GEOTEXTILE FABRIC SHALL COVER SUBGRADE.  SUBGRADE SHALL BE COMPACTED TO 95%. 8. UNLESS OTHERWISE SHOWN AND APPROVED BY HRCSD, A 0.1 UNLESS OTHERWISE SHOWN AND APPROVED BY HRCSD, A 0.1 FOOT DROP SHALL BE PROVIDED ACROSS MANHOLE BOTTOM TO MINIMIZE SOLIDS DEPOSITION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MINIMUM DISTANCE BETWEEN HOLES APPROXIMATE 1/2 OF SMALLEST PIPE O.D.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%U PIPE SPACING 

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
Revisions

AutoCAD SHX Text
Dates

AutoCAD SHX Text
Appd.

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROVED BY THE DISTRICT ENGINEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRD

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8



HERITAGE RANCH
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

STANDARD DRAWING

SEWER LATERAL LOCATION

SINGLE SERVICE

S-03.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
36"  MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/8 BEND (45%%d)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEWER MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%U  PLAN  

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%u  SECTION  

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
2% MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB & GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
36" MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
BACK OF SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
BACK OF CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEWER MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEWER LATERAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" MIN. DIA.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WYE OR TEE

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" MIN DIA.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/8 BEND (45%%d)

AutoCAD SHX Text
GUTTER LIP

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEE OR WYE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: LATERAL SHALL BE CAST IRON PIPE ENCASED IN CONCRETE WHEN THE COVER IS LESS THAN 36" OVER TOP OF PIPE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN. LATERAL SIZE 4" DIA. MIN. SLOPE 1/4" FOOT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDEWALK (IF PRESENT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
"S"

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLACE METAL T-POST  STAKE AT END OF LATERAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
GUTTER FLOW LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STOPPER & SEAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
(IF PRESENT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Revisions

AutoCAD SHX Text
Dates

AutoCAD SHX Text
Appd.

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROVED BY THE DISTRICT ENGINEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRD

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES: (SEE DWG S-03.2) (SEE DWG S-03.2)

AutoCAD SHX Text
THD CAP/ CLEANOUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
STOPPER  & SEAL FOR CONNECTION TO BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
THD CAP 1" ABOVE FINISHED GRADE



HERITAGE RANCH
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

STANDARD DRAWING

SEWER LATERAL LOCATION

SINGLE SERVICE

S-03.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
Revisions

AutoCAD SHX Text
Dates

AutoCAD SHX Text
Appd.

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROVED BY THE DISTRICT ENGINEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRD

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES (FOR DWG S-03.1) 1. "S" SHALL BE MARKED ON CURB FACE OVER LATERAL WHEN CURB AND GUTTER ONLY IS TO BE CONSTRUCTED, OR EXISTS.  IN THE CASE OF EXISTING "S" SHALL BE MARKED ON CURB FACE OVER LATERAL WHEN CURB AND GUTTER ONLY IS TO BE CONSTRUCTED, OR EXISTS.  IN THE CASE OF EXISTING OR NEW ASPHALT BERM, PROVIDE TRACER WIRE ALONG ENTIRE LENGTH OF SEWER LATERAL BETWEEN SEWER MAIN AND PROPERTY LINE CLEANOUT, SEE NOTE 10, DWG. W-01. 2. "S" SHALL BE MARKED ON BACK OF SIDEWALK OVER LATERAL WHEN BOTH CURB AND GUTTER AND SIDEWALK IS TO BE CONSTRUCTED, OR EXISTS. "S" SHALL BE MARKED ON BACK OF SIDEWALK OVER LATERAL WHEN BOTH CURB AND GUTTER AND SIDEWALK IS TO BE CONSTRUCTED, OR EXISTS. 3. THE "S" SHALL BE STAMPED INTO NEW CONCRETE AND SHALL BE CHISELED INTO EXISTING CONCRETE. THE "S" SHALL BE STAMPED INTO NEW CONCRETE AND SHALL BE CHISELED INTO EXISTING CONCRETE. 4. THE "S" SHALL BE NOT LESS THAN 3" HIGH, 2" WIDE, AND  " DEEP. THE "S" SHALL BE NOT LESS THAN 3" HIGH, 2" WIDE, AND  " DEEP. 316" DEEP. 5. SEWER LATERAL LOCATION TO CONFORM TO REQUIREMENTS OF W-08. SEWER LATERAL LOCATION TO CONFORM TO REQUIREMENTS OF W-08. 6. UNLESS SPECIFICALLY APPROVED BY DISTRICT, ALL LATERALS, FROM CLEANOUT TO MAIN, SHALL BE INSTALLED AT AN EXACT 90  ANGLE TO SEWER UNLESS SPECIFICALLY APPROVED BY DISTRICT, ALL LATERALS, FROM CLEANOUT TO MAIN, SHALL BE INSTALLED AT AN EXACT 90° ANGLE TO SEWERMAIN.  IN CASES WHERE ALIGNMENT DEVIATES FROM THIS REQUIREMENT, INSTALL TRACER WIRE SAME AS REQUIRED FOR WATER SERVICE, DETAIL W-4. 7. LATERAL CONNECTION TO SEWER MAIN SHALL BE WITH A   (45 ) BEND.  BEND SHALL POINT DOWNSTREAM AND ENTER MAIN AT VERTICAL ANGLE OF LATERAL CONNECTION TO SEWER MAIN SHALL BE WITH A   (45 ) BEND.  BEND SHALL POINT DOWNSTREAM AND ENTER MAIN AT VERTICAL ANGLE OF 18 (45°) BEND.  BEND SHALL POINT DOWNSTREAM AND ENTER MAIN AT VERTICAL ANGLE OFNOT LESS THAN 5° OR MORE THAN 45°.8. FOR SEWER LATERALS CONNECTING ONTO EXISTING SEWER MAIN, A SADDLE TEE-BRANCH MAY BE USED IF APPROVED BY THE DISTRICT. FOR SEWER LATERALS CONNECTING ONTO EXISTING SEWER MAIN, A SADDLE TEE-BRANCH MAY BE USED IF APPROVED BY THE DISTRICT. 9. SADDLE CONNECTIONS ARE NOT PERMITTED ON NEW SEWER MAINS. SADDLE CONNECTIONS ARE NOT PERMITTED ON NEW SEWER MAINS. 10. SEWER LATERAL SHALL BE 4"  PVC PIPE AND SHALL MEET ASTM STANDARD D 3034, SDR 35. SEWER LATERAL SHALL BE 4"  PVC PIPE AND SHALL MEET ASTM STANDARD D 3034, SDR 35.11. MAINTAIN A 5' MINIMUM SEPARATION BETWEEN WATER AND SEWER SERVICE LATERALS. MAINTAIN A 5' MINIMUM SEPARATION BETWEEN WATER AND SEWER SERVICE LATERALS. 12. SEWER LATERALS SHALL NOT BE LOCATED UNDER DRIVEWAYS. SEWER LATERALS SHALL NOT BE LOCATED UNDER DRIVEWAYS. 13. PVC SEWER LATERAL MUST PASS A SOLID BALL TEST FOR DEFLECTION. PVC SEWER LATERAL MUST PASS A SOLID BALL TEST FOR DEFLECTION. 14. INSTALL WIRE OR METALLIC STRIP FOR LOCATING SEWER LATERALS, WHERE REQUIRED BY HRCSD. INSTALL WIRE OR METALLIC STRIP FOR LOCATING SEWER LATERALS, WHERE REQUIRED BY HRCSD. 15. UNDER NO CIRCUMSTANCES SHALL UTILITY LIDS AND CONCRETE COLLARS BE LOCATED WITHIN CURBS, GUTTERS, SIDEWALKS, DRIVEWAY APRONS, CURB UNDER NO CIRCUMSTANCES SHALL UTILITY LIDS AND CONCRETE COLLARS BE LOCATED WITHIN CURBS, GUTTERS, SIDEWALKS, DRIVEWAY APRONS, CURB RAMPS, OR CROSS GUTTERS. 16. ALL SEWER LATERAL TRANSITIONS SHALL AT A MINIMUM, MEET UNIFORM PLUMBING REQUIREMENTS, AND SHALL BE APPROVED BY HRCSD PRIOR TO ALL SEWER LATERAL TRANSITIONS SHALL AT A MINIMUM, MEET UNIFORM PLUMBING REQUIREMENTS, AND SHALL BE APPROVED BY HRCSD PRIOR TO INSTALLATION.



HERITAGE RANCH
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

STANDARD DRAWING

STEEP SEWER SERVICE LATERALS

S-04

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAME BACKFILL SPECS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS PER MAIN TRENCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4" PER FOOT MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP. LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLUG

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLUG

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS NECESSARY TO SERVE LOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP. LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLASS "A" CONC. (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAND BED

AutoCAD SHX Text
C MAIN TRENCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALTERNATE FOR P.V.C. -  P.V.C. PIPE MAY BE USED DIRECTLY OVER MAINLINE WITHOUT THE USE OF CONCRETE ENCASEMENT. ALSO, MAINLINE NEED ONLY HAVE CONCRETE PLACED TO SPRINGLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAND BEDDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
VERTICAL SIDE TRENCH COMPLETELY FILLED WITH CLASS "A" CONCRETE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. CRADLE REQ'D, CLASS A CONCRETE PER NOTE 1, DWG N-03.

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.V.C. MUST PASS A SOLID BALL TEST FOR DEFLECTION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE ENCASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
Revisions

AutoCAD SHX Text
Dates

AutoCAD SHX Text
Appd.

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROVED BY THE DISTRICT ENGINEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRD

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE DWG S-03 FOR CLEANOUT REQUIRMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES: 1. USE OF STEEP SEWER LATERALS AND USE OF STEEP SEWER LATERALS AND RESPECTIVE ALTERNATIVES SHALL REQUIRE APPROVAL BY THE HRCSD. 2. IF OPPOSITE SIDE OF STREET IS IF OPPOSITE SIDE OF STREET IS UNSEWERED PROVIDE PLUGGED INLETS FOR FUTURE USE. 3. SLOPES 30  TO 45  USE ALTERNATIVE SLOPES 30° TO 45° USE ALTERNATIVE"B". 4. LOCATE IN ACCORDANCE W/DWG LOCATE IN ACCORDANCE W/DWG W-08. 5. ALL OTHER REQUIREMENTS OF DETAIL ALL OTHER REQUIREMENTS OF DETAIL S-03 SHALL APPLY.



HERITAGE RANCH
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

STANDARD DRAWING

FIRE HYDRANT ASSEMBLY

W-01

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
Revisions

AutoCAD SHX Text
Dates

AutoCAD SHX Text
Appd.

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROVED BY THE DISTRICT ENGINEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRD

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES: 1. FIRE HYDRANT PER STD DWG W-17B, PAINTED SAFETY YELLOW. FIRE HYDRANT PER STD DWG W-17B, PAINTED SAFETY YELLOW. 2. 6" BREAKAWAY SPOOL - INSTALL HYDRANT TO PROVIDE 3" TO 4" CLEARANCE UNDER THE 6" BREAKAWAY SPOOL - INSTALL HYDRANT TO PROVIDE 3" TO 4" CLEARANCE UNDER THE FLANGE.  USE  " X 3" BREAKAWAY BOLTS WITH BOLT HEADS ON BOTTOM BREAKAWAY 58" X 3" BREAKAWAY BOLTS WITH BOLT HEADS ON BOTTOM BREAKAWAY SPOOL (SPOOL TO BE 4" MIN). 3. THE HYDRANT SHALL BE LOCATED PER DRAWING W-02. THE HYDRANT SHALL BE LOCATED PER DRAWING W-02. 4. STANDARD HYDRANT BURY. STANDARD HYDRANT BURY. 5. THRUST BLOCK PER DRAWING W-16, SHIELD CONCRETE FROM FLANGES AND BLOTS.  THRUST BLOCK PER DRAWING W-16, SHIELD CONCRETE FROM FLANGES AND BLOTS.  CONCRETE PER NOTE 1, DRAWING N-03. 6. FLANGED TEE. FLANGED TEE. 7. VALVE PER DRAWING W-03. VALVE PER DRAWING W-03. 8. VALVE BOX PER DRAWING W-03. VALVE BOX PER DRAWING W-03. 9. MINIMUM 6" DIAMETER PVC OR DIP HYDRANT LATERAL WITH MECHANICAL JOINT AT EACH MINIMUM 6" DIAMETER PVC OR DIP HYDRANT LATERAL WITH MECHANICAL JOINT AT EACH END. 10. NO. 12 INSULATED TRACER WIRE SHALL RUN CONTINUOUSLY OVER MAINS AND SERVICES AND NO. 12 INSULATED TRACER WIRE SHALL RUN CONTINUOUSLY OVER MAINS AND SERVICES AND BROUGHT UP TO THE SURFACE IN VALVE WELLS AND METER BOXES. 11. VALVE ANCHOR AS SHOWN, CONCRETE PER NOTE 1, DRAWING N-03.VALVE ANCHOR AS SHOWN, CONCRETE PER NOTE 1, DRAWING N-03.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRENCH BOTTOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
VALVE ANCHOR SHALL BE POURED LEVEL WITH TRENCH BOTTOM ACHOR STRAPS SHALL BE FASTENED TO CONCRETE EMBEDDED ANCHOR BOLTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PCC BLOCK IS HUB-TO-HUB WIDTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANCHOR STRAPS EACH SIDE



HERITAGE RANCH
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

STANDARD DRAWING

FIRE HYDRANT LOCATION

W-02

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%U NO CURB 

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%U CONCRETE CURB, GUTTER AND SIDEWALK OR CURB ONLY 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB TO FACE OF NUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
Revisions

AutoCAD SHX Text
Dates

AutoCAD SHX Text
Appd.

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROVED BY THE DISTRICT ENGINEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRD

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES 1. WHERE SHOWN ON PLANS, 6" STEEL BOLLARD FILLED WITH CONCRETE. WHERE SHOWN ON PLANS, 6" STEEL BOLLARD FILLED WITH CONCRETE. EXTEND 36" ABOVE GROUND, SET IN 36" DEEP, 18" DIAMETER CONCRETE FOOTING. NOTE: BOLLARD CONSTRUCTION AND PLACEMENT SHALL MEET CALIFORNIA FIRE CODE SECTION 312. 2. FIRE HYDRANT ASSEMBLY PER W-01 SHALL BE PLACED WITHIN A FIRE HYDRANT ASSEMBLY PER W-01 SHALL BE PLACED WITHIN A DEDICATED PUBLIC RIGHT-OF-WAY APPROVED EASEMENT. 3. PROVIDE BLUE RETROREFLECTIVE MARKER AT ROAD MIDPOINT OR PROVIDE BLUE RETROREFLECTIVE MARKER AT ROAD MIDPOINT OR CENTERLINE, MEETING CALTRANS 2015 STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS FOR MATERIALS AND INSTALLATION. 4. ALL FIRE HYDRANT LOCATIONS SHALL BE APPROVED BY HRCSD PRIOR TO ALL FIRE HYDRANT LOCATIONS SHALL BE APPROVED BY HRCSD PRIOR TO PLACEMENT IN FIELD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROAD C/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
3



HERITAGE RANCH
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

STANDARD DRAWING

WATER VALVE

W-03

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES: 1. WATER VALVE, FOR 12 INCH AND SMALLER MAINS, THE VALVE SHALL BE AS FOLLOWS: WATER VALVE, FOR 12 INCH AND SMALLER MAINS, THE VALVE SHALL BE AS FOLLOWS: - GATE VALVE, MJ X MJ. - RESILIENT SEATED. - EPOXY COATED INSIDE AND OUTSIDE. - FULL-SIZE WATERWAY. - NON-RISING WATERWAY. - NON RISING STEM, OPEN TO THE LEFT, WITH O-RING SEALS. 2. WATER MAIN. WATER MAIN. 3. RISER, 6 INCH MINIMUM DIAMETER.  USE ONE CONTINUOUS SECTION OF MINIMUM SDR 35 PVC. RISER, 6 INCH MINIMUM DIAMETER.  USE ONE CONTINUOUS SECTION OF MINIMUM SDR 35 PVC. 4. CONCRETE COLLAR PER DRAWING N-O3. CONCRETE COLLAR PER DRAWING N-O3. 5. TRAFFIC VALVE WELL AND COVER. CHRISTY G-5 OR APPROVED EQUAL WITH LID MARKED "WATER." TRAFFIC VALVE WELL AND COVER. CHRISTY G-5 OR APPROVED EQUAL WITH LID MARKED "WATER." 6. NO. 12, INSULATED THW COPPER WIRE SHALL RUN CONTINUOUSLY OVER MAINS AND BROUGHT UP TO NO. 12, INSULATED THW COPPER WIRE SHALL RUN CONTINUOUSLY OVER MAINS AND BROUGHT UP TO THE SURFACE IN VALVE WELLS AND METER BOXES. 7. WRAP ALL BOLTS IN PLASTIC TO PREVENT ENCASING BOLTS IN CONCRETE.WRAP ALL BOLTS IN PLASTIC TO PREVENT ENCASING BOLTS IN CONCRETE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Revisions

AutoCAD SHX Text
Dates

AutoCAD SHX Text
Appd.

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROVED BY THE DISTRICT ENGINEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRD

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%U PLAN 

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%U SECTION A-A 

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%U SECTION B-B 

AutoCAD SHX Text
VALVE ANCHOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
7



HERITAGE RANCH
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

STANDARD DRAWING

WATER SERVICE CONNECTION

W-04

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%u  ALTERNATE I  

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%u  ALTERNATE I  

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
Revisions

AutoCAD SHX Text
Dates

AutoCAD SHX Text
Appd.

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROVED BY THE DISTRICT ENGINEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRD

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES:  1. IN UNPAVED AREAS, SET BOX 1" ABOVE SURROUNDING GRADE, LEVEL.  IN UNPAVED AREAS, SET BOX 1" ABOVE SURROUNDING GRADE, LEVEL.  SEE DWG W-06 FOR SERVICE LOCATION IN UNPAVED AREAS. 2. METERBOX (USE CHRISTY B-24 BOX TYP FOR BOTH SINGLE AND METERBOX (USE CHRISTY B-24 BOX TYP FOR BOTH SINGLE AND DOUBLE SERVICES).  SEE STD DWG W-17A. 3.  " HARDWARE CLOTH UNDER BOX. 12" HARDWARE CLOTH UNDER BOX. 4. ANGLE METER STOP; MUELLER FITTING, OR APP. EQUAL, SAME SIZE AS ANGLE METER STOP; MUELLER FITTING, OR APP. EQUAL, SAME SIZE AS WATER SERVICE. 5. POLYETHYLENE OR APPROVED PVC CLASS TO BE SAME AS MAIN OR POLYETHYLENE OR APPROVED PVC CLASS TO BE SAME AS MAIN OR BETTER. 6. WATER METER - BY HRCSD. WATER METER - BY HRCSD. 7. 1" MIN. I.D. FOR SINGLE SERVICE, 1" MIN. I.D. FOR DOUBLE SERVICES.  1" MIN. I.D. FOR SINGLE SERVICE, 1" MIN. I.D. FOR DOUBLE SERVICES.  SEE DETAIL W-17A. 8. 1" CORP. STOP; MUELLER FITTING, OR APP. EQUAL. 1" CORP. STOP; MUELLER FITTING, OR APP. EQUAL. 9. DOUBLE CLAMP (EPOXY-COATED 30455 PER W-17A). DOUBLE CLAMP (EPOXY-COATED 30455 PER W-17A). 10. "U" BRANCH, DIMENSION TO MATCH METER BOX SPACING. "U" BRANCH, DIMENSION TO MATCH METER BOX SPACING. 11. SERVICE PIPE - PROVIDED BY CONTRACTOR, SERVICE PIPE - PROVIDED BY CONTRACTOR, 12. 1" BALL VALVE - PROVIDED BY OWNER/DEVELOPER, 1" BALL VALVE - PROVIDED BY OWNER/DEVELOPER, 13. IN UNPAVED AREAS, A 4" THICK X 12" WIDE PCC PAD SHALL BE IN UNPAVED AREAS, A 4" THICK X 12" WIDE PCC PAD SHALL BE PLACED AROUND BOX. 14. ADJACENT SERVICE LATERAL SHALL BE SEPERATED BY AT LEAST 24". ADJACENT SERVICE LATERAL SHALL BE SEPERATED BY AT LEAST 24". 15. NO 12 INSULATED TRACER SHALL RUN CONTINUOUSLY OVER MAINS NO 12 INSULATED TRACER SHALL RUN CONTINUOUSLY OVER MAINS AND SERVICES AND BROUGHT UP TO THE SURFACE IN VALVE WELLS AND METER BOXES. 16. UNLESS OTHERWISE SHOWN, SERVICE LATERALS SHALL BE INSTALLED UNLESS OTHERWISE SHOWN, SERVICE LATERALS SHALL BE INSTALLED AT 90° ANGLE TO WATER MAIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL MATERIALS AND INSTALLATION SHALL CONFORM WITH APPLICABLE SECTIONS OF THE HRCSD STANDARD.  EXCEPT WHERE SPECIFIED, ALL MATERIALS SHOWN PROVIDED BY DEVELOPER / HOME OWNER.

AutoCAD SHX Text
P/L



HERITAGE RANCH
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

STANDARD DRAWING

WATER SERVICE MANIFOLD

[5 OR MORE 3/4" OR 1" SERVICES]

W-05

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAIN LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
18"

AutoCAD SHX Text
18"

AutoCAD SHX Text
18"

AutoCAD SHX Text
18"

AutoCAD SHX Text
18"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%U PLAN 

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%U SECTION 

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES: 1. 1" METER SERVICES PER STANDARD DETAIL W-04. 1" METER SERVICES PER STANDARD DETAIL W-04. 2. METER BOX PER STANDARD DETAIL W-04 AND STD DWG W-17A. METER BOX PER STANDARD DETAIL W-04 AND STD DWG W-17A. 3. THRUST BLOCK PER STANDARD DETAIL W-16. THRUST BLOCK PER STANDARD DETAIL W-16. 4. FL x MJ TEE. FL x MJ TEE. 5. WATER VALVE AND VALVE WELL PER STANDARD DETAIL W-03. WATER VALVE AND VALVE WELL PER STANDARD DETAIL W-03. 6. MIN. 4" DIA. C900PVC OR DIP LATERAL. MIN. 4" DIA. C900PVC OR DIP LATERAL. 7. NO. 12 INSULATED TRACER WIRE SHALL RUN CONTINUOUSLY OVER NO. 12 INSULATED TRACER WIRE SHALL RUN CONTINUOUSLY OVER MAINS AND ND SERVICES AND BROUGHT UP TO THE SURFACE IN VALVE WELLS AND METER BOXES. 8. RESTRAINED CAP OR FLANGED END. RESTRAINED CAP OR FLANGED END. 9. ANGLE METER STOP. ANGLE METER STOP. 10. WATER SERVICE MAINFOLD ALLOWED ONLY WITH APPROVAL OF HRCSD. WATER SERVICE MAINFOLD ALLOWED ONLY WITH APPROVAL OF HRCSD. 11. SERVICE SPACING MAY VARY DEPENDING ON METER BOX DIMENSIONS.SERVICE SPACING MAY VARY DEPENDING ON METER BOX DIMENSIONS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Revisions

AutoCAD SHX Text
Dates

AutoCAD SHX Text
Appd.

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROVED BY THE DISTRICT ENGINEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRD

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
90° BEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
END THRUST BLOCK



HERITAGE RANCH
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

STANDARD DRAWING

WATER SERVICE LOCATION -

NO CURB AND SIDEWALK

W-06

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%U B.  WITHOUT CURB AND SIDEWALK - DOUBLE SERVICES 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEWER LATERAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%U A. WITHOUT CURB AND SIDEWALK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEWER LATERAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
METER STOP & BOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
METER STOP & BOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
Revisions

AutoCAD SHX Text
Dates

AutoCAD SHX Text
Appd.

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROVED BY THE DISTRICT ENGINEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRD

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: ALL BOXES ARE STANDARD METER BOXES (SINGLE AND DOUBLE SERVICE USE CHRISTI B-24 TYP). 1. WATER LATERAL SHALL BE 5 FEET MINIMUM FROM A SEWER LATERAL UNLESS APPROVED OTHERWISE. WATER LATERAL SHALL BE 5 FEET MINIMUM FROM A SEWER LATERAL UNLESS APPROVED OTHERWISE. 2. WATER CONNECTION SHALL BE 1   FEET MINIMUM FROM A WATER MAIN JOINT. WATER CONNECTION SHALL BE 1   FEET MINIMUM FROM A WATER MAIN JOINT. 12 FEET MINIMUM FROM A WATER MAIN JOINT. 3. METER BOX AND SERVICE PER DRAWING W-04 METER BOX AND SERVICE PER DRAWING W-04 4. WATER SERVICE CONNECTIONS TO THE MAIN SHALL BE SEPERATED BY AT LEAST 24 INCHES. WATER SERVICE CONNECTIONS TO THE MAIN SHALL BE SEPERATED BY AT LEAST 24 INCHES. 5. SEE NOTE 11, DWG W-05.SEE NOTE 11, DWG W-05.



HERITAGE RANCH
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

STANDARD DRAWING

WATER AND SEWER TRENCH

W-07

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" BELOW FL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" MAX.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREATEST O.D. DIMENSION

AutoCAD SHX Text
AT PIPE JOINTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" MAX.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
IN EASEMENTS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCERNING TRENCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE NOTE BELOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINAL GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
90% RELATIVE COMPACTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
95% RELATIVE COMPACTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES:  1. A MINIMUM OF 90% RELATIVE COMPACTION IS PERMITTED IN A NON-ROADWAY TRENCH WHEN NO STRUCTURES (PAVEMENT, FLATWORK) ARE TO BE BUILT A MINIMUM OF 90% RELATIVE COMPACTION IS PERMITTED IN A NON-ROADWAY TRENCH WHEN NO STRUCTURES (PAVEMENT, FLATWORK) ARE TO BE BUILT OVER THE TRENCH.  IF STRUCTURES ARE TO BE BUILT OVER THE TRENCH, USE RELATIVE COMPACTIONS SHOWN ON THE TRENCH SECTION ABOVE. 2. PAVEMENT AND BASE SECTIONS ARE MINIMUMS.  PAVEMENT AND BASE SECTIONS SHOWN IN THIS STANDARD DRAWING SHALL BE NO LESS THAN EXISTING PAVEMENT AND BASE SECTIONS ARE MINIMUMS.  PAVEMENT AND BASE SECTIONS SHOWN IN THIS STANDARD DRAWING SHALL BE NO LESS THAN EXISTING STRUCTURAL SECTIONS, AND SHALL BE AS REQUIRED BY HROA OR SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY ROADS. 3. CUT EXISTING ROADWAY TO PROVIDE VERTICAL SURFACES AND SQUARE CORNERS.  CUT EDGES SHALL BE STRAIGHT AND NEAT IN APPEARANCE. CUT EXISTING ROADWAY TO PROVIDE VERTICAL SURFACES AND SQUARE CORNERS.  CUT EDGES SHALL BE STRAIGHT AND NEAT IN APPEARANCE. 4. MINIMUM 2 INCHES ASPHALT, OR OTHERWISE MATCH EXISTING. MINIMUM 2 INCHES ASPHALT, OR OTHERWISE MATCH EXISTING. 5. PROVIDE MIN 12" BENCH INTO UNDISTRIBUTED ROAD BED (BOTH SIDES). PROVIDE MIN 12" BENCH INTO UNDISTRIBUTED ROAD BED (BOTH SIDES). 6. MIN 6" CLASS 2 AGGREGATE BASE. MIN 6" CLASS 2 AGGREGATE BASE. 7. SELECT BACKFILL FREE FROM DEBRIS AND DELETERIOUS MATERIAL. SELECT BACKFILL FREE FROM DEBRIS AND DELETERIOUS MATERIAL. 8. COMPACTED SAND OR APPROVED GRANULAR MATERIAL. COMPACTED SAND OR APPROVED GRANULAR MATERIAL. 9. NO 12 INSULATED TRACER WIRE SHALL RUN CONTINUOUSLY OVER WATER MAINS AND SEWER FORCE MAINS, AND BROUGHT UP TO THE SURFACE IN VALVE NO 12 INSULATED TRACER WIRE SHALL RUN CONTINUOUSLY OVER WATER MAINS AND SEWER FORCE MAINS, AND BROUGHT UP TO THE SURFACE IN VALVE WELLS AND METER BOXES. 10. 3" WIDE POLYETHYLENE UTILITY WARNING TAPE, MARKED AND COLOR CODED PER DESIGN STANDARDS/SPECIFICATIONS. 3" WIDE POLYETHYLENE UTILITY WARNING TAPE, MARKED AND COLOR CODED PER DESIGN STANDARDS/SPECIFICATIONS. 11. SEE HRCSD STD. SPEC. PARA. 4.6 TRENCHING AND BACKFILL REGARDING USE OF SLURRY BACKFILL.SEE HRCSD STD. SPEC. PARA. 4.6 TRENCHING AND BACKFILL REGARDING USE OF SLURRY BACKFILL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Revisions

AutoCAD SHX Text
Dates

AutoCAD SHX Text
Appd.

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROVED BY THE DISTRICT ENGINEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRD

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
A SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY ENCROACHMENT PERMIT AND INSPECTION ARE REQUIRED FOR WORK IN PUBLIC RIGHTS-OF-WAY.

AutoCAD SHX Text
HROA PERMITS, INSPECTIONS, OR OTHER APPROVALS ARE REQUIRED FOR WORK IN HROA-MAINTAINED RIGHTS-OF-WAY.



HERITAGE RANCH
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

STANDARD DRAWING

WATER AND SEWER

SEPARATION NOTES

W-08

AutoCAD SHX Text
CRITERIA FOR THE SEPARATION OF WATER MAINS, SANITARY SEWERS, AND STORM DRAINS

AutoCAD SHX Text
the water main shall have no joints within four feet from either side of the sewer and shall be

AutoCAD SHX Text
If the sewer or storm drain %%Ucrossing%%U the water main does not meet the Case 1, Zone D requirements,

AutoCAD SHX Text
If the sewer or storm drain %%Ucrossing%%U the water main does not meet the Case 1, Zone C requirements,

AutoCAD SHX Text
4. Reinforced concrete pressure pipe, steel cylinder type, per AWWA (C300-74, C301-79 or

AutoCAD SHX Text
3. Class 200 pressure rated plastic water pipe (DR 14 per AWWA C900) or equivalent.

AutoCAD SHX Text
If the sewer or storm drain %%Uparalleling%%U the water main does not meet the Case 1, Zone B

AutoCAD SHX Text
No water mains parallel to service shall be constructed without approval from the health agency.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4. Any sewer pipe separated by a ten-foot by ten-foot, four-inch thick reinforced concrete

AutoCAD SHX Text
2. A continuous section of Class 200 (DR 14 per AWWA C900) plastic pipe or equivalent.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2. A continuous section of Class 200 (DR 14 per AWWA C900) plastic pipe, or equivalent.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sewer lines and storm drains parallel to water mains shall not be permitted in this zone without

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW WATER MAIN BEING INSTALLED

AutoCAD SHX Text
1, 2, 3 or 4 as in Zone B, above.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1, 2, 3 or 4 as in Zone B, above.

AutoCAD SHX Text
the water main shall have no joints in Zone C and be constucted of:

AutoCAD SHX Text
5. Class 200, Type II, asbestos-cement pressure pipe.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2. Dipped and wrapped one-fourth-inch-thick welded steel pipe.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. Ductile iron pipe with hot dip bituminous coating.

AutoCAD SHX Text
 requirements, the water main shall be constructed of:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPECIAL CONSTRUCTION REQUIRED FOR WATER:

AutoCAD SHX Text
constructed of:

AutoCAD SHX Text
C303-70).

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
(See Figure 2 / W-9)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPECIAL CONSTRUCTION REQUIRED FOR SEWER AND STORM DRAIN:

AutoCAD SHX Text
3. Any sewer pipe within a continuous sleeve.

AutoCAD SHX Text
 centered over the pipe being crossed.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. A continuous section of ductile iron pipe with hot dip bituminous coating.

AutoCAD SHX Text
A sewer line %%ucrossing%%u a water main shall be constructed of:

AutoCAD SHX Text
3. Any sewer pipe within a continuous sleeve.

AutoCAD SHX Text
  centered over the pipe being crossed.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. Ductile iron pipe with hot dip bituminous coating and mechanical joints.

AutoCAD SHX Text
A sewer line %%ucrossing%%u a water main shall be constructed of:

AutoCAD SHX Text
2. Cast or Ductile iron pipe with compression joints.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. Plastic sewer pipe with rubber ring joints (per ASTM D3034) or equivalent.

AutoCAD SHX Text
A sewer line placed %%uparallel%%u to a water line shall be constructed of:

AutoCAD SHX Text
approval from the responsible health agency and water supplier.

AutoCAD SHX Text
 slab.

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
CASE 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
(See Figure 1 / W-9)

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW SEWER MAIN OR STORM DRAIN BEING INSTALLED

AutoCAD SHX Text
CASE 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Revisions

AutoCAD SHX Text
Dates

AutoCAD SHX Text
Appd.

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROVED BY THE DISTRICT ENGINEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRD

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.



HERITAGE RANCH
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

STANDARD DRAWING

WATER AND SEWER

SEPARATION DIAGRAM

W-09

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLEEVE - A protective tube of steel with a wall thickness of not less than one-fourth inch into which

AutoCAD SHX Text
working pressure of the fluid in the pipe, type of pipe material, and the thickness of the pipe wall.

AutoCAD SHX Text
RATED WORKING WATER PRESSURE or PRESSURE CLASS - A pipe classification system based upon internal

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOW HEAD WATER MAIN - Any water main which has a pressure of 5 psi or less at any time at any

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOUSE LATERAL - A sewer pipe connecting the building drain and the main sewer line.

AutoCAD SHX Text
than 200 service connections, the local health officer shall act for the Department of Health Services.

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEALTH AGENCY - The State Depoartment of Health Services. For those water systems supplying less

AutoCAD SHX Text
FUSED JOINT - The joining of sections of pipe using thermal or chemical bonding processes.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIMENSIONS are from the outside of water main to outside of sewer line or manhole.

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPRESSION JOINT - A push-on joint that seals by means of the compression of a rubber ring or

AutoCAD SHX Text
Administrative Code, Title 22.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Section 64630(e)(2) California

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZONE P is a prohibited zone.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER SUPPLIER - Any person who owns or operates a public water system

AutoCAD SHX Text
MECHANICAL JOINT - Bolted joint

AutoCAD SHX Text
GROUND WATER - Subsurface water found in the saturation zone.

AutoCAD SHX Text
gasket between the pipe and a bell or coupling.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARALLEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
a pipe is inserted.

AutoCAD SHX Text
point in the main.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UNOTES AND DEFINITIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW WATER MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
Figure 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
CASE 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
CROSSING

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARALLEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
S/SD

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW SEWER MAIN OR STORM DRAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
Figure 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
CASE 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZONE P

AutoCAD SHX Text
S/SD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CROSSING

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZONE P

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZONE B

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZONE A

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZONE A

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZONE B

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZONE B

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZONE A

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZONE A

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZONE B

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZONE P

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZONE C

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZONE P

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZONE D

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZONE D

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZONE P

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZONE C

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZONE P

AutoCAD SHX Text
Revisions

AutoCAD SHX Text
Dates

AutoCAD SHX Text
Appd.

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROVED BY THE DISTRICT ENGINEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRD

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM DRAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM DRAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'



HERITAGE RANCH
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

STANDARD DRAWING

1" COMBINATION AIR VALVE ASSEMBLY

ABOVE GROUND

W-10

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
19

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
5"

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
typ.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" P.V.C. SLEEVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" CL 2 BASE

AutoCAD SHX Text
5"

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
min.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
CORP. STOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
MUELLER INSTATITE FITTINGS

AutoCAD SHX Text
POLYETHLENE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLIP X MT MULLER INSTATITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" ANGLE STOP (JONES)

AutoCAD SHX Text
VALVE CAN AND LID PER DWG W-03

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
22

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" X 3/16" STEEL TAB WELDED TO CAN.  CUT SLOT FOR TAB IN COVER PLATE.  DRILL 3/8"  HOLE IN TOP OF TAB FOR PADLOCK.

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.C.C. SLAB - 30"X30"X6" THICK, 3000 PSI CLASS 2 CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANGLE - GALV. STEEL 1 1/2" X 1 1/2", 2" LONG (TYP. 4 PLACES)

AutoCAD SHX Text
RUBBER WASHER

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLIPS (SEE  DETAIL "A")

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOXES

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" MIN. (TYP. ALL AROUND)

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
20" DIA, 24" TALL. MIN. 10 GA. GALV. STEEL BARREL

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIELECTRIC UNION

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO. 12 INSULATED TRACER WIRE SHALL RUN CONTINUOUSLY OVER MAINS AND

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" COPPER PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
AND SERVICES AND BROUGHT UP TO THE SURFACE IN VALVE WELLS AND METER

AutoCAD SHX Text
NIPPLE - 10" GALV. WITH SCREEN COVER

AutoCAD SHX Text
STREET ELBOW - GALV.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NIPPLE - GALVANIZED STEEL, SHORT

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAINT WITH ZINC-OXIDE PRIMER AND 2 COATS OF DAWN BLUE 325

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRILL MIN. OF (6) 1/2" DIA. HOLES ON CIRCUMFERENCES EVENLY SPACED

AutoCAD SHX Text
# 4 REBAR.   BEND COVER PLATE REBAR AS SHOWN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMBINATION AIR RELEASE VALVE - PER MATERIALS LIST W-17

AutoCAD SHX Text
CADMIUM PLATED BENT BOLTS 1/2" (TYP. 4 PLACES) WITH NUTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" GALV. STEEL CLIPS

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
22

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
W/ A.C. PIPE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOUBLE CLAMP (EPOXY-BONDED TAPPED COUPLING IS ACCEPTABLE ALTERNATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/8" DIA. GALV. ANCHOR BOLT WITH 3/4" PROJECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
S X MT MALE ADAPTER (COPPER)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" THREADED FEMALE NPT

AutoCAD SHX Text
GALV STEEL STRAP WITH BOLTED CONNECTIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/16" STEEL COVER WITH 3/4" X 3/16" STEEL BAND, WELDED TO COVER.

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
19

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROVED BY THE DISTRICT ENGINEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
Revisions

AutoCAD SHX Text
Dates

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
Appd.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRD

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETAIL "A"

AutoCAD SHX Text
34" CHAMFER ALL AROUND



HERITAGE RANCH
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

STANDARD DRAWING

1" COMBINATION AIR VALVE ASSEMBLY

UNDERGROUND SEWAGE A&V

W-11

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEWER FORCE MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
VALVE CAN, LID AND BOX PER DWG W-03. LABEL "SEWAGE"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" ANGLE STOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
MUELLER INSTATITE FITTINGS

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: TAP INTO WATER LINE TO BE MADE IN ACCORDANCE  TAP INTO WATER LINE TO BE MADE IN ACCORDANCE       WITH PIPE MANUFACTURER'S INSTRUCTIONS AND HRCSD STANDARDS. 1. COMBINATION AIR RELEASE VALVE - PER MATERIALS LIST W-17. COMBINATION AIR RELEASE VALVE - PER MATERIALS LIST W-17. 2. NIPPLE - BRASS, SHORT. NIPPLE - BRASS, SHORT. 3. DIELECTRIC UNION. DIELECTRIC UNION. 4. 1" COPPER PIPE. 1" COPPER PIPE. 5. N/A N/A 6. N/A N/A 7. N/A N/A 8. PRECAST CONCRETE VALVE SIZED TO ALLOW 12" CLEAR AROUND VALVE PRECAST CONCRETE VALVE SIZED TO ALLOW 12" CLEAR AROUND VALVE VAULT AND LID SHALL BE H-20 TRAFFIC RATED. 9. 1" CORPORATION STOP. 1" CORPORATION STOP. 10. CONCRETE COLLAR, PER W-03.  IF VAULT IS SQUARE OR RECTANGULAR, CONCRETE COLLAR, PER W-03.  IF VAULT IS SQUARE OR RECTANGULAR, SUBMIT CONCRETE COLLAR FOR APPROVAL BY HRCSD. 11. NO 12 INSULATED TRACER WIRE SHALL RUN CONTINUOUSLY OVER MAINS NO 12 INSULATED TRACER WIRE SHALL RUN CONTINUOUSLY OVER MAINS AND SERVICES AND BROUGHT UP TO THE SURFACE IN VALVE WELLS AND METER BOXES. 12. S X MT MALE ADAPTER (COPPER). S X MT MALE ADAPTER (COPPER). 13. 1" THREADED FEMALE NPT. 1" THREADED FEMALE NPT. 14. DOUBLE CLAMP (EPOXY-COATED, 316 SS) DOUBLE CLAMP (EPOXY-COATED, 316 SS) NOTE: UNDERGROUND AIR VALVE ASSEMBLY TO BE USED ONLY AT HRCSD APPROVED LOCATIONS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLIP X MT MUELLER INSTATITE FITTINGS

AutoCAD SHX Text
POLYETHYLENE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROVED BY THE DISTRICT ENGINEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
Revisions

AutoCAD SHX Text
Dates

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
Appd.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRD

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" GRAVEL BASE

AutoCAD SHX Text
8



HERITAGE RANCH
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

STANDARD DRAWING

WATER SAMPLING STATION

W-12

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" SQUARE CONCRETE PAD 6" THICK MIN. OVER 4" AGGREGATE BASE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" GARDEN HOSE BIB

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" CHROME SPIGOT NO HOSE THREADS

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/4" COPPER PIPE WITH DOUBLE-WRAP 10 MIL TAPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
Revisions

AutoCAD SHX Text
Dates

AutoCAD SHX Text
Appd.

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROVED BY THE DISTRICT ENGINEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRD

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES: 1. METER BOX PER DWG W-04.  METER BOX TO BE INSTALLED AT LOCATION APPROVED BY METER BOX PER DWG W-04.  METER BOX TO BE INSTALLED AT LOCATION APPROVED BY HRCSD, OUTSIDE OF TRAVEL WAY. 2. ANGLE METER VALVE PER W-04 ANGLE METER VALVE PER W-04 3. NO. 12 INSULATED TRACER WIRE SHALL RUN CONTINUOUSLY OVER MAINS AND SERVICES NO. 12 INSULATED TRACER WIRE SHALL RUN CONTINUOUSLY OVER MAINS AND SERVICES AND BROUGHT UP TO THE SURFACE IN VALVE WELLS AND METER BOXES. 4. 1" SERVICE PER DETAIL W-04 1" SERVICE PER DETAIL W-04 5. CLIPS PER W-10 DETAIL "A" CLIPS PER W-10 DETAIL "A" 6. HINGE HINGE 7. CLASP FOR PAD LOCK CLASP FOR PAD LOCK 8. BOLT DOWN METAL CAN WITH TOP HATCH.  CAN TO BE PAINTED WITH ZINC-OXIDE PRIMER BOLT DOWN METAL CAN WITH TOP HATCH.  CAN TO BE PAINTED WITH ZINC-OXIDE PRIMER AND 2 COATS OF DAWN BLUE 325. 9. CORP STOP PER STD. DWG. W-04CORP STOP PER STD. DWG. W-04

AutoCAD SHX Text
9



HERITAGE RANCH
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

STANDARD DRAWING

DOUBLE CHECK VALVE

ASSEMBLY

W-13

AutoCAD SHX Text
LENGTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
12'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
33"

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
36"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIZE

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
30"

AutoCAD SHX Text
27"

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
9'

AutoCAD SHX Text
8'

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
Revisions

AutoCAD SHX Text
Dates

AutoCAD SHX Text
Appd.

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROVED BY THE DISTRICT ENGINEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRD

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES: 1. OS&Y GATE VALVE WITH FULLY-ENCAPSULATED RESILIENT SEAT - CLOW, MUELLER, OR  AVK. (CONFORMING TO THE LATEST OS&Y GATE VALVE WITH FULLY-ENCAPSULATED RESILIENT SEAT - CLOW, MUELLER, OR  AVK. (CONFORMING TO THE LATEST EDITION OF THE AWWA STANDARD C509-80). 2. ASC APPROVED DOUBLE DETECTOR CHECK VALVE BACKFLOW PREVENTER ASSEMBLY, WITH  " NON-VALVED BYPASS METER ASC APPROVED DOUBLE DETECTOR CHECK VALVE BACKFLOW PREVENTER ASSEMBLY, WITH  " NON-VALVED BYPASS METER 34" NON-VALVED BYPASS METER ASSEMBLY.  ASSEMBLY LOCATION SHALL BE APPROVED BY HRCSD PRIOR TO PLACEMENT. 3. ALL RISERS AND ABOVE-GROUND MAINLINE FITTINGS SHALL BE DIP FLANGE-TYPE. ALL RISERS AND ABOVE-GROUND MAINLINE FITTINGS SHALL BE DIP FLANGE-TYPE. 4. PCC PAD, 12" MINIMUM AROUND RISERS, CONCRETE PER NOTE 1, DWG N-03. PCC PAD, 12" MINIMUM AROUND RISERS, CONCRETE PER NOTE 1, DWG N-03. 5. MJ X FLANGE ADAPTOR (OR MJ X FLANGE 90  ELL). MJ X FLANGE ADAPTOR (OR MJ X FLANGE 90° ELL).6. THRUST BLOCKS PER DWG W-16. THRUST BLOCKS PER DWG W-16. 7. OS&Y GATE VALVES AND BACKFLOW PREVENTER TO HAVE FACTORY APPLIED EPOXY COATING. OS&Y GATE VALVES AND BACKFLOW PREVENTER TO HAVE FACTORY APPLIED EPOXY COATING. 8. NO 12 INSULATED TRACER WIRE SHALL RUN CONTINUOUSLY OVER MAINS AND SERVICES AND BROUGHT UP TO THE SURFACE NO 12 INSULATED TRACER WIRE SHALL RUN CONTINUOUSLY OVER MAINS AND SERVICES AND BROUGHT UP TO THE SURFACE IN VALVE WELLS AND METER BOXES. 9. WATER VALVE BOX AND LID PER W-03.WATER VALVE BOX AND LID PER W-03.

AutoCAD SHX Text
COUNTY R-O-W

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRIVATE PROPERTY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VALVE ANCHOR



HERITAGE RANCH
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

STANDARD DRAWING

REDUCED PRESSURE VALVE

ASSEMBLY

W-14

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHUT OFF VALVE NO.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEST COCK NO.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
RELIEF VAL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHUT OFF VALVE NO.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"-8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"-6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"-3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/4"-1 1/2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIZE

AutoCAD SHX Text
36"

AutoCAD SHX Text
30"

AutoCAD SHX Text
33"

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
18"

AutoCAD SHX Text
Revisions

AutoCAD SHX Text
Dates

AutoCAD SHX Text
Appd.

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROVED BY THE DISTRICT ENGINEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRD

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES: 1. 4" & LARGER, USE O.S.&Y. GATE VALVE WITH FULLY-ENCAPSULATED RESILIENT SEAT - CLOW, MUELLER, OR A.V.K. 4" & LARGER, USE O.S.&Y. GATE VALVE WITH FULLY-ENCAPSULATED RESILIENT SEAT - CLOW, MUELLER, OR A.V.K. (CONFORMING TO THE LATEST EDITION OF THE AWWA STANDARD C509-80). 2. USC APPROVED OR AVK (CONFORMING TO THE LATEST EDITION OF THE AWWA STANDARD C509-80) WITH  " USC APPROVED OR AVK (CONFORMING TO THE LATEST EDITION OF THE AWWA STANDARD C509-80) WITH  " 34" NON-VALVED BYPASS METER ASSEMBLY. 3. FOR 4" LARGER, ALL RISERS AND ABOVE-GROUND MAINLINE FITTINGS SHALL BE FLANGE-TYPE. FOR 4" LARGER, ALL RISERS AND ABOVE-GROUND MAINLINE FITTINGS SHALL BE FLANGE-TYPE. 4. PCC PAD 18" MINIMUM AROUND RISERS, 5-SACK. PCC PAD 18" MINIMUM AROUND RISERS, 5-SACK. 5. MJ X FLANGE TYPE ADAPTOR (OR MJ X FLANGE 90  ELL) MJ X FLANGE TYPE ADAPTOR (OR MJ X FLANGE 90° ELL)6. THRUST BLOCK PER DWG W-16. THRUST BLOCK PER DWG W-16. 7. FOR 4" AND SMALLER, USE GALVANIZED IRON PIPE FITTINGS. FOR 4" AND SMALLER, USE GALVANIZED IRON PIPE FITTINGS. 8. OS&Y GATE VALVES AND BACKFLOW PREVENTER TO HAVE FACTORY APPLIED EPOXY COATING. OS&Y GATE VALVES AND BACKFLOW PREVENTER TO HAVE FACTORY APPLIED EPOXY COATING. 9. NO 12 INSULATED TRACER WIRE SHALL RUN CONTINUOUSLY OVER MAINS AND SERVICES AND BROUGHT UP TO THE NO 12 INSULATED TRACER WIRE SHALL RUN CONTINUOUSLY OVER MAINS AND SERVICES AND BROUGHT UP TO THE SURFACE IN VALVE WELLS AND METER BOXES. 10. WATER VALVE PER W-03.WATER VALVE PER W-03.

AutoCAD SHX Text
VALVE ANCHOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
COUNTY R-O-W

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRIVATE PROPERTY



HERITAGE RANCH
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

STANDARD DRAWING

BLOW - OFF ASSEMBLY

W-15

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%u DEAD-END CONNECTION 

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%u ON-RUN CONNECTION OR DEAD-END

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOCATION TO BE  APPROVED BY ENGINEER AND HRCSD

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISH ROAD SURFACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RISE 1/2" PER 10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
NIPPLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAP OR PLUG

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE THRUST BLOCK FOR BEARING AREA SEE STD. DWG. W-16

AutoCAD SHX Text
Revisions

AutoCAD SHX Text
Dates

AutoCAD SHX Text
Appd.

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROVED BY THE DISTRICT ENGINEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRD

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLUG DRILLED FOR 2" BLOW-OFF ON 4" - 8" WATER MAIN FOR 10" OR LARGER, BLOW-OFF SIZE AND LOCATION TO BE DETERMINED BY DISTRICT ENGINEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATERMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES: 1. STANDARD VALVE BOX AND COLLAR, SEE STANDARD DWG W-03 AND DWG N-03. STANDARD VALVE BOX AND COLLAR, SEE STANDARD DWG W-03 AND DWG N-03. 2. SCH 80 PVC PIPE, 2" OR 4" TO MATCH BO SIZE. SCH 80 PVC PIPE, 2" OR 4" TO MATCH BO SIZE. 3. NO. 12 INSULATED THW COPPER WIRE SHALL RUN CONTINUOUSLY OVER MAINS AND NO. 12 INSULATED THW COPPER WIRE SHALL RUN CONTINUOUSLY OVER MAINS AND SERVICES AND BROUGHT UP TO THE SURFACE IN VALVE WELLS AND METER BOXES. 4. SERVICE CLAMP FOR IN-LINE BO, USE DEAD-END CONNECTION ON DEAD-ENDS. SERVICE CLAMP FOR IN-LINE BO, USE DEAD-END CONNECTION ON DEAD-ENDS. 5. GATE VALVE (2"). GATE VALVE (2"). 6. 2" ADAPTER - IP THREAD X PVC SLIP. 2" ADAPTER - IP THREAD X PVC SLIP. 7. 2" IP GALVANIZED NIPPLE. 2" IP GALVANIZED NIPPLE. 8. 2" CURB STOP - JAMES JONES J-40, MUELLER H-10012, OAE. 2" CURB STOP - JAMES JONES J-40, MUELLER H-10012, OAE. 9. 2" IP GALVANIZED CAP.2" IP GALVANIZED CAP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9



HERITAGE RANCH
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

STANDARD DRAWING

THRUST BLOCK

REQUIREMENTS

W-16.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Revisions

AutoCAD SHX Text
Dates

AutoCAD SHX Text
Appd.

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROVED BY THE DISTRICT ENGINEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRD

AutoCAD SHX Text
NONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. ALTHOUGH THE ABOVE BEARING STRENGTH VALUES HAVE BEEN USED SUCCESSFULLY IN THE DESIGN OF THRUST BLOCKS AND ARE ALTHOUGH THE ABOVE BEARING STRENGTH VALUES HAVE BEEN USED SUCCESSFULLY IN THE DESIGN OF THRUST BLOCKS AND ARE CONSIDERED TO BE CONSERVATIVE, THEIR ACCURACY IS TOTALLY DEPENDENT ON ACCURATE SOIL IDENTIFICATION AND EVALUATION.  THE ULTIMATE RESPONSIBILITY FOR SELECTING THE PROPER BEARING STRENGTH OF A PARTICULAR SOIL TYPE SHALL BE THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE PROJECTS ENGINEER. 2. ALL THRUST BLOCK AREAS SHALL BE PROVIDED ON THE APPROVED PLANS. ALL THRUST BLOCK AREAS SHALL BE PROVIDED ON THE APPROVED PLANS. 3. CONCRETE THRUST BLOCKS SHALL CONFORM TO STATE STANDARD 90-1.01, 470 LBS/CY CEMENTITIOUS MATERIAL [5 SACK]. CONCRETE THRUST BLOCKS SHALL CONFORM TO STATE STANDARD 90-1.01, 470 LBS/CY CEMENTITIOUS MATERIAL [5 SACK]. 4. THRUST RESTRAINT FOR VERTICAL BENDS SHALL USE RESTRAINED JOINT FITTINGS INSTEAD OF THRUST BLOCKS. SUBMIT RESTRAINED THRUST RESTRAINT FOR VERTICAL BENDS SHALL USE RESTRAINED JOINT FITTINGS INSTEAD OF THRUST BLOCKS. SUBMIT RESTRAINED JOINT CALCULATIONS PREPARED BY CALIFORNIA REGISTERED CIVIL ENGINEER FOR APPROVAL BY HRCSD. 5. THIS THRUST BLOCK DETAIL IS FROM SLO COUNTY DPW, STANDARD W-1.THIS THRUST BLOCK DETAIL IS FROM SLO COUNTY DPW, STANDARD W-1.



HERITAGE RANCH
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

STANDARD DRAWING

THRUST BLOCK

REQUIREMENTS

W-16.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
Revisions

AutoCAD SHX Text
Dates

AutoCAD SHX Text
Appd.

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROVED BY THE DISTRICT ENGINEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRD

AutoCAD SHX Text
NONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. THIS THRUST BLOCK CALCULATION IS FROM SLO COUNTY DPW, STANDARD W-1A.



HERITAGE RANCH
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

STANDARD DRAWING

HRCSD APPROVED MATERIALS LIST

W-17.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%u 1" WATER SERVICE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PER DRAWING W-04

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" SERVICES SHALL BE INSTALLED FOR SERVICE TO 5/8", 3/4", AND 1" METERS SERVICE SADDLE A. SADDLES FOR C900 PVC WATER MAINS; 1" IP (FIPT) SADDLES FOR C900 PVC WATER MAINS; 1" IP (FIPT) THREADS, BRASS WITH EPOXY COATED 304SS DOUBLE STRAPS; JONES J-969, MUELLER BR2S, FORD 202BS B. SADDLES FOR AC, CAST IRON, OR DUCTILE IRON WATER SADDLES FOR AC, CAST IRON, OR DUCTILE IRON WATER MAINS; 1" IP (FIPT) THREADS, BRASS WITH EPOXY COATED 304SS DOUBLE STRAPS; JONES J-969, MUELLER BR2B, FORD 202B CORPORATION STOP 1" CC INLET THREAD x 1" I.P. OUTLET THREAD; JONES J-45, MUELLER H15000, FORD F400-4 SERVICE PIPE     SCHEDULE 80 PVC OR POLYETHYLENE, 1" DIAMETER ANGLE METER STOP FOR 5/8" AND 3/4" METERS, USE 1" x 3/4" SIZE. FOR 1" METERS, USE 1" x 1" SIZE JONES J-4202, FORD KV63-342W, FORD KV63-444W, MUELLER 14266 BALL VALVE FOR 3/4" BALL VALVE; MUELLER 300 BALL VALVE, JONES SUPER STOP, FORD       METER BOX METER BOXES FOR 5/8", 3/4", AND 1" METERS; METER BOX: CHRISTY B-24, BROOKS 36 SERIES.  LID: B24E LID UNLESS OTHERWISE SPECIFIED; PROVIDE B24-61G LID WHEN REQUIRED BY HRCSD STAFF

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%u RELIEF VALVE ASSEMBLY 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PER DRAWING W-10

AutoCAD SHX Text
SERVICE SADDLE A. SADDLES FOR C900 PVC WATER MAINS; 1", CC SADDLES FOR C900 PVC WATER MAINS; 1", CC THREADS, BRONZE WITH DOUBLE STAINLESS STEEL STRAPS; JONES J-969, A.Y. MCDONALD 3845 B. SADDLES FOR AC, CAST IRON, OR DUCTILE IRON WATER SADDLES FOR AC, CAST IRON, OR DUCTILE IRON WATER MAINS; 1" CC THREADS, BRONZE WITH DOUBLE STRAPS; JONES J-979, A.Y. MCDONALD 3825 CORPORATION STOP 1" CC INLET THREAD x 1" I.P. OUTLET THREAD; JONES J-45, A.Y. 3128 SERVICE PIPE SCHEDULE 80 PVC OR POLYETHYLENE, 1" DIAMETER AND 1" COPPER PER PLAN COMBINATION AIR AND VACUUM RELIEF VALVE APCO VALVE AND PRIMER CORPORATION 143C, CRISPIN C10 OR APPROVED EQUAL ANGLE METER STOP FOR 5/8" AND 3/4" METERS, USE 1" x 3/4" SIZE. FOR 1" METERS, USE 1" x 1" SIZE JONES J-4202, FORD KV63-342W, FORD KV63-444W, MUELLER 14266

AutoCAD SHX Text
AIR & VACUUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
Revisions

AutoCAD SHX Text
Dates

AutoCAD SHX Text
Appd.

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROVED BY THE DISTRICT ENGINEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRD

AutoCAD SHX Text
NONE



HERITAGE RANCH
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

STANDARD DRAWING

HRCSD APPROVED MATERIALS LIST

W-17.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%u WATER VALVE AND VALVE WELL 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PER DRAWING W-03

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" THROUGH 12" VALVES     GATE VALVE ONLY;     MUELLER RESILIENT WEDGE A2360, CLOW      RESILIENT WEDGE 12" AND LARGER VALVES     BUTTERFLY VALVES ONLY;     PRATT GROUNDHOG WITH INTERIOR AND      EXTERIOR EPOXY COATING, MUELLER      LINESEAL III VALVE BOX     CHRISTY G-5     BROOKS 3RT

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%u SYSTEM MATERIALS 

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAPPING SLEEVES     ROMAC SST WITH DUCTILE FLANGE     MUELLER H 304 WITH DUCTILE FLANGE     FORD - FAST WATERTIGHT WIRE CONNECTORS     SPEARS DS 400 FITTING HARDWARE     ALL VALVE AND FITTING CONNECTIONS SHALL      BE MADE WITH 304 STAINLESS STEEL NUTS AND      BOLTS, 316 STAINLESS STEEL, IF REQUIRED BY DISTRICT      ENGINEER. BOLT THREADS SHALL BE COATED WITH ANTI      SEIZE COMPOUND PRIOR TO TIGHTENING. FITTING COATING     SEE STANDARD SPECIFICATION 4.5.D.3 REGARDING BURIED      FITTINGS/FLANGES. SEE STANDARD SPECIFICATION 4.5.F      REGARDING PROTECTION OF FITTINGS AND PIPE FROM               CONCRETE ENCASEMENT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MISCELLANEOUS WATER

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%u FIRE HYDRANT ASSEMBLY 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PER DRAWING W-01

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRE HYDRANTS SHALL HAVE TWO 2 1/2" AND ONE 4" OUTLETS FIRE HYDRANTS SHALL HAVE A 6 HOLE BOLT PATTERN JONES J-3765 W/ METAL CAPS CLOW 2060 W/ METAL CAPS BREAK OFF BOLTS SHALL BE 5/8" x 3 1/2" CADMIUM PLATED BREAK AWAY BOLTS. FIRE HYDRANTS SHALL CONFORM TO CDF REQUIREMENTS.  CDF FIRE HYDRANT REQUIREMENTS WILL SUPERSEDE THESE  DRAWINGS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Revisions

AutoCAD SHX Text
Dates

AutoCAD SHX Text
Appd.

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROVED BY THE DISTRICT ENGINEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRD

AutoCAD SHX Text
NONE



X:\Scott\Projects\!Capital Improvement Program\BOD MEMO_5 year CIP Update 10182018.docx 

HERITAGE RANCH COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 
 
TO:  Board of Directors 
 
FROM: Scott Duffield, General Manager 
  Jason Molinari, Operations Manager 
 
DATE: October 18, 2018 
 
SUBJECT: Request to receive a status update on the Five Year Capital Improvement 

Program and provide direction to staff. 
 
 
Recommendation 
 
It is recommended that the Board of Directors receive a status update on the Five Year 
Capital Improvement Program and provide direction to staff.   
 
Background 
 
Your Board approves a Budget annually that includes an operating budget and a capital 
improvement budget.  These budgets are very different.  The operating budget is for day 
to day activities for water, sewer, administration, and solid waste; essentially operating 
the District.  The operating budget is funded by annual operating revenues such as water 
and sewer rates (user fees), and taxes.   
 
The capital improvement budget is for larger capital projects or improvements and is also 
funded partially by user fees, but also with cash reserves and debt.  These larger capital 
improvements are everything from replacement of actuators, to the construction of the 
new plate settler at the Water Treatment Plant.  Capital improvements may benefit 
existing and future customers. 
 
Your Board approved a Five Year Capital Improvement Program (CIP) in March of 2017.  
Most agencies have some type of CIP which is used as a planning document.  If no CIP 
is prepared, capital projects are developed, approved, and constructed year to year.  It is 
not practical to revise user fees or capacity charges on a yearly basis in response to 
capital projects as they are planned or completed. 
 
Your Board also approved updated water and sewer rates (user fees) in July of 2017 
incorporating the CIP in the new rates.  In order keep the impacts of the new rates as 
minimal as possible, your Board choose to defer all capital projects for two fiscal years, 
or until FY 2019/20.  



2 
 

Discussion 
 
Attachment A shows the CIP projects and their anticipated implementation schedule 
pursuant to previous Board direction and Staff’s current needs assessment.   
 
As previously mentioned the CIP is a planning document.  Understanding that the Board 
approved the updated user fees with the two year delay in capital projects, staff has 
concentrated on other matters such as permitting and regulatory compliance.  It is also 
understood that it may become necessary to implement projects prior to the dates shown 
in the CIP, or develop new projects based on needs.  For example, the Board approved 
implementing a project for Lift Station 5 at their June 21, 2018 meeting because one of 
the pumps had failed.  There are at least two other projects in the CIP that staff has 
determined necessary to implement sooner.  A purpose and need statement for those 
projects is attached as Attachment B.   
 
Board discussion and direction to staff is requested. 
 
Fiscal Implications 
 
It is a common approach for agencies to finance a portion of their CIP from annual 
revenues.  Normal annual equipment replacement, maintenance, and minor capital 
improvements of facilities are funded in whole are in part by annual revenue.   
 
Major capital improvements that are funded through debt rather than cash reserves allow 
for annual debt payments that are funded by annual revenue over a longer period of time 
rather than one year.  Thus, current customers do not have to fund a large project in a 
single year and instead the project is funded over many years, typically 20-30 depending 
on the debt term.  The District currently has two projects that were funded by debt; the 
1993 WTP/pump stations and the more recent 2014 plate settler improvement.   
 
The cost for some capital improvement projects can be allocated to both existing 
customers and future customers (new development).  When the term “new development” 
is referenced it can mean both the actual developer of the land and the eventual 
homeowner that connects to the system.  The developer funds all cost directly related to 
the project(s) the developer is actually building (e.g. new pipes/valves, new lift station, 
new pump station, etc.).  These future customer costs can be borne by both the developer 
through adopted cost share ordinances, during negotiations for their will serve, and by 
the future homeowner through their capacity charges.   
 
The CIP proposes to fund a portion of a comprehensive package of wastewater project(s) 
(headworks, liner replacement, baffles, site work, etc.) with debt.  All other water and 
wastewater projects are proposed to be funded by cash reserves.  Attachment C shows 
the District’s cash reserves over time.   
 
 
 



3 
 

Results 
 
Prioritization and implementation of capital projects within a schedule that is conducive 
with appropriate rates and charges will provide continued safe and reliable water and 
wastewater services. 
 
 
Attachments: Attachment A – 5-Year CIP Update Schedule  
  Attachment B – WTP Acuators and LS 1 Purpose and Need 
  Attachment C – Cash Reserves   



5 Year CIP Update
18-Oct-18

PROJECT Notes 2017/18 2018/19 2019/20 2020/21 2021/22 2022/23 2023/24 2024/25 TOTAL 
Vertical Well 40,000$     160,000$   
WTP Actuator Replacement 1 10,000$     5,000$       49,000$     
Tank Mixing System 7,000$       100,000$   
Flow Meter Replacement 45,000$     
Third Tank at WTP 25,000$     207,000$   
Rebuild Treated Water Pumps at PS 3 & 4 35,000$     
Pump Station Covers 30,000$     
Equestrian & Waterview PRV 2 50,000$     
TOTALS 10,000$     5,000$       89,000$     160,000$   72,000$     220,000$   207,000$   -$  763,000$      

PROJECT Notes 2017/18 2018/19 2019/20 2020/21 2021/22 2022/23 2023/24 2024/25 TOTAL
Sand Filter 40,000$     
Sludge Removal 3 7,500$       260,000$   
Headworks, Liner, Baffle, Site Work, TSO 3 25,000$     45,000$     92,000$     92,000$     92,000$     
Lift Station 5 4 8,000$       25,000$     
Brush Aeration Pond 2 5 10,000$     50,000$     
Lift Station 3 58,000$     75,000$     
Lift Station 1 6 20,000$     63,000$     
Photovoltaic System 7 90,000$     
TOTALS 28,000$     83,000$     107,500$   305,000$   165,000$   272,000$   92,000$     1,052,500$   
* costs have not been updated from the CIP approved in 2017; red indicates staff's current schedule assessment, see notes

1 Actuators are antiquated and need parts; however, manufacturer no longer supports this equipment.  Replaced 2 of 8 and ordered one more. $15,000 from FY19/20
2 Rebuild to be secheduled in 19/20.  Therefore, move out one additional year.
3 Moved out additional year for TSO. Scope, schedule, budget to be reassessed as the TSO progresses.  Potential to consolidate into one or fewer projects.
4 Moved up one year due to need.  Approved by BOD June 2018  
5 To be reassessed as the TSO progresses.  Potential to consolidate into other WW project(s).
6 Controls showing signs of failure, recommend moving up one year.  Also propose to inspect coating of LS 1-5 to assess and prioritize. $20,000 from FY 22/23
7 Need to reassess due to updated laws regarding aggregate meters, etc. and integration into other projects' schedules.

WASTEWATER SYSTEM

WATER SYSTEM

Attachment A



Water Treatment Plant Actuators 

The Jim McWilliams Water Treatment Plant (WTP) uses modulating actuators to control 
valves maintaining flow and level for each filter. Many of the actuators were installed when 
the WTP was constructed in 1995 and are still in use. The actuator manufacturer stopped 
supporting these actuators years ago and replacement parts are non-existent. 
Replacement of the eight actuators on the four filters was scheduled for fiscal year 
2017/2018. The decision to delay capital projects for two years moved this project to fiscal 
year 2019/2020. Since 2017, two actuators have completely failed and a third is currently 
exhibiting signs of failure. When an actuator fails the filter is rendered inoperable. With no 
replacement parts or repair available, the two failed actuators were replaced with new. 
The third replacement actuator is currently on order. The cost of the replacement 
actuators was taken from the fiscal year operating budget. With the replacement of three 
actuators, the overall project has now been decreased to replacing the remaining five 
actuators and completing any required programming changes. The cost estimate to 
complete the remainder of the project is $49,000.  

Lift Station 1 Rehab 

Lift Station 1 was constructed in the early 1970’s and has undergone very few changes. 
The controls which turn pumps off and on are antiquated and replacement parts are no 
longer available. Recently, the pneumatic control switch which controls pump on and off 
set-points is showing signs of failure. The station is currently operating, for how long it will 
continue to operate in this condition is unknown. A portion of the “Lift Station 1 Rehab” 
project was to replace the pneumatic controls with updated electronic controls. The 
project was scheduled to be completed in fiscal year 2020/2021. The recent signs of 
failure may necessitate making the controls portion of this project a priority.  The rough 
cost estimate for the controls portion is $10,000.  

Attachment B



Attachment C



X:\Scott\Water\drought 2018\BOD MEMO_ Water Conservation Update 10182018.docx 

HERITAGE RANCH COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 

 
TO:  Board of Directors 
 
FROM: Scott Duffield, General Manager 
 
DATE: October 18, 2018 
 
SUBJECT: Request to receive and file an update on the status of Nacimiento Reservoir 

and implementation of the Emergency Water Shortage Regulations and 
Staged Water Use Reduction Plan.  

 
 
Recommendation 
 
It is recommended that the Board of Directors receive and file an update on the status of 
Nacimiento Reservoir and implementation of the Emergency Water Shortage Regulations 
and Staged Water Use Reduction Plan. 
 
Background 
 
District Code of Ordinances, Section 5.940 provides that the General Manager shall 
monitor the Nacimiento Reservoir water elevation and demand for water and shall report 
in writing to the Board, the Reservoir water level as determined to exist or as predicted to 
occur during the balance of the calendar year, based on the reservoir water level elevation 
at the end of the winter rain season, March 31st. 
 
At the April 19, 2018 meeting, your Board received a report on the reservoir as described 
above.  The Board direction to staff was to prepare an item for the June 21st meeting for 
consideration of implementing the District’s staged water use reduction plan. 
 
At the June 21st meeting, your Board directed staff to prepare to implement Stage I of the 
District’s staged water use reduction plan and scheduled a public hearing for the July 
meeting to consider implementation of subsequent Stages. 
 
At the July 19th meeting, your Board adopted Resolution 18-10 implementing Stage II as 
of September 1st.  Staff was also directed to report back to the Board with an update.    
 
Discussion 
 
MCWRA Release Schedule 2018 
 
As of October 5th, the reservoir was at approximately 709.7 feet in elevation, 13% of 
capacity, or 49,655 acre feet of storage.  Monterey County Water Resources Agency 



 2 

(MCWRA) water releases from the low-level outlet were reduced from 440 cfs on 
September 12th, to 60 cfs by September 14th.  Attachment A is the most current available 
MCWRA Reservoir Release Schedule for 2018.   
 
District Code of Ordinances Section 5.900 
 
Section 5.900 of Chapter 5 of the District Code is known and cited as the Heritage Ranch 
Community Services District Emergency Water Shortage Regulations and Staged Water 
Use Reduction Plan (Code).  The purpose and intent of this Code is to provide water 
shortage response procedures to minimize the effect of any existing or threatened water 
shortage conditions to customers.  Conservation goals are based on historical average 
and staged conservation measures are triggered by reservoir elevation.   
 
Water shortage conservation stages are summarized below: 
 
Stage I Elevation 730’ – 720’ No mandatory conservation 
Stage II Elevation 720’ – 700’ 15% mandatory conservation 
Stage III Elevation 700’ – 680’ 30% mandatory conservation 
Stage IV Elevation 680’ – 670’ 50% mandatory conservation 
 
The current MCWRA release schedule indicates reaching Stage III January 1, 2019.  
However, this assumes no inflows.  Staff will continue to monitor elevations and return to 
your Board for consideration of implementing Stage III as necessary. 
 
Conservation  
 
The Stage II conservation goal is 15% and based on historical average.  At some point 
due to water efficiency technology, new ideas about drought tolerant landscaping, and 
other factors, this historical average will be such that additional conservation may not be 
practical or achievable.  However, consumption the first two years of the drought was 
more significant.  Consumption for the months of September for the last eleven years is 
shown in Attachment B. 
 
Fiscal Implications 
 
There are no direct fiscal considerations associated with this item.  However, fiscal 
impacts due to conservation measures implemented under each conservation stage 
would be reductions in water fund revenue.  
 
Results 
 
This is a receive and file item only; however, the Board may provide direction to staff.     
 
 
Attachments: Attachment A - MCWRA Reservoir Release Schedule - September 25, 2018 

Attachment B - September Consumption 



9/25/2018

Combined Reservoir NWP Storage Elev. Reservoir Storage Elev.
Releases Releases Diversions Releases

(cfs)* (cfs)* (ac-ft) (ac-ft) (ft) (cfs)*  (ac-ft) (ft)
1/1/2018 156,988 751.8 104,585 720.3

70 60 275 10
2/1/2018 155,435 751.3 104,708 720.4

70 60 345 10
3/1/2018 151,985 750.3 104,095 720.1

233 162 504 70
4/1/2018 209,250 765.7 113,645 723.9

534 487 539 47
5/1/2018 181,975 758.7 113,773 724.0

584 439 646 145
6/1/2018 151,813 750.3 104,585 720.3

608 422 714 186
7/1/2018 122,150 740.9 92,650 715.2

755 371 1,091 384
8/1/2018 96,470 731.7 67,595 702.3

755 436 1,114 319
9/1/2018 66,695 718.9 47,910 689.4

317 222 1,899 95
10/1/2018 50,643 710.3 42,224 685.0

70 60 1,674 10
11/1/2018 44,633 706.5 41,150 684.1

70 60 1,024 10
12/1/2018 39,734 703.2 40,314 683.4

70 60 450 10
1/1/2019 35,417 700.0 39,548 682.8

* Mean daily flow for the month in cubic feet per second.

 NOTES: 1. Nacimiento Reservoir storage capacity 377,900 acre feet.

2. San Antonio Reservoir storage capacity 335,000 acre feet.

3. Reservoir Operations Committee may make release considerations for fish spawn and holiday periods to benefit recreation.

4. Shaded areas represent periods when elevations are influenced by inflow/runoff; releases may include flood control releases.

5. Preliminary Schedule assumes no inflow to reservoirs after June 1st.

7. NACIMIENTO "NWP Diversions" do not include lakeside water use which is estimated at approximately 1,750 acre feet per year.

8. NACIMIENTO "NWP Orders" after 9/1/17 are estimated and will be replaced with actual orders once they are received.

MONTEREY COUNTY WATER RESOURCES AGENCY

6. "NWP Diversions" are San Luis Obispo County - Nacimiento Water Project conveyance facilities diversions.  Max. allowable
diversions for water year (Oct. 1 - Sept. 30) are 15,750 ac-ft.

RESERVOIR RELEASE SCHEDULE FOR 2018
Nacimiento San Antonio

PRELIMINARY - Estimated Elevation/Storage/NWP Diversions; after September 1 st

Attachment A



September Commercial Irrigation/Other Residential TOTAL
2008 24 - 26,882 26,906
2009 26 - 24,478 24,504
2010 53 - 22,621 22,674
2011 8 - 22,514 22,522
2012 15 - 23,908 23,923
2013 1,188 983 19,922 22,093
2014 962 664 15,080 16,706
2015 712 290 13,301 14,303
2016 995 487 18,432 19,914
2017 1,419 644 20,211 22,274
2018 876 596 20,050 21,522

September Water Consumption

* Consumption is shown in Units

Attachment B



HERITAGE RANCH COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 
 

TO:  Board of Directors 
 
FROM: Scott Duffield, General Manager 
 
DATE: October 18, 2018 
 
SUBJECT: Request to receive letters of interest and consider appointing a candidate 

to the vacant seat on the Board with a term starting in December 2018. 
 
 
Recommendation 
 
It is recommended that the Board of Directors receive letters of interest and consider 
appointing a candidate to the vacant seat on the Board with a term starting in December 
2018.   
 
Background 
 
At the September 20, 2018 meeting, your Board directed staff to advertise for an 
upcoming vacancy on the Board with a term starting in December 2018.  This upcoming 
vacancy is a result of no interested person(s) running for the two-year term seat currently 
held by Director Capps.  A vacancy notice (Attachment A) was posted at three locations 
within the District with instructions to submit letters of interest to the Board no later than 
12:00 pm on October 8th.   
 
Discussion 
 
There was one letter of interest received by October 8th.  Presented below is the name of 
that candidate; the letter of interest is attached.   
 

Candidate 
Devin Capps 

 
Fiscal Considerations 
 
There are no direct fiscal considerations associated with this item. 
 
Results 
 
The Board’s consideration for this item will result in the structure of the governing body of 
the Distict. 
 
Attachments: Attachment A - Notice of Vacancy  
  Attachment B - Candidate Letter of Interest 



Heritage Ranch Community Services District 
4870 Heritage Road, Paso Robles, CA 93446 
Phone (805) 227-6230  Fax (805) 227-6231 
Contact.us@heritageranchcsd.com  

NOTICE OF VACANCY ON THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

For the Heritage Ranch Community Services District 

And the Intent to Appoint 

To all interested and qualified persons: 

There will be a vacancy on the Board of Directors for the Heritage Ranch 
Community Services District starting in December 2018.  This vacancy is a 
result of no interested person(s) running for the two-year term seat currently 
held by Director Devin Capps. 

It is the intent of the remaining four Directors to appoint a person to this 
vacancy at the regular meeting on October 18, 2018, at 4:00 p.m. to be held 
at the District office at the address above. The appointed person will hold 
office until after the next general election on November 6, 2020.  

Any person interested in being appointed to the Board of Directors should 
submit a letter of interest to the Board no later than 12:00 p.m. on October 
8, 2018.  All letters of interest from candidates should be submitted to the 
District office for delivery to the Board members.  Qualified candidates must 
reside within the service boundaries of the District and be a registered voter. 

It is suggested that letters of interest include your reasons for wanting to 
serve, any experience and qualifications that relate to the position of Director, 
and any other information that you feel might be of benefit to the selection 
and appointment by the Board of Directors. 

If you have any questions, please contact Scott Duffield, District Manager. 

Posted September 24, 2018 

Attachment A

mailto:Contact.us@heritageranchcsd.com


Devin Capps 
4132 Peruvian Way 
Paso Robles, CA 93446 
pasobuilder@gmail.com 
 
October 8, 2018 
 
 
Heritage Ranch CSD Board 
Heritage Ranch Community Service District 
4870 Heritage Road 
Paso Robles, CA 93446 
 
 
Dear Heritage Ranch CSD Board, 
 
Please accept this as a formal letter of intent to join the Heritage Ranch Community 
Service District Board of Directors serving specifically on the Water Board. I am a 
pioneer for safe and accessible water and truly want nothing more than to have our 
greatest asset of this community protected and safe for our community to use for 
many years to come. 
 
I am a long time Heritage Ranch resident of over 10 years as well as a licensed 
general contractor who cares deeply about our water it’s quality and preservation. I 
feel that I would be an awesome edition to the board if given the opportunity and 
aim to provide education, safety, preservation and sustainability of the water that 
flows through our precious Heritage Ranch community.  
 
I am deeply interested and excited to be considered as an applicant when filling the 
vacancy on the CSD water Board. I look forward to serving the Heritage Ranch 
community while protecting our world’s most valuable resource- our water.  
 
Update:  As a director on the board now for just about one year. I have learned a lot 
about the Water System, facilities and staff. And have a good understanding of the 
community needs. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Devin Capps 
Capps Construction 
(805) 540-1185 

Attachment B

mailto:pasobuilder@gmail.com


 
 

HERITAGE RANCH COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS’ REGULAR MEETING 

Minutes of September 20, 2018 

 
1. 4:00 PM OPEN SESSION / FLAG SALUTE / ROLL CALL / PUBLIC COMMENT 

President Rowley called the meeting to order at 4:00 pm and led the flag salute. 
Secretary Gelos called the role.  All Directors were present. 
Staff present: General Manager Scott Duffield, Office Supervisor/Board Secretary Kristen Gelos, 
Operations Manager/AGM Jason Molinari, District Counsel Jeff Minnery and District Engineer Steve 
Tanaka. 
There were no public comments. 
 

2. ADJOURN TO CLOSED SESSION 
Pursuant to Government Code §54956.9(e)(3), the Board of Directors adjourned to closed session at 
4:01 pm along with District Counsel regarding receipt of a claim pursuant to the Government Claims 
Act. 
 

3. OPEN SESSION 
The Board of Directors reconvened to Open Session at 4:15 pm.  The Board announced that they 
rejected the claim 4-0 with one abstention. 
 

4. PUBLIC COMMENT ON ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA 
No public comments. 
 

5. DISCUSSION ITEMS 
a. Receive and file a draft update to the District Standard Specifications and Drawings and 

set October 18, 2018 for considering adoption of a final draft: Manager Duffield provided a 
brief summary of the item.  District Engineer, Steve Tanaka discussed some of the items being 
updated and answered any questions the Board had. 
The report was received and filed. 
 

b. Receive and file the Paso Robles Subbasin Groundwater Sustainability Plan Draft Outline 
and Chapters: Manager Duffield provided a brief summary of the item and answered any 
questions the Board had. 

The report was received and filed. 
 

c. Submittal for approval Resolution 18-11 fixing the employer contribution at an equal 
amount for employees and annuitants under the Public Employees’ Medical and Hospital 
Care Act: Manager Duffield provided a brief background and summary of the item and answered 
any questions the Board had. 

Director Burgess made a motion to adopt Resolution 18-11 fixing the employer contribution.  
Director Barker seconded the motion.  The motion passed by a unanimous roll call vote: 

Ayes: Directors Barker, Burgess, Capps, Cousineau, Rowley 



Minutes September 20, 2018 
   Page 2 of 2 

 
6. PRESENTATIONS 

a. Presentation recognizing Kristen Gelos for ten years of service with the District: Manager 
Duffield provided a brief background of Mrs. Gelos’ time with the District.  The Board of Directors 
thanked Mrs. Gelos for her continued service. 
 

7. CONSENT ITEMS 

a. Regular Meeting Minutes: Receive/approve minutes of regular meeting of July 19, 2018. 
b. Warrant Register: Receive/approve July and August 2018 warrants. 
c. Treasurer’s Report: Receive/file July and August 2018 report. 
d. Treasurer’s Report: Receive/file FY 2017/18 annual report. 
e. Fiscal Report: Receive/file status report July and August 2018. 
f. Manager’s Report: Receive/file August 2018 report. 
g. Staff Reports: Receive/file August 2018 reports. 

Director Cousineau pulled items F and G (Manager and Staff Reports).  Director Barker made a 
motion to approve items A – E as presented.  Director Cousineau seconded the motion.  The 
motion passed by a unanimous voice vote: 

Ayes: Directors Barker, Burgess, Capps, Cousineau, Rowley 

Manager Duffield provided a brief summary of item F (Manager’s Report) and answered any 
questions the Board had.  Operations Manager Molinari presented a power point presentation 
explaining the Districts treatment processes while focusing on the recent lower reservoir levels 
and its effects on water quality.  

Director Barker made a motion to approve items F and G as presented.  Director Cousineau 
seconded the motion.  The motion passed by a unanimous voice vote: 

Ayes: Directors Barker, Burgess, Capps, Cousineau, Rowley 
 

8. DIRECTORS/MANAGER COMMENTS 
Manager Duffield stated that there would be vacancy on the Board of Directors for the upcoming 
election.  Duffield explained the process of filling the vacancy.  The Board directed staff to proceed 
with the posting of the vacancy.  This will open the vacant seat to members of the public who may 
submit letters of interest to the current Board for appointment consideration. 

Director Capps expressed interest in the vacant seat and asked that the Board consider him through 
the appointment process. 
 

9. ADJOURNMENT 
On a motion by Director Burgess and seconded by Director Barker, the meeting adjourned at 5:50 
pm to the next scheduled meeting on Thursday, October 18, 2018 at 4:00 pm. 
 

APPROVED: 
 

         ATTEST:  
_____________________________     
Martin Rowley, Board President     

____________________________ 
Kristen Gelos, Board Secretary 



X:\Scott\Administration\Manager Report\2018\Manager Report 10182018.docx 

HERITAGE RANCH COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
 

Manager Report 
For September and start of October 2018 

 
Potential Cell Site 
 
The Manager was contacted by a representative of Sprint Spectrum L.P. (Sprint) 
expressing their interest in locating a cellular facility on District owned property.  The 
District owned property of interest is Lot 176 of Tract 1990.  This lot was identified as a 
potential location for an additional water storage tank and was deeded to the District as 
part of the land subdivision. 
 
The Manager has indicated to Sprint that the District could be interested and informed 
them of the process they would need to follow.  One of the first items is execution of a 
Checking and Inspection Agreement with the District so that we may be reimbursed for 
our costs.  Our costs will essentially be labor associated with District Counsel and District 
Engineer review of the lease agreement, review of the project submittals, etc.  The 
Manager understands the Checking and Inspection Agreement is in the process of being 
executed and is with Sprint for signature.  A cash deposit is also required, following the 
same procedures as if this is a new development. 
 
The Manager is communicating with Sprint and is the only District staff representative 
working on this until the Checking and Inspection Agreement and deposit is provided.  
Sprint has been performing their due diligence and preliminary engineering with 
coordination through the Manager.  Activities include but are not limited to, an initial site 
meeting and reconnaissance, a site visit to assess connectivity options, land surveying, 
and review of land use information and title search.  Preliminary design of the site includes 
an approximately 250 square-foot lease area, and probably a faux tree about 30-feet high 
with antennas embedded within.  All planning, design, permits and approvals, 
construction, maintenance, etc. will be done by Sprint. 
 
There is no commitment from either party currently.  The cell site, if the project goes 
forward, would be approved by your Board via execution of a Site Agreement (lease).  
Sprint has indicated a proposed lease of $1,500/month with an initial term of 5 years and 
renewal option for 5 additional terms of 5 years each.  The Site Agreement will also 
include legal descriptions, a site description, a site plan, and other exhibits.  Sprint is 
informed that they should expect to present their proposal to the Board once the project 
is further along. 
 
Human Resources 
 
The District has hired a new Treatment Operator I.  Mark Humphrey started with us on 
October 15th filling a position that became available a couple of months ago when a 
Treatment Operator resigned to pursue other opportunities.  Mark has worked most 
recently as Operations Director at Kennedy Club maintaining the pools and systems, 
among other things, and was also exposed to construction industry work.  Mark has a T2 
and a D1 license and is very interested in a career in this line of work.  Welcome Mark!   

* * * 



Operations Report 
 September 2018 

 
Water Treatment: 
15.6 Million gallons of water was treated.  
 
Staff will provide a presentation and update regarding: 
 
 Lift Station 5 pump and electrical controls replacement 
 Alternative mixing system for the potassium permanganate system 
 Pump Station 2 motor protection 

 
Wastewater Treatment: 
2.86 Million gallons of wastewater was treated. 
 
Wastewater Pond 1 uses three aerators to provide oxygen for the treatment process. All three 
aerators have motor protection which monitors incoming and outgoing voltage and current. If 
the voltage or current is outside the set parameters, the motor protection does not allow the 
aerator to turn on. Recently, the motor protection for Aerator 1 faulted showing an unbalanced 
load going to the aerator. Staff troubleshot the problem down to a short in the actual aerator 
motor. The aerator motor was removed and sent in for rebuild. Staff installed the rebuilt motor 
and replaced the electrical cord which provides power to the aerator. Aerator 1 is now working 
again and providing much needed aeration to the treatment process.   
 
The District received the sample results for the August 2018 Time Schedule Order (TSO) sampling. 
The TSO allows the District five years to come into compliance with ammonia, nitrate and copper. 
Staff  efforts  have  focused  on  developing  a  precise  sampling  plan  which  will  provide  useful 
information to evaluate and complete process changes. Over the last four months, staff has made 
numerous  changes  to  the wastewater  treatment  process.  One major  process  change was  to 
adjust the amount of dissolved oxygen in Pond 1 and Pond 2. For the District to meet the current 
discharge permit, there needs to be a precise balance between ammonia and nitrate. Ammonia 
converts to nitrate in the presence of high dissolved oxygen. By lowering dissolved oxygen levels, 
there is less conversion from ammonia to nitrate. June TSO sample results indicated high nitrate 
levels with low ammonia levels. 
 
Staff reduced aeration levels to limit the amount of ammonia converting to nitrate. The reduction 
in aeration was completed prior to collecting the August TSO samples. The August TSO sample 
results  reflected  the  decrease  in  aeration,  nitrate  levels  decreased  while  ammonia  levels 
increased. Based on the August sample results, staff increased aeration levels to lower ammonia 
while slightly increasing nitrate. The goal is to determine an optimum dissolved oxygen level for 
Pond 1 and Pond 2 which would provide a balanced and consistent level of ammonia and nitrate 
meeting  discharge  permit  limitations.    Staff will  complete  and  submit  the  Third Quarter  TSO 
Report by November 1st. The next TSO samples will be collected at the end of October 2018.  



Budget Actual Actual Percentage

OPERATING INCOME  FY 18/19 September Year to Date Year to Date Variance Explanation

Water Fees 901,000 97,309 282,728 31%

Sewer Fees 594,950 47,719 142,836 24%

Hook-Up Fees 6,000 1,200 3,000 50%

Turn on Fees 3,500 250 825 24%

Late Fees 16,500 1,605 4,590 28%

Plan Check & Inspection 10,000 5,000 5,000 0% Check./Insp. Deposit TR3110

Miscellaneous Income 2,000 0 0 0%

TOTAL OPERATING INCOME $1,533,950 $153,083 $438,979 29%

FRANCHISE INCOME

Solid Waste Franchise Fees 66,000 5,713 17,796 27%

TOTAL FRANCHISE REVENUE $66,000 $5,713 $17,796 27%

NON-OPERATING INCOME

Standby Charges 242,921 0 0 0%

Property Tax 341,000 672 10,758 3%

Interest 27,000 90 14,112 52% Fluctuates based on activity

Connection Fees 70,250 13,850 36,213 52%

TOTAL NON-OPERATING INCOME $681,171 $14,612 $61,084 9%

RESERVE REVENUE

Capital Reserves 23,000 1,147 4,183 18%
General Reserves 50,000 1,285 1,285 0%

TOTAL RESERVE REVENUE $73,000 $2,433 $5,469 7%

TOTAL ALL INCOME $2,354,121 $175,841 $523,329 22%

HERITAGE RANCH COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT - CONSOLIDATED BUDGET

2018/19 Budget

Page 1



OPERATING EXPENSES

Budget Actual Actual Percentage

SALARIES AND BENEFITS  FY 18/19 September Year to Date Year to Date Variance Explanation

Salaries 654,697 44,120 164,544 25%

Health Insurance 120,616 10,231 33,170 28%

Health Insurance - Retiree 58,233 5,119 15,363 26%

PERS 123,796 9,235 28,161 23%

Standby 12,500 888 3,065 25%

Overtime 11,500 1,014 1,802 16%

Workers Comp. Ins. 22,675 2,599 19,924 88% Paid Annually

Directors' Fees 7,000 550 1,350 19%

Medicare/FICA 10,014 680 2,212 22%

Car Allowance 3,000 250 750 25%

SUI/ETT 1,500 0 0 0%
Uniforms 3,800 354 730 19%

TOTAL SALARIES & BENEFITS $1,029,331 $75,040 $271,071 26%

UTILITIES 

Electricity 242,800 26,928 50,536 21%

Propane 900 0 0 0%

Water Purchase 23,114 0 11,557 50% Paid Semiannually

Telephone/Internet 11,830 635 2,221 19%

TOTAL UTILITIES EXPENSE $278,644 $27,563 $64,315 23%

MAINTENANCE & SUPPLIES

Chemicals 68,000 10,495 20,447 30%

Computer/Software 7,000 594 2,639 38%

Equip. Rental/Lease 1,000 70 70 7%

Fixed Equip. 85,000 3,985 7,551 9%

Fuel & Oil 12,000 690 3,129 26%

Lab Testing 24,500 3,283 5,265 21%

Office Supplies 3,000 74 250 8%

Parks & Recreation 500 0 68 14%

Struct./Grnds. 6,500 86 1,221 19%

Small Tools/Equip. 3,500 0 202 6%

Supplies 6,000 207 1,503 25%

Meters/Equip. 5,000 0 2,639 53% Fluctuates based on activity

Vehicles 8,500 831 1,393 16%

TOTAL MAINT. & SUPPLY EXPENSE $230,500 $20,315 $46,378 20%

HERITAGE RANCH COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT - CONSOLIDATED BUDGET

2018/19 Budget

Page 2



Budget Actual Actual Percentage

GENERAL & ADMINISTRATION  FY 18/19 September Year to Date Year to Date Variance Explanation

Ads./Advertising 1,500 454 962 64% Fluctuates based on activity

Alarm/Answering Service 3,275 0 566 17%

Audit 6,000 0 0 0%

Bank Charges/Fees 2,000 255 557 28%

Consulting/Engineering 40,000 982 1,342 3%

Dues/Subscription 12,000 0 150 1%

Elections 1,000 0 0 0%

Insurance 22,525 0 25,768 114% Paid Annually

LAFCO 8,000 0 7,015 88% Paid Annually

Legal/Attorney 17,000 312 1,296 8%

Licenses/Permits 26,000 0 90 0%

Plan Check & Inspection 10,000 0 0 0%

Postage/Billing 20,000 2,457 4,562 23%

Professional Service 16,000 1,030 4,940 31%

Tax Collection 5,300 0 0 0%

Staff Training & Travel 5,000 0 167 3%
Board Training & Travel 1,500 0 25 2%

TOTAL G & A $197,100 $5,490 $47,440 24%

CAPITAL PROJECTS & EQUIPMENT

Structures/Improvements 65,000 2,403 5,117 8%
Equipment 8,000 30 352 0%

TOTAL CAPITAL EXPENSE $73,000 2,433 5,469 7%

DEBT

State Loan Payment 103,629 51,814 51,814 50%
State Loan Payment Phase II 58,740 0 0 0%

TOTAL DEBT $162,369 $51,814 $51,814

FUNDED DEPRECIATION $288,000 $24,000 $72,000 25%

UNFUNDED DEPRECIATION $0 $0 $0 0%

TOTAL EXPENSE $2,258,944 $206,654 $558,487 25%

CONNECTION FEES TRANSFER $70,250 $13,850 $36,213 52%

SOLID WASTE FEES TRANSFER $29,222 $2,563 $7,107 24%

FUND TOTAL ($4,295) ($47,226) ($78,478)

2018/19 Budget

HERITAGE RANCH COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT - CONSOLIDATED BUDGET

Page 3



HERITAGE RANCH COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT  
SEPTEMBER 2018 OFFICE REPORT 

 

 

Water & Sewer  

On October 1st, we processed 1,891 bills for a total dollar amount of $129,366 for water 

and sewer user fees for the month of September. The number of Automatic Drafts 

processed was 499 for a total dollar amount of $34,179.  On September 26th we 

processed 265 Late Notices.   

 

San Miguel Garbage Franchise Fees 

Each month, the District receives franchise fees from the previous month.   
The breakdown is as follows: 
 

Month of August 

Garbage Collection (10%) - $ 5,394.46 

Roll-Off Collection (10%) - $ 318.38 

Total Franchise Fees Collected - $ 5,712.84 

 

Service Orders Completed 

Staff completed a total of 54 service orders for the month of September.  Below is a 
breakdown by job code. 
 
Sewer Problem  1   Misc.    4 
Occupant Change  6   Hydrant Meter  1 
USA    6   Dirty Water Complaint 7 
Swap/Pull Meter  2   Data Log   2 
Courtesy Turn-Off  1   Lock Meter   7  
Call Out   4   Unlock   7  
Sewer Problem  1   Leak    5  
Pressure   1 



HERITAGE RANCH COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

TREASURER'S REPORT

SEPTEMBER 2018

SUMMARY REPORT OF ALL ACCOUNTS

Beginning Balance: 3,183,293.78$   

Ending Balance: 3,166,680.11$   

Variance: (16,613.67)$      

Interest Earnings for the Month Reported:  89.95$              

Interest Earnings Fiscal Year-to-Date: 14,112.49$       

ANALYSIS OF REVENUES

Total operating income for water and sewer was: 153,083.06$     

Non-operating income was: 14,612.32$       

Franchise fees paid to the District by San Miguel Garbage was: 5,712.84$         

Interest earnings for the P.P.B. checking account was: 3.68$                

Interest earnings for the P.P.B. DWR Loan Services account was: 12.82$              

Interest earnings for the P.P.B. DWR Reserve account was: 71.02$              

Interest earnings for the P.P.B. SRF Loan Services account was: 2.43$                

Interest earnings for the P.P.B. SRF Reserve account was: -$                  

Interest earnings for the LAIF account was: -$                  

ANALYSIS OF EXPENSES
Pacific Premier Bank checking account total warrants, fees, and Electronic 

Fund Transfers was: 171,938.67$     

STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE

This report was prepared in accordance with the Heritage Ranch Community Services District 

Statement of Investment Policy. All investment activity was within policy limits. There are 

sufficient funds to meet the next 30 days obligations. Attached is a status report of all 

accounts and related bank statements.  

Page 1 of 2



HERITAGE RANCH COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

STATUS REPORT FOR ALL ACCOUNTS

AUGUST 2018

BEGINNING BALANCE ALL ACCOUNTS 3,183,293.78$  

OPERATING CASH IN DRAWER  $300.00

PACIFIC PREMIER BANK - CHECKING

BEGINNING BALANCE 8/31/2018 $58,779.71

DEPOSIT REVENUE & MISCELLANEOUS INCOME $206,457.27

INTEREST EARNED $3.68

TOTAL CHECKS, FEES AND EFT'S ($171,938.67)

TRANSFER TO LAIF ACCOUNT $0.00

ENDING BALANCE 9/30/2018 $93,301.99

PACIFIC PREMIER BANK DWR LOAN REPAYMENT (1994-2029):

LOAN SERVICES ACCOUNT

BEGINNING BALANCE 8/31/2018 $25,962.39

QUARTERLY DEPOSIT $25,907.00

INTEREST EARNED $12.82

SEMI-ANNUAL PAYMENT ($51,814.22)

ENDING BALANCE 9/30/2018 $67.99

PACIFIC PREMIER BANK DWR RESERVE ACCOUNT

BEGINNING BALANCE 8/31/2018 $112,665.60

INTEREST EARNED $71.02

ENDING BALANCE 9/30/2018 $112,736.62

PACIFIC PREMIER BANK SDWSRF LOAN SERVICES ACCOUNT

BEGINNING BALANCE 8/31/2018 $31.62

QUARTERLY DEPOSIT $14,685.00

INTEREST EARNED $2.43

SEMI-ANNUAL PAYMENT $0.00

ENDING BALANCE 9/30/2018 $14,719.05

PACIFIC PREMIER BANK SDWSRF RESERVE ACCOUNT

BEGINNING BALANCE 8/31/2018 $0.00

QUARTERLY DEPOSIT $0.00

INTEREST EARNED $0.00

ENDING BALANCE 9/30/2018 $0.00

LOCAL AGENCY INVESTMENT FUND (LAIF)

BEGINNING BALANCE 8/31/2018 $2,985,854.46

INTEREST EARNED $0.00

TRANSFER FROM PACIFIC PREMIER CHECKING $0.00

TRANSFER TO PACIFIC PREMIER CHECKING ($40,000.00)

ENDING BALANCE 9/30/2018 $2,945,854.46

ENDING BALANCE ALL ACCOUNTS $3,166,680.11

DIFFERENCE FROM LAST MONTH Decrease ($16,613.67)

Page 2 of 2



HERITAGE RANCH COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

SEPTEMBER 2018 WARRANT REGISTER

DATE NAME OF PAYEE DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

9/4/2018 INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE FEDERAL WITHHOLDING TAXES 2,181.84$       
9/4/2018 INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE FICA WITHIHOLDING 24.80$            
9/4/2018 INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE MEDICARE 667.60$          
9/4/2018 EDD SDI 228.20$          
9/4/2018 EDD STATE WITHHOLDING 786.94$          
9/4/2018 CALPERS RETIREMENT SYSTEM PERS RETIREMENT 2,882.00$       
9/4/2018 CALPERS RETIREMENT SYSTEM PERS RETIREMENT TIER 2 778.07$          
9/4/2018 CALPERS RETIREMENT SYSTEM PERS RETIREMENT PEPRA 192.50$          
9/4/2018 CALPERS RETIREMENT SYSTEM SURVIVOR BENEFIT 6.51$              
9/5/2018 CALPERS HEALTH BENEFITS CALPERS HEALTH BENEFITS 13,429.40$    
9/5/2018 CALPERS HEALTH BENEFITS EMPLOYEE PAID HEALTH BENEFIT 444.00$          
9/5/2018 CALPERS HEALTH BENEFITS EMPLOYEE PAID HEALTH BENEFIT 444.00$          
9/5/2018 CALPERS HEALTH BENEFITS EMPLOYEE PAID HEALTH BENEFIT 444.00$          
9/7/2018 CALPERS 457 DEFFERED COMP PROG PERS 457- DEFFERED COMP. 795.00$          
9/7/2018 PG&E ELECTRICITY 26,928.18$    
9/10/2018 CRYSTAL SPRINGS WATER LAB TESTING 9.84$              
9/10/2018 USA BLUEBOOK MAINTENANCE FIXED EQUIPMENT 60.24$            
9/10/2018 BRENNTAG PACIFIC, INC CHEMICALS 4,326.02$       
9/10/2018 BRENNTAG PACIFIC, INC CHEMICALS 1,533.18$       
9/10/2018 THE BLUEPRINTER OFFICE TENANT IMPROVEMENT 24.89$            
9/10/2018 FGL ENVIRONMENTAL LAB TESTING 65.00$            
9/10/2018 FGL ENVIRONMENTAL LAB TESTING 139.00$          
9/10/2018 ROY ARNOLD UNIFORM ALLOWANCE 155.50$          
9/10/2018 PASO ROBLES STEEL SUPPLY LS 5 PUMPS & CONTROLS 29.98$            
9/10/2018 NAPA AUTO PARTS MAINTENANCE FIXED EQUIPMENT 300.84$          
9/10/2018 U.S. BANK EQUIPMENT RENT/LEASE (40.00)$           
9/10/2018 U.S. BANK MAINTENANCE FIXED EQUIPMENT 533.93$          
9/10/2018 U.S. BANK COMPUTER/SOFTWARE 545.62$          
9/10/2018 U.S. BANK COMPUTER/SOFTWARE 36.32$            
9/10/2018 U.S. BANK COMPUTER/SOFTWARE 5.33$              
9/10/2018 U.S. BANK COMPUTER/SOFTWARE 6.99$              
9/10/2018 U.S. BANK EQUIPMENT RENT/LEASE 110.00$          
9/10/2018 U.S. BANK OFFICE TENANT IMPROVEMENT 815.50$          
9/10/2018 U.S. BANK VEHICLES 266.85$          
9/10/2018 U.S. BANK MAINTENANCE FIXED EQUIPMENT 300.81$          
9/10/2018 U.S. BANK MAINTENANCE FIXED EQUIPMENT 12.92$            
9/10/2018 U.S. BANK MAINTENANCE FIXED EQUIPMENT 1,769.86$       
9/10/2018 U.S. BANK SUPPLIES 13.07$            
9/10/2018 U.S. BANK MAINTENANCE FIXED EQUIPMENT 216.98$          
9/10/2018 DATA PROSE LLC JUNE BILLING 1,085.95$       
9/10/2018 DATA PROSE LLC AUGUST BILLING 1,370.58$       
9/10/2018 SDRMA W/C INS. FY 2017-18 RECONCILED 2,598.72$       
9/14/2018 R. BRINK NET PAYROLL 2,410.40$       

PACIFIC PREMIER BANK WARRANTS

Page 1 of 3



HERITAGE RANCH COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

SEPTEMBER 2018 WARRANT REGISTER

DATE NAME OF PAYEE DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

9/14/2018 J. MOLINARI NET PAYROLL 2,932.66$       
9/14/2018 R. ARNOLD NET PAYROLL 2,024.37$       
9/14/2018 J. PRITCHETT NET PAYROLL 2,005.88$       
9/14/2018 K. GELOS NET PAYROLL 2,254.57$       
9/14/2018 S. DUFFIELD NET PAYROLL 3,183.13$       
9/14/2018 S. BRENNEMAN NET PAYROLL 1,479.23$       
9/14/2018 J.B. DEWAR. INC. FUEL & OIL 326.35$          
9/18/2018 INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE FEDERAL WITHHOLDING TAXES 2,099.24$       
9/18/2018 INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE MEDICARE 668.18$          
9/18/2018 EDD SDI 230.41$          
9/18/2018 EDD STATE WITHHOLDING 759.09$          
9/19/2018 FLUID RESOURCE MANAGEMENT PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 310.00$          
9/21/2018 CALPERS 457 DEFFERED COMP PROG PERS 457- DEFFERED COMP. 1,187.00$       
9/21/2018 CALPERS RETIREMENT SYSTEM EMPLOYER'S CONTRIBUTION 18.61$            
9/21/2018 CALPERS RETIREMENT SYSTEM PERS RETIREMENT 2,920.42$       
9/21/2018 CALPERS RETIREMENT SYSTEM PERS RETIREMENT TIER 2 778.07$          
9/21/2018 CALPERS RETIREMENT SYSTEM PERS RETIREMENT PEPRA 192.50$          
9/21/2018 CALPERS RETIREMENT SYSTEM SURVIVOR BENEFIT 6.51$              
9/21/2018 AT&T TELEPHONE/INTERNET 154.54$          
9/23/2018 CALPERS RETIREMENT SYSTEM PERS RETIREMENT U/L 4,750.86$       
9/23/2018 CALPERS RETIREMENT SYSTEM PERS RETIREMENT U/L 85.79$            
9/23/2018 CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS INTERNET 79.99$            
9/24/2018 STAPLES CREDIT PLAN OFFICE SUPPLIES 73.84$            
9/24/2018 WALLACE GROUP CONSULTING & ENGINEERING 981.97$          
9/24/2018 ADAMSKI, MOROSKI, MADDEN, CUMB LEGAL & ATTORNEY 312.00$          
9/24/2018 RYAN BRINK CELL PHONE/INTERNET ALLOWANCE 80.00$            
9/24/2018 RYAN BRINK MEDICAL REIMBURSEMENTS 274.00$          
9/24/2018 THE TRIBUNE ADVERTISING 453.98$          
9/24/2018 USA BLUEBOOK LAB TESTING/MAINT. FIXED EQUIP 1,126.24$       
9/24/2018 USA BLUEBOOK SUPPLIES/FIXED EQUIP./LAB TEST 452.93$          
9/24/2018 USA BLUEBOOK LAB TESTING 147.15$          
9/24/2018 BRENNTAG PACIFIC, INC CHEMICALS 2,440.37$       
9/24/2018 BRENNTAG PACIFIC, INC CHEMICALS 2,195.32$       
9/24/2018 FGL ENVIRONMENTAL LAB TESTING 18.00$            
9/24/2018 FGL ENVIRONMENTAL LAB TESTING 413.00$          
9/24/2018 FGL ENVIRONMENTAL LAB TESTING 33.00$            
9/24/2018 FGL ENVIRONMENTAL LAB TESTING 419.00$          
9/24/2018 FGL ENVIRONMENTAL LAB TESTING 115.00$          
9/24/2018 JASON MOLINARI CELL PHONE/INTERNET ALLOWANCE 80.00$            
9/24/2018 ROY ARNOLD MEDICAL REIMBURSEMENTS 1,000.00$       
9/24/2018 ROY ARNOLD CELL PHONE/INTERNET ALLOWANCE 80.00$            
9/24/2018 FLUID RESOURCE MANAGEMENT PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 445.00$          
9/24/2018 FLUID RESOURCE MANAGEMENT PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 275.00$          
9/24/2018 NAPA AUTO PARTS VEHICLES 229.01$          
9/24/2018 PASO ROBLES FORD VEHICLES 335.54$          

Page 2 of 3



HERITAGE RANCH COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

SEPTEMBER 2018 WARRANT REGISTER

DATE NAME OF PAYEE DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

9/24/2018 ABALONE COAST ANALYTICAL, INC. LAB TESTING 1,328.00$       
9/24/2018 KRISTEN GELOS CELL PHONE/INTERNET ALLOWANCE 40.00$            
9/24/2018 JAMES A. PRITCHETT UNIFORM ALLOWANCE 198.30$          
9/24/2018 JAMES A. PRITCHETT CELL PHONE/INTERNET ALLOWANCE 80.00$            
9/24/2018 SCOTT DUFFIELD MEDICAL REIMBURSEMENTS 93.39$            
9/24/2018 SCOTT DUFFIELD CELL PHONE/INTERNET ALLOWANCE 40.00$            
9/24/2018 WESTERN EXTERMINATOR COMPANY STRUCTURES & GROUNDS 86.00$            
9/24/2018 CITY OF PASO ROBLES PASO ROBLES BASIN GSP 1,117.42$       
9/24/2018 WEST COAST SAFETY CONSULTANTS OFFICE TENANT IMPROVEMENT 445.00$          
9/27/2018 J.B. DEWAR. INC. FUEL & OIL 363.47$          
9/28/2018 R. BRINK NET PAYROLL 2,082.37$       
9/28/2018 J. MOLINARI NET PAYROLL 3,270.00$       
9/28/2018 R. ARNOLD NET PAYROLL 2,139.61$       
9/28/2018 J. PRITCHETT NET PAYROLL 2,184.93$       
9/28/2018 K. GELOS NET PAYROLL 2,254.56$       
9/28/2018 D. BURGESS NET PAYROLL 92.35$            
9/28/2018 B. BARKER NET PAYROLL 92.35$            
9/28/2018 M. ROWLEY NET PAYROLL 92.35$            
9/28/2018 S. DUFFIELD NET PAYROLL 3,350.00$       
9/28/2018 D. CAPPS NET PAYROLL 92.35$            
9/28/2018 S. BRENNEMAN NET PAYROLL 1,479.23$       

GRAND TOTAL FOR ALL WARRANTS 130,286.79$  

Page 3 of 3


	BOD MEMO Update Stds 10182018
	Recommendation
	Discussion

	2018-10-18 HRCSD Standards - Signed
	3b CIP
	BOD MEMO_5 year CIP Update 10182018
	Recommendation
	Background

	Discussion
	Fiscal Implications


	5 Year Update 10182018
	Actuators - Lift 1 purpose and need
	CASH FLOW and RESERVES

	3c Water Conservation
	BOD MEMO_ Water Conservation Update 10182018
	Recommendation
	Discussion
	District Code of Ordinances Section 5.900
	Section 5.900 of Chapter 5 of the District Code is known and cited as the Heritage Ranch Community Services District Emergency Water Shortage Regulations and Staged Water Use Reduction Plan (Code).  The purpose and intent of this Code is to provide wa...
	Water shortage conservation stages are summarized below:
	Stage I Elevation 730’ – 720’ No mandatory conservation

	MCWRA Schedule 09252018
	Sept consumption

	3d BOD Vacancy
	BOD MEMO Appointment 10182018
	Recommendation
	Background
	Fiscal Considerations


	Vacancy Notice 2018
	Heritage Ranch Community Services District
	4870 Heritage Road, Paso Robles, CA 93446
	Phone (805) 227-6230  Fax (805) 227-6231
	Contact.us@heritageranchcsd.com
	NOTICE OF VACANCY ON THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
	For the Heritage Ranch Community Services District
	And the Intent to Appoint
	To all interested and qualified persons:
	There will be a vacancy on the Board of Directors for the Heritage Ranch Community Services District starting in December 2018.  This vacancy is a result of no interested person(s) running for the two-year term seat currently held by Director Devin Ca...
	It is the intent of the remaining four Directors to appoint a person to this vacancy at the regular meeting on October 18, 2018, at 4:00 p.m. to be held at the District office at the address above. The appointed person will hold office until after the...
	Any person interested in being appointed to the Board of Directors should submit a letter of interest to the Board no later than 12:00 p.m. on October 8, 2018.  All letters of interest from candidates should be submitted to the District office for del...
	It is suggested that letters of interest include your reasons for wanting to serve, any experience and qualifications that relate to the position of Director, and any other information that you feel might be of benefit to the selection and appointment...
	If you have any questions, please contact Scott Duffield, District Manager.

	Csd letter of intent_Capps

	09.20.18-Minutes
	Manager Report 10182018
	Ops Report September 2018
	September 2018 Fiscal Report
	Consolidated

	September 2018 Office Report
	September 2018 Treasurers Report
	Summary
	Monthly Report

	September 2018 Warrant Register
	2018




